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To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council,
citizens of the city of Black Hawþ colorado and the Financial community:

we a¡e pleased to transmit the comprehensive A¡nual Financial Report (CAFR)
of the city of Black Hawk for the year ended December 31, 2008. This
submittal is in accordance with Colorado State Statutes and the City of Black
Hawk Charterprovisions. This report of the financial condition of the City as of
December 31, 2008, and the activity which brought about that condition meets
the Cþ Charter requirements as well as provides frrll financial disclosure in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

The Finance Department prepared this report in conformance with standards of
the Governmental Accounting Standards Boar4 the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, the Government Finance Offrcers Association
(GFOA) and the Colorado State Auditor. Responsibility for both the accuracy
of the presented data and the completeness and fairness of the presentation,
including all disclosures, rests withthe City's management.

The purpose of the CAFR is to provide citizens, investors, grantor agencies and
other interested parties with reliable infonnation conceming the financial
condition of the cþ. The Cþ management believes the data as presented is
accu¡ate in all material respects. The data is presented in a manner desigued to
set forth fairly the financial position and results of City operations as measured
by the financial activity of its va¡ious funds. Also, all disclosures necessary to
enable the reader to gain the maximum understanding of the City's financial
affairs have been included.

state law requires that the financial statements of the city of Black Hawk be
audited by independent certified public accountants selected by the cþ
council. The independent auditing firm of John cutler & Associates, whose
report is included hereþ has audited the basic financial statements and related
notes.

GAAP require that the City's management provide a nar¡ative introduction,
overview, and analysis to accompany the basic financial statements in the form
of a"Management's Discussíon and Analysís" (MD&A). This transmittal letter
should be read in conjunction with MD&A.

REPORTING ENTITY DEFINITION

The financial reporting entity, the city, includes all the funds of the primary
government as well as all of its component r¡nits. Additional financial
information concenring the blended component units may be obtained through
the Finance Department of the city of Black Hawþ coloraóo.



There is competition for gaming revenues. Currentl¡ limited gaming is authorized in only three cities in the
State, our Cit¡ Central City and Cripple Creek. Increases in the relative levels of gaming activity in the other
two existing gaming towns in the state, the introduction of gaming to any additional Colorado local governments
or the limiting of any fees imposed by the City on limited gaming may have a negative impict upon the
economy and property values of the City and fees and taxes generated by the City.

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

Internal Contro I Structure

Management of the City is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to
ensure that the assets of the City are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensr¡re that adequate accounting
data is compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles. The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not absoiute,
assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that (l) the cost of a
control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and, (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires
estimates and judgments by management.

All accounting records for general governmental operations at the fund level a¡e maintained on a modified
accrual basis with the revenues recorded when measu¡able and available, and expenditures recorded when the
services or goods are received and the liabilities incurred.

Cash Management

The City maintains a common checking account and investment pool with separate accounting for each fund.
Cash otherwise temporarily idle during the year was invested in money market acÆounts, the State of Colorado
investment pool, debt instruments of federal agencies and govemment securities.

Le gi s latíve D eve lopment

Colorado voters passed an amendment to the State Constitutior¡ A¡ticle X, Section 20, (often referred to as
TABOR) which has several limitations including revenue raising, spending abilities, and other specific

s of state and local governments. The amendment is complex and subject to judicial interpretation.
The City believes it is in compliance with the requirements of the amendment. However, the City ñas made
certain interpretations of the amendment?s language in order to determine its compliance.

Awards and Aclmowledgements

One objective measure of the quallty of the City's financial management is the City's receipt of the annual
GFOA Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting. The 2007 Certiftcate is the 2nd
annual awa¡d received by the City. We believe that this 2008 CAFR continues to meet the Certificate of
Achievement Program's requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibilþ for
another certificate.

The preparation of this CAFR would not have been possible without the efficient and dedicated service of the
Finance Department. Dana Wood, the Assistant to the City Manager for Finance and her accounting staff are to
be especially thanked for preparing this report.

lll
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To the City Council
City of Black Hawk, Colorado

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities,
business-type activities and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Black

Hawk, Colorado as of and for the year ended December 31, 2008, which collectively
comprise the basic financial statements of the District, as listed in the table of contents.
These financial statements are the responsibility of City of Black Hawk, Colorado's
management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on

our audit. We did not audit the financial statements of the Black Hawk Business

Improvement District, which represent 6.9% percent, 9.1% percent, respectively, of the

assets, and revenues of the governmental activities. Those financial statements were audited
by other auditors whose report thereon has been furnlshed to us, and our opinion, insofar as

it relates to the amounts included for the Black Hawk Business Improvement District, is
based on the report ofthe other auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the

United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts

and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the

overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit and the report of other
auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of other auditors, the financial statements

referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the
governmental activities, business-type activities and the aggregate remaining fund information
of the City of Black Hawk, Colorado, as of December 31, 2008, and the respective changes in
financial position and cash flows, where applicable, for the year then ended in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

600 iTrH SrR¡¡r Sune 28OO Souru . DeNv¡R, CoroRqoo 8O2O2.TEL 3O3 634.2259 .Ftx303.+96+631



The management's discussion and analysis and required supplementary information listed in
the table of contents is not a required part of the basic financial statements but is

supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We
have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of
management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the supplementary
information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements

that collectively comprise the City of Black Hawk, Colorado's basic financial statements. The
combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The
combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements have been subjected to the

auditing procedures applied by us and the other auditors in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, in our opinion, based on our audit and the report of other auditors, are fairly
stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures

applied by us and the other auditors in the audit of the basic financial statements and,

accordingly,we express no opinion on them,

W €,-ilt t /¿æiúr¿ J LLc

June 11, 2009
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited) City of Black lfawk, Colorado
As ofand For the Yeør Ended December 31, 2008

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Within this section of the City of Black Hawk, Colorado (the CiÐ annual financial report, the City's management is pleased
to provide this narrative discussion and analysis of the financial activities of the Cþ for the calendar year ended December
31,2008. The City's financial performance is discussed and analyzed within the context of the accompanying financial
statements, schedules and note disclosures following this section.

Financial IlighlÍghts

. The City's assets exceeded its liabilities by $87,163,301(net assets) for the calendar year reported.

¡ Total net assets are comprised of the following:

(l) Capilal assets, net of related debt, of $62,395,435 include property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation,
and ¡educed for outstanding debt related to the purchase or çonstruction ofcapital assets.

(2) Net assets of $11,235,375 are restricted by constraints imposed from outside the City such as debt covenants,
grantors, laws, or regulations.

(3) Un¡eshicted net assets of $13,532,491 represent the portion available to maintain the City's continuing obligations
to citizens and creditors.

o The City's governmental funds reported total ending fund balance of $20,934,860 this year. This compares to the prior
year ending fund balance of 523,004,456 showing a decrease of $2,069,596 during the current year. Unreserved fund
balance of $13,942,355 atDecember3l,2008 shows a $3,447,969 decrease fromtheprioryear.

o At the end of the current calendar year, uffeseryed, undesignated fund balance for the general fund was $7,628,780, or
60.7%o of total general fund expenditures.

. Overall, the City continues to maintain a strong financial position, in spite of a less than stable economy.

The above financial highlights are explained in more detail in the "financial analysis" section of this document.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This Management Discussion and Analysis document introduces the City's basic financial statements. The basic hnancial
statements include; (1) government-wide financial statements, (2) fund financial statements, and (3) notes to the basic
financial statements. The City also includes in this report additional information to supplement the basic financial
statements.

Government-wíde Financiøl Støtements

The City's annual report includes two government-wide financial statements. These statements provide both long-term and
short-term information about the City's overall financial status. Financial reporting at this level uses a perspective similar to
that found in the private sector with its basis in accrual accounting and elimination or reclassification of activities between
funds.

The fi¡st of these government-wide statements is the Statement of Net Assets. This is the government-wide statement of
position presenting information that includes all of the City's assets and liabilities, with the difference reported as net assets.

Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City as

a whole is improving or deteriorating. Evaluation of the overall health of the City would extend to other nonfinancial factors
such as diversification of the taxpayer base or the condition of City infrastructure, in addition to the financial information
provided in this report.



MAIIAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
As ofand For the Year Ended December 31,2008

City of Black Hawk, Colorado

The second government-wide statement is the Statement of Activities, which reports how the City's net assets changed during
the current calendar year. All current year revenues and expenses are included regardless of when cash is received or paid.
An important purpose of the design of the statement of activities is to show the financial reliance of the City's distinct
activities or functions on revenues provided by the City's taxpayers.

Both govemment-wide financial statements distinguish governmental activities of the City that are principally supported by
gaming taxes and from business-type activities that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through
use¡ fees and charges. Governmental activities include general government, planning, public safety, and public works.
Business-type activities include the water system.

The government-wide financial statements are presented on pages 17 & 18 of this report.

Fund Finøncíøl Statements

A fund is an accountability unit used to maintain control over resources segregated for specific activities or objectives. The
City uses funds to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related laws and regulations. Within the basic financial
statements, fund financial statements focus on the City's most signihcant funds rather than the City as a whole. Major funds
are separately reported while all others are combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for
nonmajor funds is provided in the form of combining statements in a later section of this report.

The Cityhas two kinds of funds:

Governmental funds are reported in the fund financial statements and encompass the same functions reported as

governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, the focus is very different with fund
statements providing a distinctive view of the City's governmental funds. These statements report short-term fiscal
accountability focusing on the use of spendable resources and balances of spendable resources available at the end of the
year. They are useful in evaluating annual financing requirements of governmental programs and the commitment of
spendable resources for the near-term.

Since the government-wide focus includes the long-term view, comparisons between these two perspectives may provide
insight into the long-term impact of short-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the
governmental fund operating statement provide a reconciliation to assist in understanding the differences between these two
perspectives.

The basic governmental fund financial statements are presented on pages 19 - 22 of this report.

Individual fund information for nonmajor governmental funds is found in combining stataments in a later section of this
report.

The proprietary fund is reported in the fund financial statements and generally report water service for which the City
charges customers a fee. The City's proprietary fund is classified as an enterprise fund. This enterprise fund essentially
encompasses the same functions reported as business-t1pe activities in the govemment-wide statements.

The basic enterprise fund financial statements are presented on pages 23 - 26 of this report.

Notes to the Bøsìc Financiøl Støtements

The accompanying notes to the financial statements provide information essential to a full understanding of the government-
wide and fund hnancial statements. The notes to the financial statements begin on page 27 of this report.



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
As of and For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

City of Black Hawk, Colorado

Re quíred Supplementøry Inform øtío n

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain required supplementary
information concerning the City's budget presentations. Budgetary comparison schedules are included as "required
supplementary information" for the general fund and the major special revenue funds. Budgetary comparison schedules for
all other governmental funds can be found in a later section of this report. These schedules demonstrate compliance with the
City's adopted and hnal revised budget. These budget comparison schedules are presented on pages 50 - 54.

S upple m entary Infor møtíon

Combining and comparative individual statements and schedules for nonmajor funds are presented as supplementary
information in this report beginning on page 55.

tr'inancial Analysis of the City as a Whole

The City's net assets at calendar year-end are $87,163,301. The following table provides a summary of the City's net assets:

Summary of Net Assets

Governmental Activities Business-Epe Activities Total

2008 2007 2008

Assets:

Current assets

Other assets

Capital assets

Total assets

Liabilities:
Current liabilities
Long-term liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets:

Invested in capital assets,

net of debt

Restricted

Unrestricted

Total net assets

$ 22,642,160 $ 24,816,71s $ 3,98s,12s g 4,427,939 $ 26,627,28s $ 29,244,6s4

t,197,786 435,392 503,667 515,796 1,70t,453 951,188

57,019,566 53,551,747 25,373,006 22,790,440 82,392,572 76,342,t87

80,859,s 12 78,803,854 29,86r,798 27,734,175 t10,721,310 106,538,029

3,874,812 4,027,6t1 2,8t2,530 2,468,046 6,687,342 6,495,657

4,448,700 6,922,433 12,42t,967 t3,672,153 t6,870,667 20,594,586

8,323,5t2 10,950,044 15,234,497 t6,140,199 23,558,009 27,090,243

50,752,082 44,818,459 11,643,353 8,29t,732 62,395,435 53,110,191

9,999,900 8,973,493 1,235,4't5 1,317,800 rt,235,375 10,29t,293
11,784,018 14,061,858 t,748,473 1,984,444 13,532,491 t6,046,302

$ 72,s36,000 $ 67,8s3,810 $ 14,627,301 $ 11,593,976 $ 87,163,301 S 79,447,786

The City continues to maintain a high current ratio. The current ratio compares current assets to current liabilities and is an
indication of the ability to pay current obligations. The current ratio for governmental activities is 5.8 to I as compared to a

6.2 fo I at December 31,2007. The current ratio for the business type activities at December 31, 2008 is 1.4 to 1. At
December 31,2007, the current ratio was 1.8 to 1. For the City overall, the current ratio is 4 to 1 as compared to 4.5 to I at

December 31,2007 . These ratios are strong.

The City reported positive balances in net assets for both governmental and business-type activities. Net assets increased
54,682,190 for governmental activities and increased by $3,033,325 for business-type activities. The City's overall financial
position improved during calendar year 2008.



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AllD ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
As of and For the Year Ended December 31,2008

City of Black Hawk, Colorado

Note that approximately 70% of the governmental activities' net assets are tied up in capital. This compares to 66.2Yo at
December 31,2007. The City uses these capital assets to provide services to its citizçns. However, with business type
activities, the City has spent approximately 79 .6% of its net assets on capital as compared to 7 1.5%' at Dccember 31, 2007 .

Capital assets in the business-t1pe activities also provide utility services, but they also generate revenues for this fund. 7l.6Yo
of the City's total net assets are included in capital assets as compared to 66.8Yo at December 31,2007 .

The following chart reports the total net asset balances from calendar year 2003 - 2008.

(This page continued on the subsequent page)
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
As of ønd For the Year Ended December 31,2008

City of Black Hawk, Colorado

The following table provides a summary of the City's changes in net assets:

Summary of Changes in Net Assets

Governmental Activities Business-tvpe Activities Total

2008 2007

Revenues:

Program:

Charges for services

Operating grants

Capital grants

& contributions

General:

Taxes

Intergovernmental

Other

Total revenues

Program Expenses:

General govemment

Planning

Public safety

Public works

Culture and recreation

Interest

Water

Total expenses

Excess (deficiency)

Transfers

Net changes in net assets

Beginning net assets

Ending net assets

$ 691,791

6,230,709

50,000

I 0,888, I 90

7,172,188

t,842,447

26,875,325

$ 864,381

6,554,477

12,070,480

I I ,880,8 l9
7,530,055

3,684,244

42,584,456

s 1,427,314

1,276,201

142,883

2,846,398

s 729,7-83

I, 1 10,941

83,822

t,924,546

$ 2,1 19,105

6,230,709

1,326,201

l 0,888, l 90

7,1'12,188

1,985,330

29,721,723

$ 1,594,164

6,554,477

t3,18t,42t

l1,880,8r9
7,530,055

3,768,066

M,509,002

t8,821,526

8,053,799

(3,371,609)

4,682,r90

67,853,8 I 0

$ 72,536,000

r6,066,685

26517,77t

(4,628,642)

2t,889,t29

45,9ø,68r

$ 67,853,810

7,715,515

79,447,786

$ 87,163,301

25,191,798

54,255,988

s'79,447,786

4,349,581

368,509

6,396,298
'7 ,t7 t ,578

10,940

524,620

3,578,935

446,144

6,245,176

5,t77,834

618,596

3,184,682

3,184,682

(338,284)

3,371,609

3,033,32s

rr,593,976

$ 14,627,30r

3,250,519

3,250,519

(1,32s,973)

4,628,642

3,302,669

8,29r,307

$ l1,593,976

4,349,581

368,509

6,396,298

7,171,578

10,940

524,620

3,184,682

3,s78,93s

446,144

6,245,176

5,t77,834

618,596

3,250,519

22,006,208 19,317,204

7,715,5t5 25,191,798



MAì\AGEMENT'S DISCUSSION A¡ID ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
As of and For the Yeør Ended December 31,2008

City of Black Hawk, Colorado

GOVERNMENTAL REVENUES

Gaming revenues provide the City's largest revenue stream. In 2008, the City recognized $8,761,539 in device taxes levied
on gaming devices located within the City's casinos. This amount compares to $8,930,631 :ui'2007, or a decrease of just
l.9Yo. TheCityalsoreceived$7,172,188f¡omtheStateofColoradofortheirshareofthestategamingtax. Thisamount
compares to $7,530,055 ln2007. The 2008 amount is 4.8%o below 2007. Finally, the City received $4,016,425 from the
State of Colorado for preservation and restoration. This amount is paid to the City, through the State of Colorado, from
casino gaming taxes paid to the State of Colorado. This amount compares to $4,216,831 lr'2007.

In addition, the City relies on sales and use taxes to support governmental operations and capital. Sales and use taxes
provided just 5.2o/o of the City's total governmental revenues as compared to 4Yo n2007. The 2008 amount is $470,155 less
than the 2007 amount. This decrease relates to major casino construction in 2007 that was not duplicated in 2008. Because
of the City's healthy financial position, we have been able to earn $522,039 in interest earnings to support govemmental
activities as compared to 5I,217,219 n 2007 . In 2008, program revenues covered just 37o/o of operating costs. This means
that the government's taxpayers and the City's other general governmental revenues (e.g., device taxes) fund 63Yo of the
governmental activities as compared. As a result, the general economy and the City businesses (i.e., primarily casinos) have
a major impact on the City's revenue streams.

GOVERNMENTAL FTINCTIONAL EXPENSES

72.1% of the total costs relates to public safety and public works. Note that general government reported more program
revenues in 2008 than program costs. This revenue includes both preservation and ¡estoration state funding and special
assessments.

This table presents the cost of each of the City's programs, including the net costs (i.e., total cost less revenues generated by
the activities). The net costs illustrate the financial burden that was placed on the City's taxpayers by each of thesc functions.

Governmental Activities

2008 2007

Total Cost
of Services

Net Cost
of Services

Total Cost Net Cost
of Services of Services

General government

Planning
Public safety

Public works
Culture and recreation
Interest

Total

$ 4,349,s81

368,509

6,396,298

7 ,r7 t,578
10,940

524,620

(2,472,639)

338,005

6,363,822

7,084,278

10,940

524,620

$ 3,578,935

446,t44
6,245,t76

5,177,834

6 l 8,596

(3,s 8 r,026)

266,849

6,200,61t
(6,927,683)

618,s96

$ 18,821,526 $ 11,849,026 $ 16,066,685 $ (3,422,653)

BUSINESS.TYPE ACTIVITIES

The City's only enterprise fund is the water fund. The Water Fund's net assets are514,627,30l at December 31, 2008 are
$11,593,97 6 at December 3l , 2007 and are 58,291 ,30'l at December 3l , 2006.



MA¡IAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND A¡IALYSIS (Unaudited)
As of ønd For the Year Ended December 31,2008

City of Black Hawk, Colorado

The following table compares the water fund's statements of net assets for the last three years:

Summary of Net Assets

December 3l 2008 December 31,2007 December 31

Amount
%

of Total
Vo

Amount of Total Amount

o/o

of Total
Assets:

Current assets

Other noncurrent assets

Capital assets

Total assets

Liabilities:

Current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets:

Invested in capital assets,

net of debt

Restricted

Un¡estricted

Total net assets

$ 3,985,125

503,667

25,373,006

29,861,798

t3%

2%

8s%

100%

$ 4,427,939

515,796

t6% $ 1,82ó,445

2% t,349,509

7%

6%

87%22,790,440 82% 2t,231,807

27,734,175 t00% 24.407,761

2,812,530 t8% 2,468,046 l5% 938,325

12,42t,967 82% t3,672,153 85% t5,178,129

t5,234,497 100% 16,140,199 100% 16,116,454 100%

1r,643,353

t,235,475

8,291,732

I,317,800
7,994,444

$ 11,s93,976

6,845,299

1,295,851

150,157

72%

tt%
17Y.

83%

t6%

1%

t00%t00%

(This page continued on the subsequent page)

t00% $ 8,291,307



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
As ofønd For the Year Ended December 31,2008

City of Black Hawk, Colorado

The following table compares the water fund operations for the last three years:

Summary of Changes in Net Assets

20u7 20062008

Bu sinesstype
Activities

Percentage

of Total
Business-type Percentage Busines-type Percentage

Äctivities of Total Activities of Total
Revenues:

Charges for services:

Capihl contibutions
Investment earnings

Other

Total revenues

Expenses:

Personal services

Professional services

General services

Purchased services

Program services

Supplies
Repairs and maintenance
Capital outlay - non-capitalized
Depreciation
Amortization
Interest

Total expenses

Excess (deficiency)

Transfers

Net change

Beginningnet asseß

Ending net assets

794,635
353,9s3
296,7t2

8,917

3,496
32,368
19,655

338
833,613

62,879

778,tt6

3,184,682

(33 8,284)

3,371,609

3,033,32s

t r,593,97 6

s 14,627,30t

(t,32s,973)

4,628,&2

3302ff9

829t,307

s 1r ,593,97 6

(2,227,273)

3. 104,99s

877,722

7 ,4t3,585

$ 8,29 r ,3 07

s t,a1 3r4
t,27 6,201

142,859
24

$ 729,783

1,110,94.l

83,822

37.9% $

57.7o/o

4.4%
0.0%

699,648

2',1,356

9,07 |
30,99t

50.lYo

44.8%

5.0%
0.0%

91.2%

3.6%
t.2%
4.0%

2,U6,398 100.0% 1,924,546 100.0% 767,066 100.0%

25.0%
tt.t%
9.3%

03%
0.lo/o

t.0%
0.6%

0.0%
26.2%

2.0o/o

24.4%

100.0%

828,62s
2s3,933
335,336

6,586

8,906

3q810
22'087
27,458

't99,878

t't 1,403

7 s6,497

25.5%
7.8o/o

10.3%

0.2%
0.3%

t.2%
0.7o/o

0.8o/o

24.6%

5.3%
23.3%

100.0%

77 8,535
2s2,204
t74,910
t2,097

48,382
r24,809
t36,740
746,585
122,879

597,198

26.0%

8A%
5.8%
0A%
0.0o/o

1.60/o

4.2%
4.60/o

249%
4.t%

t99%

100.0%3 250,s19 2,994,339

2008 Anølysîs - The charges for services increased
increased approximately $21,068 or .9yo over 2007.
water plant operator positions. Professional services
legal fees relating to water rights.

B US INES S-Z:YPE ACTIVITIES

5697,531 or a 95.6yo increase over 2007. Total operating expenses
Personal services decreased $33,990 or 4.4o/o due to vacancies in two
increased approximately $100,000 over the 2007 amount, because of

In 2008, the operating loss was down42.5%o due primarily to the increase in charges for services. In 2008, the water fund
constructed a pre-treatment facility (Vortex) and restored and old water tank by the restoration and preservation fund at a cost
of $1,276,201.

t0



MANAGEMENTTS DISCUSSION AlrlD A¡IALYSIS (Unaudited)
As ofønd For lhe Yeør Ended December 31,2008

City of Black Hawk, Colorado

This fund also received the following transfers;

¡ General fund - $2.1 million to cover operations and capitzl
¡ Debt service fund - $1.3 million to assist with the debt service payments.

2007 Analysis - The charges for services increased approximately $30,000 or 4.2Yo over 2006, relating primarily to increased
usage. Total operating expenses increased approximately $48,357, or 2.1%o over 2006. Pe¡sonal services increased
approximately $50,000 or 6.4"/o. The City had a vacant position for much of 2006, which was filled in 2007, and additional
overtime wages, causing most of this increase. General services increased substantially due to additional utility costs and an
increase in a variety of other expenses.

Ln2007, the operating loss was tp 3.2Yo from 2006. To çover the majority of the operating and total losses, the City
transfe¡red in $3.1 million from the general fund to the water fund

Fínøncìøl Anølysis of the Cíty's Funds

GovernmentøI Funds

As discussed, governmental funds are reported in the fund statements with a short-term, inflow and outflow of spendable
resources focus. This information is useful in assessing resources available at the end of the year in comparison with
upcoming financing requirements. Governmental funds reported ending fund balances of $20,934,860 as compared to
$23,004,456 at December 31,2007. The majority of this decrease relates to the general fund, or $2.3 million, restoration and
preservation, about $l million, the transportation authority, $1.9 million (see discussion below) and increase of $2.5 million
in the capital projects fund, relating to transfers in f¡om the general fund.

Of this year-end total, $13,942,355 is un¡çserved indicating availability for continuing City service requirements. Legally
restricted fund balances (i.e., the reserved fund balances) include: $1,999,894 legally restricted to preservation and
restoration, 94,523,407 restricted to debt service, and5397,204 set aside for emergencies.

The total ending fund balances of govemmental funds show a decrease of $2,069,596 or 9Yo from the prior year. This
compares to an increase of $7,431,321 or 47.7Yo at December 31,2007.

Møjor Governmentøl Funds

Generøl Fund - The general fund is the City's primary operating fund and the largest source of day-to-day service delivery.
The general fund's fund balance decreascd by 52,27 6,990 or 22J%u In calendar year 2007 , the fund balance increased
$3,537,528. Of course, the amount of fund balance is contingent upon the amount of transfers to other funds.

Total revenues decreased about $3.8 million or lSYo in 2008 as compared to aTYo increase l.ri'2007. Total taxes decreased
approximately $614,857 or 6%o. The sales and use tax was down substantially, or $470,155. In 2007, sales and use taxes
were substantially higher due to major casino construction.

The majority of the City's revenues relates to the gaming industry. As the economy begins a downward plunge, the
population has less spendable income, which convefs to less gaming activity. From 2007 to 2008, the average number of
devices in the City was reduced from 10,036 to 9,816 or 2.2%o. There is one less casino at the end of 2008. Finally, in the
City's casinos, the amount of money wagered minus the amount paid out in prizes was reduced by approximately 72.5%o.

Because of a shrinking economy, device fee revenue decreased $152,851 or l.9Yo, as compared to an8.2Yo increase in2007.
As discussed above, sales and use taxes decreased $470,155. Both building permits and plan review fees were below the
2007 amount, due to less construction. The City's share of the gaming tax on casinos is l0% of the total taxes, split between
the three Colorado gaming cities, in proportion to the respective gaming revenue. The amount recognized in 2008 was
$7,172,188 or a 4.8o/o reduction from2007.

1l



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited) Cify of Black Hawk, Colorado
As of and For the Yeør Ended December 31,2008

Investment earnings were down approximately $490,000 from2007 due to less money to invest and lower interest rates. In
2007, miscellaneous revenue includes $2.2 million relating to the recovery of an eminent domain settlement paid in 2006.

Most other revenue streams were consistent with that of 2007.

Expenditures in total increased 5769,777 or 6.5%o. Professional services expenditures in the City's manager's office
increased by $581,749, primarily related to:

. Legal fees ($107,000)
¡ Marketing ($450,000 for funding of the Black Hawk/Central City Convention Bureau)

Management information systems' expenditures increased approximately $50,000 due to the hiring of a full-time
management information systems'di¡ector. Finance department expenditures decreased $40,951, $18,049 inpersonal cost
savings and approximately $10,000 relating to professional services, primarily the audit fee and consulting services.

Planning expenditures were down approximately $70,000, primarily related to reductions in professional services (i.e.,
consultants). Police expenditures were just approximately $10,000 over the 2007 amount. Professional services increased
$11,583 and supply costs deçreased $16,553. Expenditures for lue services increased $138,014 or 5.8o/o over the 2007
amount. Most of the increased costs relates to supplies relating to the fuehouse kitchen renovation.

In total, the expenditures for the public works function increased 8228,322. The majority of this increase relates to general
services. This increase relates to the resurfacing of Main Street.

The general fund transferred $2,1 18,897 to the water fund for capital projects, 52,632,703 to the capital projects for capital
proj ects and $3 ,157 ,222 to the debt service fund to retire debt.

After transfers out to other funds, the fund balance decrease approximately $2.3 million over 2007. The ending un¡eserved
fund balance is considered very adequate, representing the equivalent of 60.7% of annual expenditures.

Preservstion and Restoration Fund - During 2008, the City awarded preservation and restoration grants to City property
owners totaling $451,511, as compared to $438,332 1î2007. The City expended approximately $4.2 million on City owned
preservation projects as compared fo $924,313 in2007. The City received preservation and restoration funding from the state
totaling approximately $4 million as compared to $4.2 million :-n2007. Also during 2008, the City built a foundation and a
rock wall to provide a new site for the "Lace House." This house is a historical house the City owns and it was relocated
from land owned by a casino. The total costs, including the relocation of the house were approximately $976,000. This cost
will be ¡eimbursed by the Horseshoe Casino, LLC over the next five years, with interest at 5Yo. At December 31, 2008, the
fund balance was a little over $2 million.

Transportøtion Authorìty Fund - This fund received device fees of $755,856 and charges for transportation services totaling
5582,326. This fund also received grant funds to assist with the construction of a bus barn. In 2008, the City expended over
$l million towards the bus barn.

In 2008, the bus barn was completed atatotal cost of $3,228,794. $984,000 was spent in 2007 andthe remaining 52,244,000
was spent in 2008. The general fund financed $1,706,130 of these costs, which is being repaid over l0 years. This fund
repaid $281,813 in 2008 and an amofüzation schedule for principal was developed, resulting in the remaining balance being
repaid over the next nine years.

At December 31,2008, this fund reported a fund balance dehcit of $1,751,855. However, because of federal grants and
estimated excess revenues in this fund, the deficit will bc eliminated over the next nine years.

Business fmprovement District Fund - This fund reported property tax revenue of approximately $457thousand and special
assessment revenue of approximately $ l 8 million. During 2008, this fund retired both general obligation bonds and special
assessmentbondstotaling$2,170,000. AtDecember3l,200S,thisfundreportedafundbalanceol$1,324,719.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited) City of BlackHawk, Colorado
As of and For lhe Year Ended December 31,2008

Cøpítal Projects Fund - This fund reported investment earnings of $100,822 and transfers in totaling 52,632,103. The fund
only spent 9254,386 on capital outlay, resulting in a year-end fund balance of $4,363,066.

Impøct Fees Fund - In 2008, there were no impact fees recognized as revenue. The fund spent $416,719 on various capital
projects including the renovation of the kitchen in the fire department. At year-end, the December 31,2008 fund balance was

$2,896,786.

Budgetary Highlights

The Genersl Fund - The general fund's budget was amended during 2008. Note that the budget is adopted on a non-GAAP
budgetary basis, which means that capital assets acquired through capital leases are not reflected with the general fund's
budget.

Because of the shrinking economy, the City amended the revenue budget downward 5517,542. The majority of this
reduction relates to lesser than anticipated sales and use taxes and device fees.

The City recognized $70,114 over the revenue budget for the year ended December 31, 2008. Ultimately, both sales and use

taxes and device fees exceeded the amended budget by $282,434. Services billed were 9144,596 below budget as well as

miscellaneous that was $215,810, short of the final budget.

On the expenditure side, the budget was amended downward by $584,389. The mayor and council budget was amended
downward by $583,291. In the original budget, all salary increases are budgeted within this function. These budgeted
personal costs were transferred to personal costs in other functions in the amended budget. The police department's personal

costs original budget was amended downward, due to a council directed staffreduction.

The total general government function was under spent by $193,772. The under spending of $90,401 relates primarily to the
discretionary fund in the mayor and council's budget. Finance costs were $49,208 below budget.

The total planning budget was under spent by $165,640 or 30.6%o. This under spending relates exclusively to professional
servlces.

The police department over spent their personal costs amended budget by 866,798. This overage relates to overtime wages.

The public works budget was under spent by approximately $3.7 million. Most of this overage relates to budgeted capital
projects that were not undertakçn. In addition, professional services were below budget by 512I,299, due to less architectural
and engineering fees.

The City spent just 75.6% of the appropriated final budget.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capitøl Assets

The City's investment in capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, for governmental and business-type activities as of
December 31, 2008, was $57,019,566 and 525,373,006 respectively. The total increase in this net investment was 6.50lo for
goverrunental activities anda20%ó increase forbusiness-type activities. The overall increase was 10.3o/o for the City as a

whole. See Note 3-D fo¡ additional information about changes in capital assets during the calendar year and outstanding at
the end of the year.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
As ofand For the Year Ended December 31,2008

City of Black Hawk, Colorado

The following table provides a sunmary of capital asset activity.

Capital Assets

Governmental Activities Business Activities Total

2008 2007
Non-depreciable assets:

Land

Works of art and historical treasures

Water rights
Construction in progress

Total non-depreciable

Depreciable assets:

Buildings and improvements

Plant and equipment

Distribution system

Vehicles and equipment
Infrastructure

Total depreciable assets

Less accumulated depreciation

Book value - depreciable assets

Percentage depreciated

Book value - all assets

$ 14,893,857 S 12,736,164 $ 230,786 $

1,087,309 L,082,141
- $ 15,124,643

- 1,087,309

$ 12,736,164

1,082,t41

1,243,t80
4,269,444

19,330,929

16,132,989

20,295,269

5,849,886

4,901,795

28,075,731

75,255,670

19,893,823

55,36t,847

3,474,347 r,243,r80 3,474,347
1,001,691 3,647,6t8 1,902,595 62t,826 2,904,286

16,982,857 17,465,923 5,607,728 I,865,006 22,590,585

19,460,319 76,132,989

4,677,243 4,559,155
30,488,584 28,075,731

54,626,146 48,767,875 27,762,594 26,487,795 82,388,740

14,589,437 12,682,050 7,997,316 7,2tt,773 22,586,753

40,036,709 36,085,825 19,765,278 19,276,022 59,801,987

27% 260/0 29% 27% 27%

21,571,473 20,295,269

5,849,886 5,849,886
341,235 342,640

19,460,319

21,57t,473

5,849,886

5,018,478

30,488,584

s s7,0t9,s66 $ s3,ss1,748 $ 25,373,006 $ 21,141,028 s 82,392,s72 S 74,692,776

At December 31, 2008, the depreciable capital assets for govemmental activities were 27o/o depreciated. This compares
slightly above the December 37,2007 percentage. This comparison indicates that the City is replacing its assets at almost the
same rate as they are depreciating which is a positive indicator.

With the City's business type activities, only 29%o of the asset values were depreciated at December 31, 2008 compared to
2'7Yo at December 31,2007.

The inc¡ease in the land costs for governmsntal activities relates to the land acquired and ultimately traded with the Bureau of
Land Management for a parcel of land located within the City. The major additions to the governmental activities buildings
and improvements classihcation relates to:

o Bus bam($3,228,794)
o Fire station kitchen remodeling ($98,537)

The major additions to the infrastructure account related to the following:

o Miners Mesa rockwall mitigation (5220,017)
o The rockwalls and foundation for the above referenced Lace House ($944,701)
¡ Rockwalls and stairs for High Street reconstruction (9872,724)
. A sewer line for High/Church streets ($ 183,558)
¡ Historical street lights and underground wiring for High street ($191,853)
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited) City of Black llawk, Colorado
As of ønd For the Year Ended December 31,2008

In the water fund, most of the water rþhts increase relates to water storage in the Georgetown Lake. The increase to the plant
and equipment relates to the water tank restored by the preservation and restoration fund.

Long-term Debt

During the year, the City retired $2,485,876 of governmental activities outstanding bonds and leases. The business-type
activities reti¡ed $712,000 of outstanding bonds, excluding the bond refunding.

During 2008, the City refunded the 1997 General Obligation Refunding Bonds totaling $2,170,000. This resulted in an

economic gain of $55,513.

The following table presents the outstanding debt at December 31, 2008 and 2007.

Outstanding Borrowings

Governmental
Activities

Business-type
Activities

o//o

Totals Ch=Æg

2008 2007 2008 2007 2008 2007

Capitalleases $ 180,434 $ 403,310 $ $ $ 180,434 $ 403,310 -55%

Device fee

revenue bonds 1,935,250 2,028,250 14,179,750 14,986,750 16,115,000 17,015,000 -5%

General obligation
bonds 1,125,000 L,425,000 - 2,770,000 1,125,000 3,595,000 -69%

Special assessment

bonds 3,005,000 4,965,000 3,005,000 4,965,000 -39%

Compensated absences 423,964 373,025 423,964 373,025 14%

Total $6,669,648 $9,194,585 914,179,750 $17,156,750 S 20,849,398 $ 26,351,335 -21%

See Note 3-F for additional information about the City's long-term debt.

Economic Conditions Affecting the City

The City was incorporated in 1864 and is located in central Colorado in Gilpin County, approximately 35 miles west of the
City of Denver. The City has a population of only approximately 100. However in 1990, the City became one of th¡ee
Colorado cities in which limited gaming is permitted. As a result, the City must provide most of its services to a much higher
population base due to gaming. The City receives almost all of its revenue from gaming related sources.

The level of gaming activity with the City can be affected by the amount of disposal income and entertainment expenditures
of individuals participating in gaming activities. The number of gaming devices operated within the City is subject to:

o The availability of space within a constitutionally defined area in which limited gaming is legal
o The continued availability of monies to finance the capital investment necessary to acquire, improve,

construct or equip gaming establishments
o The continued profiøbility of operating gaming establishments after the payment of winnings of players,

all applicable licenses, taxes and fees and capital and operation expenses.
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MAIIAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited) City of Black Hawk, Colorado
As ofand For the Yeør Ended December 31, 2008

The City monitors the gaming community very thoroughly to insure a stable revenue base.

Contacting the City's Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City's frnances, comply with finance-related laws and
regulations, and demonstrate the City's commitment to public accountability. If you have questions about this report or
would like to request additional information, contact the City Manager at the City, Post Office 68, Black Hawk, Colorado,
80432.
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City of Black Hawþ Colorado
Sldlemenl of Nel Assels

December 31, 2008

Primary Government
Governmentâl Bus¡n6s-t)?e

Activities Activitis Totål
Assets
Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents (Note 3A)
Receivables:

Accounts
Propefy taxes

Other taxes

Notes (Note I -E-2)
Inventory
Prepaid items

Restricted assets

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Asseh
Notes receivable (Note l-E-2)
Defered charges

Escrow deposit
Capital assets (Note 3D)

Nondepreciable
Depreciable, net

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Liabilitis
Current Liåbiliti6

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Retainage payable

Accrued interest payable

Uneamed revenue

Deposits payable

Compersated absences payable

Capital leases payable

Geneml obligation bonds payable

SpeciaI assessment bonds payable

Revenue bonds payable

Total Current Liabilitis

Long-Term Liabilities (net of current portion): (Note 3F)
Compensâted absences payable

Capial leases payable

Geneml obligation bonds payable

Special assessment bonds payable

Revenue bonds payable

Totâl l¿ng-term Liab¡l¡ties

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Invested in capital assets, net ofrelated debt (Note 3H)
Restricted for:
Capital prcjects
Debt seruice
Presewation and restoration
Emergencies (Note 2D)
Other progmm purposes

Un¡estricted

Total Net Assets

See accompanying notes to the basic financial stâterì€nts

$ 19,997,139

232,897
4s4,392
846,714
I 50,036
I 15,659

22,000
823,323

22,642,r60

826,072
32t,7t4

50,000

r 6,982,857
40,036,709

58,211,3s2

80,859,5 l2

312,357
3M,404

72,857
24,800

452,491
425,155
2s4,318
107,870
220,000

1,475,000
I 85,500

3,874,8t2

I 69,586
72,564

946,879
1,530,000
t,729,671

4,448,700

8,323,512

50,752,082

2,896,786
4,523,407
2,049,894

397,204
132,609

I 1,784,018

$ 72,536,000

$ 2,629,978

l 18,341

1,331

I,235,475

3,985,t25

503,667

5,607,728
19,765,278

25,876,673

29,86t,798

1,387,909
I 8,123
12,494
56,783

17,721

1,319,500

2,812,530

I 1,814

12,4t0,t53

12,421,967

t5,234,497

11,643,3s3

1,235,475

t,748,473

s 14,627,30r

$ 22,627,tr7

351,238
454,392
846,714
150,036
I 15,659

23,331
2,058,798

26,627,285

826,072
825,38 I
50,000

22,590,585
59,801,987

84,094,025

l 10,72 1,3 I 0

t,700,266
362,527

85,351

8 I,583
452,491
425,155
272,099
107,870

220,000
1,475,000
I,505,000

6,687,342

I 81,400
72,564

946,879
r,530,000

14,139,824

t6,870,661

23,558,009

62,395,435

2,896,786
5,758,882
2,049,894

39't,204
132,609

t3,532,491

$ 87,163,301

t7



City of Black IIaw\ Colorado
State ment of A ctìv itìes

For the Yeat Ended December 31,2008

Prosram Revenues Net lExoense) Revenue and Chanpes in Net Assets

Operating Grants,
Contributions Capit¡l Grants
and Interest rnd Contributions

Pr¡m¡ry Government

Function/Progr¡m
Primary Government

Covernmental Act¡vities
General govemment
Planning
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation
Interest

Tot¡l Governmental Act¡v¡ties

Business-Type Act¡vities :

\ry'ater

Total - Primary Government

Expenses

$ 4,349,s81
368,509

6,396,298
7,t71,578

10,940

524,620

l 8,82 l,526

3,184,682

$ 22,006,208

Charges for
Services ¡nd Sales

Government¡l
.Act¡v¡t¡es

Business-Type
Activit¡es Tot¿l

s 2,472,639
(338,00s)

(6,363,822)
(7,084,278)

(r0,940)
(s24,620\

(l 1,849,026)

(48 1,1 67)

( 1 2,330,1 93)

467,385
1,400,903

90,05s
8,76 1,539

152,460
I 5,848

7,172,188
664,898

1,320,432

691,791

t,427,314

$ 2,1 19,r0s

General Revenues

6,230,709 s0,000

1,276,201

s 1,326,201

g 2,472,639
(338,005)

(6,363,822)
(7,084,278)

(10,940)
(s24,620)

(l l,849,026)

(l 1,849,026)

(48 I,l 67)

(48 1,1 ó7)

60 1,366

30,504
32,416
27,445

6,220,854

9,855 s0,000

$ 6,230,709

Property and specific ownership taxes

Sales and use taxes

Road and bridge taxes

Device fee taxes

Franchise taxes
Other taxes

Intergovernmental - gaming
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Total General Revenues

Tr¡nsfers

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets Beginning of Year

Net Assets End of Year

467,385
I,400,903

90,0ss
8,76t,539

152,460
I 5,848

7,172,188
522,039

I,320,408

19,902,825

(3,37 l,ó09)

142,859
24

142,883 20,045,708

3,371,609

4,682,190 3,033,32s 7,715,515

67,853,810 11,593,976 79,447,786

_$_____z?J!!I99_ _q_____l-1,6rJ91_ _S_qZJ_q4L

t8

See accompanfng notes to the basic financial statements



City of Black Hawk, Colomdo
Balance Sheet

Govenüentql Funds
Decembe¡ 31,2008

Presedation Tnnsportâtioo
& R€stontiotr Autboritv

Capitâl
Other Total

Impact Govenme¡tal Covemmetrtâl
Projects Fee Fuuds Furds

- $ 696,812 $4,363,066 $ 2,896,786
- 629,798 -

$ 3,830,741 S t9,997,139
l93,s2s 823.323

- 232,897
- LaÁaol
- 846;714
- 976,108

Busitress

Improvemetrt
District

Assets

Cash æd cash equivalents
Cash æd cash equivalents - ¡estricted
Receivables:

Accowts
Prop€¡ty taxes

Other taxes

Notes
Intqñmd notes

Interfund
Escrow deposit

Invfltory
Prepaid items

Total Assets

Liabiliti€s atrd Futrd Balances

Liabilities
Accouts payable

Gmt tax payable

Retainage payable

Accrued cxpenditues
Interfrrd notes payable

lnterfu¡d payable

Deposits palable
Defmed revenue

Tot¡l Liabilities

Futrd Balånces
Resewed fo¡:

Emagencies
Debt sewice
Preservation and restoration
Escrow deposits

P¡epaid items
Urueserved:

Undesignated, reported iû:
Gmeral fund
Special revenue funds
Capital prcjects firnds

Total Fund Bala¡ces

Total Liabilit¡es åtrd Fuqd Balaoces

Geoeml

$ 5,904,463

377,204

22,000

7,628,180

$ 2,305,27 I $

43,746 9,ó91

10,000

846,',]14

- 976,108
I,424,317

Aq? )JI
t,424,3t'7

493,224

$ 159,294 $ 9t,493 $ s6,687 $ 4,883 $ -
- t50,718 -
- 't2,8s7

r93,6E6

425,1 55

4243 7

493 224

$ 3 I 2,357
I 50,718

72,85?

t93,686
I,424,317

493,224
42s,t55

397,204
4,523,40'7

1,999,894

50,000

22.000

- 7,628,780
- ( I,078,886)

il,09t 976,t08 44t,400

789,226 1,29t.t76 t,9'74.228 M6,283

r,999,894
50,000

. (1,75 r,85s) 6't2,969

8,027,984 2,049,894 (1,?s1,855) t,324.719 4,363,066 2,896,786_ 4,024,266 20.934,860

$ 8.817.210 $ 3.341.070 s 222.373 $ 1.771,002_$ 4,363,066 $ 2.896,786 $ 4,024,266 525.435.773

l9

See accompalng notes to the basic fitrmcial statements



City of Black Hawþ Colorado
Reconcilìalíon of the Balance Sheet of Governmental Funds

to lhe Government-ll/íde Slatement of Net Assets

December 3I' 2008

Total Governmental Fund Balances

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of net assets are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not current financial resources and

therefore are not reported in the funds.
Cost ofcapital assets

Less accumulated depreciation

Interfund receivables and payables between govemmental funds are reported on the

govemmental fund's balance sheet but eliminated on the govemment-wide statement of
net assets.

Interfund receivables

Interfund payables

Long-term notes receivable are not available to pay current period expenditures and

therefore are deferred in the funds.

Bond premiums, discounts, refundings and issuance costs are reported as other

fìnancing sources and uses and expenditures in the govemmental fund hnancial

statements but capitalized on the govemment-wide statement of net assets.

Bond issuance costs

Premiums, discounts and refundings

Liabilities not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not reported in
the governmental fund balance sheets but are reported on the govemment-wide

statement of net assets.

Revenue bonds
General obligation bonds

Special assessment bonds

Capital leases

Accrued interest

Compensated absences

Net Assets of Governmental Activities

See accompanying notes to the basic hnancial statements

$ 20,934,860

$ 71,609,003
(14,589,437) 57,019,566

$ (1,917,541)

1.917,54r

976,108

s 32t,7r4
68,200 389,914

$ (1,e35,250)

(1,2 15,000)
(3,005,000)

(1 80,434)
(24,800)

(423,964) (6,784,448)

$ 72,536,000
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City of Black Hawþ Colorado
Slolement of Revenues, Expendìtures and Changes in Fund Balances

Governmenlal Funds
For the Year Ended Decemher 31,200E

Preservation Trânsportation
& Restoration Authoritv

Capital Impact
Projects Fee

Other Total
Governmental Governmental

Funds Funds

Business
lmprovement

District
Revenues
Taxes

Special assessments

Intergovemmental

Licenses md pemits
Charges for seruices
Fines and forfeitures
Investnent eamings
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:

General govemment
Planning

Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation

Capital Outlay
Debt Service:
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges

Total Expenditures

Excess @eficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Bâlânces

Fund Balances Beginning of Year

Fund Balances End of Year

$ - $ 7ss,856

Ceneral

$ 9,666,320

7 ,191,206
37,68s
38,804
32,476

1 59,71 0
343,396

t7,469,597

2,879,983
376,483

6,199,634
2,879,265

222,876
15,225

12,s73,466

4,896,131

735,101
(7,908,222\

(7,173,121',)

(2,276,990)

4,089,235 t,703,559 2,354,287 100,822

4,016,425

72,810

451,51I

4.209.426

$ 4s6,8s1 $
1,840,892

56,544

604,320

$

92,091

92,091

416,719

416,7t9

(324,628\

(324,628'

$-
1,106

500

37,rt6
900

39,622

5t0
10,940

93,000

94,788

199,238

( l 59,61 6)

3,157,222
(t,2s2,712)

1,904,510

1,744,894

s 10,879,027
1,840,892

l 1,571,1 68

37,685
62t,630

32,476
s22,039
344,296

25,849,2t3

3,935,8 l 4

376,483
6,199,634
4,007,440

I 0,940
7,13s,470

2,485,876
395,543

24,547,200

1,302,013

6,524,426
(9,89ó,03s)

(3,371,609)

(2,069,s96)

362,431

582,326

2,946

1,127,665

2,254,939

100,822

254,386

- 2,170,000
285,530

4,660,937 3,382,604 3,059,850 254,386

(s71,702) (1,679,04s' (705,s63) (153,564)

_ 2,632,103
(497,000) (238,101)

(497,000) (238,101) 2,632.103

(r,068,702) (t,917,146) (705,s63) 2,478,s39

10,304,974 3,118,596 t65,291 2,030,282 1,884,527 3,22t,4r4 2,279,372 23,004,456

$8.027,984$2.049.894$(r,751.855)5t.324,719$4.363.066$2.896,78654,024,266$20.934.860

See accompanfng notes to the basic financial statements



City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Reconcilialion of the Statement of Revenues, Expendìlures and Changes

in Fund Balances of Governmenlal Funds to the Governmenl-wide Slatement of Aclivítí¿s
For the Year Ended December 31,2008

Net Changes In Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of activities are different because

$ (2,069,s96)

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures on the govemmental fund type
operating statement. However, in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated
over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capitalized
capiøl outlay exceeded depreciation expense in the current period.

Depreciation expense $ (1,966,745)
Capital outlay 5,532,813 3,566,068

To write off the book value of capitalized construction in progress amounts on projects
discontinued in 2008. (148,250)

Capital asset received in a trade for a capital asset with no book value. s0,000

Revenue from the long-term notes receivable reported in the govemment-wide statement of
activities does not provide current financial resources and are not reported as revenues in the
govemmental fund operating statement. 976,108

Accrued interest is reported in the statement of activities, but does not require the use of financial
resources and therefore are not reported as reported as expenditures in govemmental funds.

Liability @ 12131/08

Liability @12131/07

$ (24,800)

29,473 4,673

Deferred bond issue related costs are reported in the governmental fund's operating statement

because these transactions require the use of current financial resources but are not capitalized on

the government-wide statement of net assets. (133,750)

Repayment of long-term debt principal is an expenditure in the govemmental funds, but the
repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets. 2,485,876

Compensated absences are reported in the government-wide statement of activities, but do not
require the use of current fìnancial resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in
govemmental funds.

Liability@r2131108 S (423,964)
Liability @ l2l3ll07 375,025 (48,939)

Change In Net Assets of Governmental Activities $ 4,682,190

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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City of Black Hawlç Colorado
ll/ater Fund

Statement of Nel Assels

December 31,2008

Assets
Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Prepaid items
Restricted assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Deferred charges

Capital assets:

Nondepreciable
Depreciable, net

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Retainage payable

Accrued expenses

Compensated absences payable

Total Current Liabilities

Current Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets:
Revenue bonds payable

Accrued interest payable

Total Current Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets

Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities (net of current portion):
Compensated absences payable

Revenue bonds payable

Total Long-Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net ofrelated debt
Restricted for revenue bonds

Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements

$ 2,629,978
I 18,341

1,33 I

1,235,47 5

3,985,125

s03,667

5,607,728
19,765,278

2s,876,673

29,86t,798

t,387,909
t2,494
18,123
t7,72t

1,436,247

1,319,500
56,783

r,376,283

2,812,s30

1 1,8 14

12,410,t53

12,42t,967

15,234,497

11,643,3s3
1,235,475
1,748,473

s 14,627,301
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Wøter Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenses

and Chønges in Fund Net Assets

For the Yeør Ended December 31, 2008

Operating Revenues
Charges for services
Miscellaneous

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Personal services
Professional services
General services
Program services
Purchased services
Supplies
Repairs and maintenance
Capital outlay - non-capitalized
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating (Loss)

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest and fiscal charges

Investrnent earnings
Amortization

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

(Loss) Before Capital Contributions and Transfers In

Capital contributions
Transfers in

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets Beginning of Year

Net Assets End of Year

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements

1,427,314

24

1,427,338

794,635
353,953
296,712

3,496
8,917

32,368
19,655

338

833,613

2,343,687

(9r6,349)

(778,116)
742,859
(62,879)

(698,136)

(1,614,485)

1,276,201

3,37r,609

3,033,325

r1,593,976

$ 14,627,30r
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado
fl/øter Fund

Slatement of Cøsh Flows
For the Year Ended December 31,2008

fncrease @ecrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from customers
Cash paynents for personal services
Cash payments for goods and services

Net Cash (Used in) Operating Activities

Cash f,'lows from Noncapital Financing Activities
Transfers in

Cash Flows from Capital and
Related Financing Activities
Principal paid on bonds
Interest paid on bonds
Payments for capital acquisitions

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Capital and Related
Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Investment earnings

Net Increase @ecrease) in Cash
and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents End of Year

Reconciliation to Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Unrestricted
Restricted

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

$ 1,365,307
(786,5t4)
(854,620)

(275,827)

3,371,609

(712,000)
(785,034)

(2,247,783)

(3,744,817)

142.859

(506,176)

4,37r,629

$ 3,865,453

s 2,629,978
1,235,475

$ 3,865,453
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City of Black lfawk, Colorado
Wqter Fund

Støtement of Cash Flows
For the Yeqr Ended December 31, 2008

Reconciliation of Operating (Loss) to Net Cash
(Used in) Operating Activities

Operating (Loss)

Adjustments:
Depreciation

(Increase) I)ecrease in Assets:
Accounts receivable
Prepaid items

Increase @ecrease) in Liabilities:
Accounts payable

Retainage payable

Accrued expenses

Compensated absences payable

Net Cash (Used in) Operating Activities

Noncash Capital Activities:
Capital asset acquisitions included in accounts payable

and retainage payable at December 31

Capital assets contributed
Issuance of refunding debt including premium
Repayment of refunded debt
Bond issuance costs and refunding differences

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements

(9t6,349)

833,613

(62,03r)
(1,33 1)

(150,344)
12,494
4,142
3.979

$ (275,827)

s 1,363,220

r,276,201
2,094,222

(2,170,000)
(131,451)
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Notes to the Bqsic Finsnciøl Statements
For the Yeør Ended December 31, 2008
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Notes to the Bøsíc Fìnøncíal Støtements
For the Yeør Ended December 31, 2008

The City of Black Hawk, Colorado (the "City") became a home rule city January 16,2001, as authorized by Article 20 of the
Colorado State Constitution. Prior to that date, the City functioned as a territorial charter city. A City Aldermen/Manager
form of government governs the City with a Mayor and Board of Aldermen. The City aldermen appoint the City manager.
The City provides the following sçrvices: public safety, street maintenance, public improvements, culture-recreation,
planning andzoning, water services and general administration.

Note 1 - Summøry of Sìgnìficant Accountíng Polícíes

The financial statements of the City have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States (GAAP) as applied to governments. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted
standard-setting body for governmental accounting and financial reporting. The City also applies Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) statements and interpretations issued on or before November 30, 1989, to its governmental and
business-type activities at the government-wide financial reporting level and to its enterprise fund at the fund reporting level,
provided they do not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements.

The most signihcant of the City's accounting policies are described below.

1-4. Reportìng Entþ

The reporting entity is comprised of the primary government, component units and other organizations that are included to
ensure that the financial statements are not misleading. The primary goverrunent of the City consists of all funds,
departments, boards and agencies that are not legally separate from the City. For the City, this entity includes the legal entity
of the City and two blended component units.

Component units are legally separate organizations for which the City is financially accountable. The City is financially
accountable for an organization if the City appoints a voting majority of the organization's governing board and (1) the City is
able to signifrcantly influence the programs or services performed or provided by the organizations; or (2) the City is legally
entitled to or can otherwise access the organization's resources; the City is legally obligated or has otherwise assumed the
responsibility to furance the deficits of, or provide financial support to, the organization; or the City is obligated for the debt
of the organization. Component units also may include organizations that are fiscally dependent on the City in that the City
app¡oves the budget, levies thei¡ taxes or issues their debt.

Brief descriptions of the blended component units follow:

Bløck Hswk Business Improvemenl Dístrìct (the District) - The District was created by ordinance passed by the City's
Board of Alderman on July 26, 1995. The purpose of the District is to construct public improvements for gaming and
comme¡cial interests within the City. A board of directors, appointed by the City's Board of AldeÍnan, governs the District.
The District issues a separate financial report which is available at the offices of L. Paul Goedecke, P.C., 950 'üadsworth
Boulevard, Suite 204, Lakewood, Colorado, 80214.

BIøck Hawk Trønsportøtion Authority (the Authority) - The Authority was created by an intergovernmental agreement
between the Authority and the City. The purpose of the Authority is to affect the planning and development of transportation
resource systems and facilities to provide public transportation, parking and all related services. The Authority is governed
by a three member Board of Di¡ectors of which one member is appointed by the District, one member by the City of Central
City with the City's Board of Alderman appointing the balance of the members. The Authority does not issue separate
financial statements.

Black Høwk arbøn Renewsl Authoríty (Renewal Authority) - The Renewal Authority was created by resolution passed by
the City's Board of Alderman in July 2007. The purpose of the Renewal Authority is to develop urban renewal projects. The
Board of Alderman serves as the Renewal Authority's governing board. The Authority docs not issue separate financial
statements. During 2008, the Renewal Authority had no financial activity.
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Notes to the Basíc Fìnøncíøl Stølements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Note 1 - Summøry of SígníJìcant Accounting Polìcíes (Contínued)

l-8. Bøsís of Presentølíon

The City's basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements, including a statement of net assets and a

statement of activities and fund ltnancial statements, which provide a more detailed level of financial information.

Government-wíde Finqncial Stalemenls - The government-wide financial statements include a statement of net assets and a
statement of activities. These statements report furancial information for the City as a whole. The primary government and
the component units are presented separately within these financial statements with the focus on the primary goverffnent.

Individual funds are not displayed but the statements distinguish governmental activities, generally supported by taxes and
grants and the City's general revenues, from business-type activities, generally financed in whole or in part with charges for
services to external customers.

The statement of net assets presents the financial position of the governmental and business-type activities of the City and it's
discretely presented component units at year-end.

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each function of the
City's governmental activities and for each identifiable activity of the business-type activities of the City. Direct expenses
are those that are specifically associated with a function and therefore clearly identifiable to that particular function. The City
does not allocate indirect expenses to functions in the statement of activities.

The statement of activities reports the expenses of a given function offset by program revenues directly corurected with the
functional program. A function is an assembly of similar activities and may include portions of a fund or summarize more
than one fund to capture the expenses and program revenues associated with a distinct functional activity. Program revenues
include: (l) charges for services which report fees and other charges for services to users of the City's services and fines; (2)
operating grants and contributions which finance arurual operating activities including restricted investment earnings; and (3)
capital grants and contributions which fund the acquisition, construction, or rehabilitation of capiøl assets. These revenues
are subject to externally imposed restrictions to these program uses. For identifuing the function to which the program
revenue pertains, the determining factor for charges for services is which function generates the revenue. For grants and
contributions, the determining factor is to which function the revenues are restricted.

Other revenue sources not properly included with program revenues are reported as general revenues of the City, primarily
taxes. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to which each governmental function
and each identifiable business activity is self-financing or draws from thc general revenues of the City.

Fund Finøncíal Stqtemerfs - During the year, the City segregates transactions related to certain City functions or activities
in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to demonstrate legal compliance. Fund hnancial statements are
designed to present financial information of the City at this more detailed level. Fund financial statements are provided for
govemmental, proprietary and fiduciary funds.

Major individual governmental and enterprise funds are reported in separate columns.

Fund Accountìng - The City uses funds to maintain its financial records during the year. A fund is a hscal and accounting
entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. The City uses two categories of funds: govemmental and proprietary.

Governmentøl Funds - Government funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are
financed. Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of current financial resources.
Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental funds according to the purposes for which they may or
must be used. Fund liabilities are assigned to the fund from which they will be liquidated. The City reports the
difference between governmental fund assets and liabilities as fund balance. The following are the City's major
governmental funds:
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For the Yeør Ended December 31, 2008

Note 1 - Summary of Signíficant Accountíng Polìcìes (Contìnued)

General Fund - The general fund accounts for all financial resources except those required to be
accounted for in another fund. The general fund's fund balance is available to the City for any purpose
provided it is expended or transferred according to the general laws ofthe State ofColorado.

Presemølion and Restoration Fund - This fund accounts for the various preservation and restoration
programs of the City, which are primarily funded through gaming revenues received from the State of
Colorado, earmarked for this purpose.

Trønsportation Aulhority Fund - This fund accounts for transportation services provided within Gilpin
Count¡ primarily to and from casinos.

Busíness Improvement Dístrict Fund - This fund accounts for marketing and the construction of public
improvements to the casinos.

Capital Projects Fund - This fund accounts for the construction of signihcant City capital projects.

Impøct Fee Fund - This fund accounts fo¡ the parking and related projects of the City which are funded
through an impact fee collected from new developments within the City.

The Proprietary Fund - Proprietary fund reporting focuses on the determination of operating income, changes in net
assets, financial position and cash flows. The City's proprietary fund is classified as a major enterprise fund.

Wøter Fund - This fund accounts for the operations of the City's water system.

l-C. Measurement Focus

Government-wíde Finøncíøl Stølemenls - The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic
resouÍces measurement foçus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of the City are included on the
statement of net assets. The statement of activities reports revenues and expenses.

Fund Finøncíøl Støtements - All governmental funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resouraes
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the
balance sheet. The statement ofrevenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances reports the sources (i.e., revenues and
other financing sources) and uses (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) of current hnancial resources. This approach
differs from the manner in which the governmental activities of the government-wide financial statements are prepared.
Governmental fund financial statements therefore include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better identifu the
relationship between the government-wide statements and the governmental fund statements.

Like the government-wide statements, the proprietary fund type is accounted for on a flow of economic resources
measurement focus on both financial reporting levels and the fiduciary fund is accounted for on a flow of economic resources
at the fund reporting level. All assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the
statements of net assets. The statements of changes in fund net assets present increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (i.e.,
expenses) in net total assets. The statement of cash flows provides information about how the City ltnances and meets the
cash flow needs of its proprietary activities.

1-D. Bøsís of Accounting

Basis of accounting determines when t¡ansactions are recorded in the financial records and reported on the financial
statements. Govemment-wide financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. At the fund reporting
level, the governmental funds use the modif,red accrual basis of accounting. The proprietary fund uses the accrual basis of
accounting at both reporting levels. Differences in the accrual and the modified accrual basis of accounting arise in the
recognition ofrevenue, the recording ofdeferred revenue, and in the presentation ofexpenses versus expenditures.
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Note 1 - Summary of Sìgnìficant Accountíng Polìcìes (Contìnued)

Revenues - Exchønge Transøctíons - Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and receives
essentially equal value, is recorded on the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On the modihed accrual basis,
revenue is recorded when the exchange takes place and in the calendar year in which the resources are measurable and
become available. Available means that the resources will be collected within the current fiscal year or are expected to be
collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities ofthe current calendar year. For the City, the phrase "available
for exchange transactions" means expected to be received within 60 days ofyear-end.

Revenues - Non-exchange Transactions - Non-exchange transactions in which the City receives value without directly
giving equal value in return, include property taxes, specific ownership taxes, sales taxes, device fees, grants, and
contributions. On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes and specific ownership taxes is recognized in the calendar
year for which the taxes are levied. (Note 3-C) Property taxes are assessed in one year for the subsequent years' budget.
Recognition for the levy made in 2008 is revenue for the 2009 budget year. Therefore, a property tax receivable and a
liabilþ of an equal amount are reported as "unearned revenue" on the government-wide statement of net assets and as

deferred revenue at the fund financial reporting level. Sales taxes are recognized in the year, in which the underlying event
takes place (i.e., the calendar year inwhich the sale takes place).

Revenue from grants and contributions is recognized in the calendar yeat in which all eligibility requirements have been
satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specifu the year when the resources are required to be

used or the year when use is first permitted, matching requirements, in which the City must provide local resources to be used
for a specified purpose, and expenditure requirements, in which the resources are provided to the City on a reimbursement
basis. On a modified accrual basis, revenue from non-exchange transactions also must be available (i.e., collected within 60
days) before it can be recogntzed.

Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are considered to be susceptible to accrual: property taxes,
sales taxes, device taxes and federal and state grants.

Deferred/Unearned Revenue - Deferred revenue arises when assets are recogntzed befo¡e revenue recognition criteria have
been satished.

On governmental fund financial statements (i.e., on the modifred accrual basis), receivables that will not be collected within
the available period have been reported as defe¡red revenue (i.e., they are measurable but not available) rather than as

¡evenue.

Property taxes receivable not collected within 60 days ofyear-end have been recorded as deferred revenue. Since property
taxes are levied in December (i.e., there is a legal claim) for the next calendar year's operations, the total levy is reported as

taxes receivable and deferred revenue as ofDecember 3 1, 2008.

Grants and entitlements received befo¡e the eligibility requirements are met (e.g., cash advances) also are recorded as

deferred revenue.

Deferred revenue is reclassified as"unearned revenue" on the govemment-wide statement of net assets.

Expenses/Expendítures - On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time they are incurred. On the
modified accrual basis, expenditures generally are recognized in the accounting period in which the related fund liability is
incurred and due, if measurable.

31



City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Notes to the Basic Finunciql Ststements
For the Yesr Ended December 31, 2008

Note I - Summøry of Signíficant Accounting Polícìes (Continued)

7-8. Assets, Lìøbílitìes and Fund Equity

1-E-1 Cøsh, Cøsh Equívalents, ønd Investments

Cash balances of most City funds are pooled and invested. Interest earned from investments purchased with pooled cash is
allocated to each fund based on the fund's average equity balance in the pooled fund. For the purpose of the statement of
cash flows, the City considers cash and cash equivalents to include amounts in demand deposits as well as short-term
investments with a maturity dale within th¡ee months of the date acquired by the City.

Investments are stated at fair value based on quoted market prices.

Colorado law authorizes the City to invest in the following type of obligations:

. Obligations of the United States and certain U.S. government agency securities.
¡ Certain international agency securities.
o General obligation and revenue bonds of U.S. local govemment entities.
o Bankers' acceptances ofcertain banks.
¡ Commercial paper limited to securities with highest rating categoryby at least one nationally recognized rating

agency at time of purchase.
¡ Written repurchase agreements collateralized by cefain authorized securities.
o Certain money market funds.
¡ Guaranteedinvestment contracts.
. Local govemment investment pools.

1-E-2 Receivøbles

All trade and property tax receivables are reported net of an allowance for uncollectibles, where applicable. Unbilled water
charges are accrued as receivables and revenue at December 31, 2008.

At December 31,2008, the City holds two notes receivable as follows (Note 3-B):

Horseshoe Casíno, LLC - An original contract was approved in 1997 between the City and Horseshoe Casino, LLC to move
the "Lace House" from a site adjacent to the Horseshoe Casino, and owned by the casino to Mountain City, a site owned by
the City. The Lace House is an historical house that the City owns. The City initially paid costs, which the City capiølized.
The Horseshoe Casino has the responsibility to repay the City for the cost of building the house foundation, building the rock
wall and moving the house. The casino began reimbursing the City in March 2009 monthly for a five year period.

FBA Blackhawk, LLC - On November 14, 2008 the City and the FBA Blackhawk LLC entered into an agreement for the
City to make certain improvements to address and remediate a mine adit discovered under High Street adjacent to the

owner's property. The City will pay the cost of improvements, and collect reimbursement from the owner over a term of
three years, paid annually. The owner's financial responsibility is limited to $30,000 with the City's responsibility being any
costs in excess of$30,000.

At the fund reporting level, the notes receivable are reported at the amount outstanding in the preservation and resto¡ation
fund and deferred revenue is reported for the portion ofthe receivable that is not available. All costs related to these projects
were reported as expenditures.

At the govemment-wide financial reporting level, the total amount of the note receivable has been recognized as revenue.
The costs for the Lace House were capitalized on the government-wide statement of net assets.
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Note 1 - Summary of Sígnificant Accountíng Policies (Contínued)

1 -E-3 Interfund Balønces

On the fund financial statements, receivables and payables resulting from short-term transactions or interfund loans are

classified as "interfund receivables/interfund payables." These amounts are eliminated in the goverffnental and business-type

activities columns of the statement of net assets, except for any net residual amounts due between governmental and

business-t1pe activities, which are reclassified and presented as internal balances.

1 -E-4 Consumable Inventory

On thc government-wide financial statements, inventories are presented at the lower of cost or market on a fust-in, h¡st-out
basis and are expensed when used (i.e., the consumption method).

On the fund financial statements, inventories of governmental funds are stated at çost while the inventories of enterprise fund
are stated at the lower of cost or ma¡ket. For all funds, cost is determined on a first-in, first-out basis. The cost of inventory
items is recorded as an expenditure in the governmental fund tlpes when consumed. Inventories of the enterprise fund are

expensed when consumed.

These inventories consist primarily of fuel and public works parts.

1-E-5 Restrícted Assets

Cash and investments are restricted for debt service applicable to various debt obligations.

1-E-6 Cøpital Assels

General capital assets are those assets not specifically related to activities reported in the proprietary fund. These assets

generally result from expenditures in governmental funds. The City reports these assets in the governmental activities
column of the government-wide statement of net assets but does not report these assets in the City fund financial statements.

Capital assets utilized by the enterprise fund are reported both in the business-t1pe activities column of the government-widc
statement of net assets and in the enterprise fund's statement of net assets.

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions and retirements during the
year. Donated capital assets are recorded at their fair market values as of the date received. The City maintains a

capitalization threshold of five thousand dollars for all capital assets other than land. All land is recorded, without regard to

its cost. The City's reported infrastructure consists of drainage structures, retaining walls and street lighting. Improvements
to capital assets are capitalized. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend an asset's life are expensed. Interest incurred during the construction of capital assets utilized by the

enterprise fund is capitalized.

The City capitalizes thç cost of wate¡ rights, which includes the acquisition cost, legal and engineering costs related to the

development and augmentation of those rights. Since the rights have a perpetual life, they are not amortized. All other costs,

including costs incurred for the protection ofthose rights, are expensed.

The City capitalizes works of art and historical treasures, consisting primarily of statues and sculptures. These works are not
depreciated since they are inexhaustible.

All reported capital assets are depreciated except for land, water rights, works ofart and historical treasures and const¡uction
in progress. Improvements are depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets. Useful lives for
infrastructure were estimated based on the City's historical records of necessary improvements and replacement.
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Note 1 - Summøry of Sígnìficant Accountìng Polícíes (Contínued)

Depreciation is computed using the straightJine method over the following useful lives:

Estimated Lives

Asset Class

Governmental Business-þpe
Activities Activities

Buildings and improvements

Vehicles and equipment

General government infr astructure

Water plant and equipment

Water distribution system

25 - 40 Years

5 - 20 Years 5 - 20 Years
l5 - 25 Years

40 Years

10 - 30 Years

At the inception of capital leases at the governmental fund reporting level, expenditures and an "other financing source" of an
equal amount are reported at the net present value of future minimum lease payments.

1-E-7 Compensøted Absences

Vacation benefits are accrued as a liability as the benefits are earned if the employees' rights to receive compensation are
attributable to services already rendered and it is probable that the employer will compensate the employees for the benefits
through paid time off or some other means.

Sick leave benefrts do not vest.

All compensated absence liabilities include salary-related payments, where applicable.

The total compensated absence liability is reported on the government-wide hnancial statements. The proprietary fund
reports the total compensated liability in this fund at the fund reporting level. Governmental funds report the compensated
absence liability at the fund reporting level only "when due."

1-E-8 Accrued Lisbílìtíes and Long-term Obligøtíons

All payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations are reported in the government-wide financial statçments.

In general, governmental fund payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner and in full
from current financial resources, are reported as obligations of the these funds. However, compensated absences that will be
paid from governmental funds are reported as a liability in the fund financial statements only to the extent that they are "due
for payment" during the current year. Bonds and capital leases are recognized as a liability in the governmental fund
financial statements when due.

1-E-9 Bond Premiums, Discounts, Refundíng Dffirences ønd Issuance Costs

On the government-wide statement of net assets and the proprietary fund type statement of net assets, unamortized bond
premiums and discounts and unamortized bond refunding differences are netted against bonds payable. Unamortized bond
issuance costs are reported as deferred charges. On the government-wide and proprietary fund type statement of activities,
bond premiums and discounts and bond issuance costs are deferred and amofüzed over the life of the bonds using the
effective interest method. Bond refunding differences are amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunding debt or
refunded debt.

At the governmental fund reporting level, bond premiums and discounts are reported as other financing sources and uses,
separately from the face amount of the bonds issued. Bond issuance costs are reported as an expenditure.
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Note 1 - Summary of Signiftcønt Accounting Policíes (Contìnued)

l-E-10 Fund Equíty

Fund equity at the governmental fund financial reporting level is classified as "fund balance." Fund equity for all other
reporting is classified as "net assets."

Fund Balønce - Generally, fund balance represents the difference between the current assets and current liabilities. The City
reseryes those portions of fund balance which are legally segregated for a specific future use or which do not represent
available, spendable resources and therefore are not available for appropriation or expenditure. Un¡eserved fund balance
indicates that portion of fund balance that is available for appropriation in future periods. Designations are management's
intent to set aside un¡eserved fund balances for specific uses.

Net Assets - Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. The "net assets" invested in capital assets, net
of related debt, consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any
borrowing used for the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets (i.e., the unspent portion). This net asset

amount also is adjusted by any bond issuance deferred amounts. Net assets are reported as restricted when there are
limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling legislation adopted by the City or through external restrictions
imposed by creditors, grantors or laws or regulations of other governments. All other net assets are reported as unrestricted.

The City applies restricted resources first when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and un¡estricted
net assets are available.

1-E-1 1 Operøtìng ønd Nonoperøting Revenues ønd Expenses

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary activity of the proprietary funds. For the
City, these revenues are charges for services for providing water. Operating expenses are necessary costs incurred to provide
the water services. All other revenues and expenses are considered nonoperating including investment earnings, interest
expense and amortization.

1-E-12 Contrìbutions of Cøpítal

Contributions of capital in proprietary fund financial statements arise from outside contributions of capital assets, system
develop fees or from grants or outside contributions of resources restricted to capital acquisition and construction (e.g., water
lines).

I-E-13 Devíce Fees Tax

The City adopted an ordinance imposing an occupational tax (i.e., a device fee) on gaming devices used within the City. The
fee is paid on all gaming devices for which the State of Colorado has issued a device tax stamp. The City annual device fee
tax is $750 per device. The annual transportation device tax is $77 per device. The annual business improvement district tax
is $89 per device.

I-E-14 Impøct,Fees

The City imposes two tlpes of impact fees.

Pørkíng Impøct Fees - The City imposes a parking impact fee, charged to developers at the time of application for a building
permit. The fee is levied to aid the development of additional parking facilities. The fee is $2,000 for each required parking
space based upon various factors included in the ordinance. Parking impact fees not expended or encumbered within ten
years from the date of collection are refunded.

Fíre and Políce Impøct Fees -'|he City imposes a fire and police impact fee, charged to developers at the time of application
for a building permit. The fee is levied fo¡ the acquisition of facilities and equipment for public safety. The fees are based
upon the type and size of the development. These impact fees not expended or encumbered within six years from the date of
collection are refunded.
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Note I - Summary of Significant Accountíng Polìcíes (Contìnued)

1-E-1 5 Interfund Activíty

Exchange transactions between funds are reported as revenues in the seller funds and as expenditures/expenses in the
purchaser funds. Flows of cash or goods from one fund to another without a requirement for repayment are reported as

interfund transfers. Interfund transfers are reported as other financing sources/uses in governmental funds and after non-
operating revenues/expenses section in the proprietary fund. Repayments from funds responsible for particular
expenditures/expenses to the funds that initially paid for them are not presented on the financial statements (i.e., they are
netted).

Transfers between governmental and business-type activities on the government-wide statement of activities are reported
separately after general revenues. Transfers between funds reported in the goveûrmental activities column are eliminated.

1-E-16 Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP in the United States, requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual
¡esults may differ from those estimates.

1-E-17 Compørøtìve Datø

Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented only for individual funds in the fund hnancial statements in
order to provide an understanding of the changes in the financial position and operations of these funds. Also, certain
amounts presented in the prior year data have been reclassified to be consistent with the current year's presentation.

l-E-18 Related Purties

The Mayor and Board of Alderman and resident City employees may receive preservation and restoration grants to restore
their personal property in accordance with City policy and State Statutes.

Note 2 - Stewardshìp, Complìance and Accountab¡líty

2-A. Budgetøry Informatíon - The City adopts an annual operating budget for all goverrunental funds. The budget
¡esolution reflects the total of each department's appropriation in each fund. The City also adopts an annual budget for its
water fund.

Amual budgets are adopted for City funds. The budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with GAAP for all governmental
fund types with the following exception:

. Any inceptions ofcapital leases and related capital outlay are not budgeted

o The budget for the water fund is adopted on the modified accrual basis of accounting (i.e., a non-GAAP budgetary
basis)

The legal level of control (the level at which expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations) for each adopted arurual
operating budget is the total appropriation within each individual fund. Any change in total to a fund appropriation requires
approval of the City's Board of AldeÍnen.
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Note 2 - Stewørdship, Compliance and Accountabiliry (Continued)

28. Excess of Expenditures Over Appropriøtions

The following funds had expenditures in excess of appropriations at the fund level:

Transportation authority fund
Conservation trust fund
Capital projects fund
Water fund

$2,093,365
3,390

17,369
51,423

2-C Fund DeJìcit

The transportation authority fund reported a net fund balance deficit of $1,751,855 at December 31, 2008. This dehcit relates
to the construction of the bus barn. As the planned funding over the next nine years occurs, this dehcit will be eliminated.

2D. Emergency Reserves

In 7992, Colorado voters approved an amendment to the Colorado Constitution that placed certain limits on revenue and

expenditures of the state and local governments. Although the limit is placed on both revenue and expenditures, the
constitutional amendment actually applies to revenue collections. The amendment is complex and subject to judicial
interpretation.

However, cities have the option of placing a ballot measure before the vote¡s asking for approval on retaining the revenue
over the limit. The Cþ's voters approved a ballot measure on November 7 , 1995 that allows the City to exclude all revenues
from those included within Article X, Section 20 of the Colorado Constitution.

A¡ticle X, Section 20 of the Colorado Constitution requires a reserye of 3% of its fiscal spending for emergencies. The use of
this reserve is restricted to the purpose for which it was established and can be used solely for declared emergencies. In
accordance with A¡ticle X, Section 20 of the Colorado Constitution, the City has ressrved all fund balances for future
expenditures in the general fund.

On November 5,2002, the City's electors authorized the Black Hawk Business Improvement District to issue debt not to
exceed $9,600,000 with a repayment cost of $17,000,000 and to increase taxes $900,000 annually by the imposition of
special assessments against benefited properties for the purpose of financing construction of pedestrian overpasses.

Note 3 - Detøìled Notes on All Funds

3-4. Deposits ønd Investments

Deposits

Colorado State statutes govern the City's deposit of cash. The Public Deposit Protection Act (PDPA) for banks and savings
and loans requires the state regulators to certifu eligible depositories for public dçosits. The Act requires eligible
depositories with public deposits in exçess of the federal insurance levels to creale a single institution collateral pool of
dehned eligible assets. Eligible collateral includes obligations of the United States, obligations of the state of Colorado or
local Colorado goveÍrments, and obligations secured by first lien mortgages on real property located in the state. The pool is
to be maintained by another institution or held in trust for all the uninsured public deposits as a group. The market value of
the assets in the pool must be at least equal to l02Yo of the uninsured deposits.

Custodíal Credìt Rísk - The custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the City's deposits
may not be recovered.

At December 31, 2008, the carrying amount of the City's deposits was $804,810 and the bank balance was $1,083,249. Of
the bank balance, $500,000 was covered by federal deposit insurançe and $583,249 was covered by the provisions of the

Colorado Public Deposit Protection Act (i.e., cash collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's
trust department or agent in the City's name).
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Note 3 - Detailed Notes on All Funds (Continued)

fnvestments

Interest Rate Risk - Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates of debt investments will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment. The City has no formal policy regarding interest rate risk.

Investment Tvpe
Fair

Value

Cerlificates of deposit
American National Bank - trust account
Money market accounts

Colotrust state investment pool
C-Safe state investment pool

Total

6 1,171,292
1,122,773

3,909,743
15,413,172
2,258,652

$ 23,875,632

As of December 31,2008 the District had invested in the Colorado Local Government Liquid Asset Trust (the Trust), an
investment vehicle established for local government entities in Colorado to pool surplus funds. The State Securities
Commission administers and enfo¡ces all State statutes governing the Trust. The Trust operates similarly to a money market
fund and each share is equal in value to $1.00. The Trust offe¡s shares in two portfolios, COLOTRUST PRIME and
COLOTRUST PLUS+. Both portfolios may invest in U.S. Treasury securities and repurchase agreements collateralized by
U.S. Treasury securities. COLOTRUST PLUS+ may also invest in certain obligations of U.S. government agencies, highest
rated commercial paper and repurchase agreements collate¡alized by certain obligations of U.S. government agencies. A
designated custodial bank serves as custodian for the Trust's portfolios pursuant to a custodian agreement. The custodian acts
as safekeeping agent for the Trust's investment portfolios and provides services as the depository in connection with direct
investments and withdrawals. The custodian's intemal records segregate investments owned by the Trust. The weighted
average maturity of the Colotrust is less than 60 days.

Credìt Qualíly,R¡sk - Credit quality risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfiI1 its
obligations. Both the Colotrust and C-Safe, are local government investment pools that the City invests in, were rated

money market fund was rated AAA by Standard & Poor's. The American National Bank trust account were rated AAA by
Standard & Poor's. The maturity schedules for the above investments are less than one year. The City has no policy
regarding credit risk.

Custodiøl Credít Rísk - Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the City's investments may not be
recovered. The City's certificates of deposits are insured under FDIC up to $250,000 per bank, the custodial credit risk for
the uninsured deposits are covered under PDPA for the excess of $671,292.

Concentrøtion of Credit Rísk - Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of the City's
investment in a single issuer. The City's certificates of deposits are issued by the following banks:

Bank Amount %

Colorado Business Bank
Mutual of Omaha

Total

$ 560,379 48%
610,913 52%

$ r,r7t,292
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Note 3 - Detaìled Notes on All Funds (Contìnued)

Cash and Investment Reconciliation

Petty cash

Deposits
Investments

Total Cash and Investments

Fund Reporting Level

Governmental fund type - balance sheet

Governmental fund type - balance sheet - restricted
Proprietary fund type - statement of net assets

Proprietary fund type - statement ofnet assets - restricted

Total

City of Btack Hawk, Colorado
Notes to the Bøsíc Fìnanciql Støtements
For the Yesr Ended December 31, 2008

$ 5,473
804,810

23,975,632

$ 24,685,915

s 19,997,139
923,323

2,629,979
1,235,475

24.685.915

3-8. Receìvøbles

Receivables at December 31, 2008, consisted of taxes, interest, accounts (billings for user charges, including unbilled utility
receivables), and intergovernmental receivables arising from grants.

Receivables and payables are recorded on the City's financial statements to the extent that the amounts are determined to be

material and substantiated not only by supporting documentation, but also by a reasonable, systematic method of determining
thei¡ existence, completeness, valuation, and in the case of receivables, collectability,

The City holds two notes receivable at December 31, 2008 (Note l-E-2).

Notes Receívable - Horseshoe Cøsíno, LLC - This note receivable to the City is being repaid monthly over a five-year
period at an interest rate of 5%. The initial amount of the note receivable was $955,500. The repayment schedule is as

follows:

Year Principal Interest Total

2009

2010
20rr
20t2
20t3
2014

Total

$ 143,166 $

r79,845
t89,047
198,719
208,894

35,839

$ 180,3 l5
216,377

216,378
216,378
216,377

36,062

37,149
36,532
27,331
17,659

7,493
223

$ 955,500 $ t26,387 $ 1,081,887

FBA Bløckhøwk, LLC - This note receivable to the City is being repaid arurually over a three-year period at no interest.

Although the FBA Blackhawk, LLC's maximum exposure is $30,000, the actual reimbursable costs are $20,608.
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Note 3 - Detailed Notes on All Funds (Continued)

The repayment schedule is as follows:

Year Principal

2009 $ 6,870

20t0 6,869
20lt 6,869

Total $ 20,608

3-C. ProperSt Taxes

Annual property taxes are levied by the City on assessed valuation as ofJanuary 1, and attached as an enforceable lien on the
property at that time. Generally, property taxes are levied on December 15 for the subsequent year's operations. The taxes
are payable by April. However, taxpayers may pay property taxes in two equal installments, in February and June.

Delinquent taxpayers are notified in August and generally sales of tax liens on delinquent properties are held in November or
December. The County treasurer remits the taxes collected monthly to the City.

3-D. Capìtøl Assets

Capital asset activity for govemmental activities for the year ended December 31, 2008, was as follows:

Balance

Ut/2008
Balance

Additions Deductions 1213112008

Govemmental activities:

Nondepreciable capital assets:

Land

Works of art and historical treasures

Constructi on in progress

Total nondepreciable capital assets

Depreciable capital assets:

Buildings and improvements

Vehicles and equipment

Infrastrucfure

Total depreciable capital assets

Total capital assets

Accumulated depreciati on:

Buildings and improvements

Vehicles and equipment

Infrastructure

Total accumulated depreciation

Govemmental activities capital assets, net

t2,682,050 t,966,745

$ 53,551,748 $ I 1,1 10,678

59,358

s 12,736,164

1,082,14r

3,647,618

17,465,923

t6,132,989
4,559,155

28,075,731

48,767,875

66,233,798

3,193,446

3,303,168

6,185,436

$ 2,rs7,693

5,1 68

4,996,933

7,t59,794

3,327,330

177,446

2,412,853

5,917,629

t3,077,423

651,695

326,203

988,847

$

7,642,860

7,642,860

59,358

59,358

7,702,218

59,358

$ 14,893,857

1,087,309

I,001,691

16,982,857

19,460,319

4,677,243

30,488,s84

54,626,146

71,609,003

3,845,141

3,570,013

7,174,283

14,589,437

40
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s 1,966,745

Capital asset activities for the water fund for the year ended December 3 l, 2008, was as follows:

Note 3 - Detaíled Notes on All Funds (Contìnued)

Governmental activities depreciation expense

General government
Public safety

Public wo¡ks

Total governmental activities depreciation expense

Business-type activities:

Nondepreciable capital assets

Land

Water rights

Construction in progress

Total nondepreciable capital assets

Depreciable capital assets:

Plant and equipment

Distribution system

Vehicles and equipment

Total depreciable capital assets

Total capital assets

Accumulated depreciation:

Plant and equipment

Distribution systøn

Vehicles and equipment

Total accumulated depreciation

Business-type activities capital assets, net

City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Notes Ío the Basic Fínanciøl Statements
For the Yeør Ended December 31, 2008

Balance

r/1/2008

$ 399,854
167,273

1,399,618

Balance

Additions Deductions l2l3l/2008

3,366,870

121,827 3,43r,0s3 1,650,285 r,902,595

3,488,697 3,769,316 1,650,285 5,607,728

$ 230,786 $

t0'7,4'17

20,295,269 1,276,204

5,849,886

342,641 46,665 48,071

- $ 230,786

- 3,474,347

2r,571,473

5,849,886

341,235

48,071 2'7,762,594

1,698,356 33,370,322

26,487,796

29,976,493

4,329,394

2,664,920

217,459

7,21t,773

1,322,869

5,092, I 85

572,377

233,4't1

27,766

4,901,771

2,898,391

48,071 t97.154

833,614 48,071 7,997,316

$ 22,'764,720 S 4,258,571 $ 1,650,285 $ 25,373,00ó

3-8. Interfund Bølsnces ønd Trønsfers

Interfund Balønces - Interfund balances at December 31,2008, consists of a receivable of $493,224 in general fund and
payable f¡om the transportation authority fund. This interfund balance relates to the reclassification of a cash overdraft in the

cash and investment pool. This balance was eliminated on the government-wide statement of net assets. This payable will
not likely be repaid in full within the next year.

Trønsportøtion Authority Interfund Note Pøyøble - In 2008, the construction of a bus barn was completed. In March 2008,

the Black Hawk Transportation Authority (a blended component unit of the City) entered into an intergovernmental
agreement with the City to partially fund the construction costs of the bus barn in the amount of $1,706,130. This amount
will be repaid over ten years, interest free. In 2008, the transportation authority fund repaid $28 I ,8 13 of the original note
payable. This balance was eliminated on the goverrunent-wide statement of net assets.
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Note 3 - Detøíled Notes on All Funds (Contínued)

Annual debt service requirements to amortize the above obligation follows:

Year Principal

2009 $ 213,813
2010 2t3,813
20tt 213,813
2012 213,813

2013 113,813

20t4 113,813

20t5 113,813

2016 il3,813
2017 113,813

Total S 1,424,317

Interfund Transfers - Interfund transfers for the year ended December 31, 2008, consisted of the following:

Transfers from:
Preservation Transportation Nonmajor

General and restoration authority govemmental

Transfer to fund fund fund funds Total

General fund
Capital projects fi.rnd

Water fund

$$497,000$238,101$-$735,101
2,632,103
2,1t8,897

- 2,632,103

t,252,712 3,371,609
- 3,157,222Nonmajor govemmental funds 3,157,222

Total s 7,908,222 S 497,000 $ 238,101 $ r,252,7t2 $ 9,896,035

Transfers are used to report revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to collect them to the fund that statute or
budget requires to expend them and unrestricted revenues collected in the general fund to finance various programs
accounted for in other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations; to segregate money for anticipated capital projects;
to provide additional resources for current operations or debt service; and to return money to the fund from which it was

originally provided once a project is completed.

All City transfers either occur on a regular basis or are consistent with the purpose of the fund making the transfer.

3-F, Long-Term l)ebt

Governmental Activítíes Bonds - The following is a summary of the outstanding long-term bonds at December 31, 2008.

2004 Devíce Tax Revenue Refunding Bonds (75% Share) - On March 15, 2004, the City issued serial tax revenue
refunding bonds, in the amount of $1,031,250 ($1,375,000 lcss water fund's share of this debt) to advance refund $1,031,250
($1,375,000 less water fund's share of this debt) of the outstanding 1994 Series devise tax revenue bonds. The interest rates

on this debt are 2.75%Io 4.6Yo.
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Annual debt service requirements to amortize this debt, as of December 31, 2008 follow:

Year

2009

2010
20t7
2012

2013

2014

Principal

$ 97,500

97,5æ
101,250

I 05,000

1 08,750

101,250

Interest

s 25,787

2l ,818
18,113

149r2
9 497
4,658

$ 123,28',7

1 19,318

119,363

tt9,0l2
tt8,247
105,908

ToÞl

Total $ 611,250 $ 93,8 85 $ 705,135

2004 Generøl Oblígøtìon Refunding Bonds - On December 30,2004, the Business Improvement District refunded general

obligation bonds by issuing $2,020,000, with interest rates ranging from2.75o/o - 5.00%. The final payment is due December

1,2013. Annual debt service requirements to amortize this debt, as of December 31, 2008 follow:

Year Principal Interest Total

2009

20t0
20tr
2012
2013

Total

$ 220,000

230,000
240,000
2 55,000

210,000

$ 57,3 50

48,000
37 ,560
262s0
13,5 00

$ 277,350
279,000
277,560
28t,250
293,500

$ l2l5,ooo $ 182,660 $ 1,397,660

2005 Speciøl Assessment Refunding Bonds - In April 2005, the Business Improvement District refunded all outstanding

special assessment debt with special assessment refunding bonds, Series 20054, Series 2005B and Series 2005C. The

refunding debt originally totaled $8,610,000 with interest rates ranging from 4%o - 5Yo with a final maturity due of June 1,

201t.

Annual debt service requirements fo amortize the special assessment refunding debt, as of December 31, 2008 follow:

Principal Interest Total

2009 $1,475,000 s 150,250 st,625,250
2010 1,420,m0 76,5N 1,496,5N
20tl 110,000 2,750 112,750

Total $3,005,000 S 229,500 53,234,5N

2004 Capital Lease - On March 15, 2004, the City entered into a capital lease for three buses. Payments are $30,834
quarterly, which includes principal and interest. This lease meets the criteria of a capiøl lease since the lessor transfers

benefits and risks of ownership to the lessee at the end of the lease term. This capital lease obligation was fully retired in
2008.
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2005CøpitalLeøse-OnMay2,2005,theCityenteredintoacapitalleaseforabus. Paymentswere$13,638quarterly,
which included principal and interest. The lease meets the criteria of a capital lease since the lessor transfered benehts and
risks of ownership to the lessee at the end of the lease term. Capital lease payments are reflected as debt service expenditures
at the governmental fund reporting level. The equipment acquired by the lease is included in governmental activities general

capital assets in the amount of $99,452 (cost of 5232,055 less accumulated depreciation of $132,603). The lease carries an

interest rate of 4.8557%. The outstanding balance of the corresponding liability is included in governmental activities
general long-term debt.

Future minimum lease payments as of December 31, 2008 follow:

Year Principal Interest Total

2009$52,935$1,616$54,551

2006CøpitølLeøse-OnMarchl,2006,theCityenteredintoacapitalleaseforabus. Paymentsare$15,054quarterly,
which includes principal and interest. This lease meets thç criteria of a capital lease since the lessor transfers benefits and

risks of ownership to the lessee at the end of the lease term. Capital lease payments are reflected as debt service expenditures

at the governmental fund reporting level. The equipment acquired by the lease is included in governmental activities general

capital assets in the amount of $151,657 (cost of $265,400 less accumulated depreciation of $113,743). The lease carries an

interest rate of 4.930%6. The outstanding balance of the corresponding liability is included in governmental activities general

long-term debt.

Future minimum lease payments as of December 31, 2008 follow:

Year

2009

2010

20tt

Total

Principal

$ 54,935

57,694

14,870

lnterest Total

5,280

2,521

184

60,2r5
60,215

$ 127,499 $ 7,985 $ 135,484

Business-type Activílìes Bonds - The following is a summary of the outstanding long-term bond issues related to the water
fund at December 31, 2008:

1997 Generøl Obligøtion ll'ater Refundíng Bonds -These bonds were refunded in 2008 (see below).

1998 Devíce Tøx Revenue Bonds - On January 15, 1998, the City issued serial device tax revenue bonds in thç amount of
$1,940,000, and term bonds in the amount of $2,465,000 due December 1,2012 and $9,115,000 due December l,202l,with
interest rates ranging from 4.25o/o to 5.625yo. On October 26,2006, the City ¡efunded all callable bonds from this issue (see

Series 20064 and Series 20068 above). The bonds not callable originally totaled $515,000. These bonds were fully reti¡ed
in 2008.

2004 Device Tax Revenue Refunding Bonds (25% Share)- On March 15, 2004, the City issued device tax revenue

refunding bonds, in the amount of $343,750 ($1,375,000 less governmental activities' share of debt) to advance refund

$343,750 ($1,375,000 less the governmental activities' share of debt) of outstanding 1994 Series device tax revenue bonds.
The interest rates on the refunding debt are 2.I5%to 4.6%,.
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Annual debt service requirements to amortize this debt, as of December 31, 2008 follow:

Year Principal Interest Total

2009$32,500$7,918S40,418
2010 32,5N 7,273 39,773

20tt 33,750 6,039 3g,7gg
2012 35,000 4,671 39,671
2013 36,250 3,t6 39,416
2or4 33,750 1,552 35302

Total$203,750$30,6185234,368

General Obligøtion Refunding Bonds, Series 2008 - On April 29, 2008, the City issued general obligation refunding bonds,
in the amount of $2,075,000, to advance refund the 1997 General Obligation Refunding Bonds in the amount of $2,170,000
reported in the water fund. The Series 2008 bonds carry interest rates ranging from3.00%o to 3.75%o, and an average interest
rate of 3 .227 7 9%o with a final maturity on Decemb er I , 2012 .

The net proceeds were used to purchase U.S. government securities. Those securities were deposited in an i¡revocable trust
with an escrow agent to provide for all future debt service payments on the 1997 Series bonds. As a result, these bonds are

considered defeased and the liability for those bonds has been removed from the government-wide statement of net assets and
from the water fund statement of net assets.

The City increased its aggregate debt service payments for the 1997 Series by $270,010 over the next four years and obtained
an economic gain (i.e., the diffe¡ence between the present values of the refunded debt and the refunding debt) of $55,513.

Annual debt service requirements fo amofüze this debt, as of December 31, 2008 follow:

Yea¡ Principal Interest Total

2oo9$425,000$64,038$489,038
2010 450,000 50,225 500,225

20tt 460,000 34,415 494,475

2012 490,000 19,375 509,375

Total $1,925,000 $ 167,l13 $1,992,113

Governmental Actívìtìes/Busíness Type Actívíties Combíned Bond - The following is a summary of the outstanding long-
term bond issue which relates to both governmental activities and the water fund.

2006 Device Tax Revenue Refunding Bonds, Seríes 2006A ønd Seríes 20068 - On October 26,2006, the City issued device
tax revenue refunding bonds, in the amount of $13,270,000, Series 20064 and $300,000, Series B, for a total of $13,570,000
to advance refund the 1997 Device Tax Revenue Bonds in the amount of $1,330,000 reported in governmental activities and
to partially advance refund the 1998 Device Tax Revenue Bonds in the amount of $11,580,000 reported in the water fund.
The Series 2006A bonds carry a 5olo interest rate with a final maturity on December 1,2021. The Series 20068 bonds carry
interest rates ranging f¡om 5.7 5o/o to 5.83Yo, with a final maturity on December I , 2011 .
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Annual debt service requirements to amortize this debt, as of December 31, 2008 follow:

Series A - V/ater Fund (90%) Series A - Governmental Activities (10%)

Year Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total

2009

2010

20tt
20t2
2013

2014-2018

2019-2021

Total

Year

$ 792,000
832,500

868,500

1,003,500

760,500

4,429,000
3,231,000

$ 595,800

556,200

5t4,575
471,150

420,975

1,494,450

328,275

$ 1,387,800

1,388,700

1,383,075

1,474,650

r,181,475
5,922,450
3,559,27 5

$ 88,000 $

92,500
96,500

I11,500
84,500

492,000

$ 154,200

154,300

153,675

163,950

I31,275
658,050
395,475

66,200
61,800

57,175
52,350

46,775

166,050

359,000 36,475

$ 11,916,000 $ 4,38t,425 S t6,297,425 $ 1,324,000 $ 486,825 $ 1,810,825

Series A - Total Series B

Principal

$ 880,000

925,000
965,000

1,115,000

845,000

4,920,000
3,590,000

$ 13,240,000

$ 662,000

618,000

57t,750
523,500

467,',l50

1,660,500

364,750

$ 4,868,250

$ 1,542,000

1,543,000

7,536,750
1,638,500

1,312,7 50

6,580,500

3,954,750

$ 18,108,250

Interest Total Interest Total

2009

2010

20lr
20t2
20t3

2014-2018

2019-2021

Total

13,643

9,597

5,24',7

83,643
84,597

95,247

$ 235,000 s 28,487 S 263,487

(This page continued on the subsequent page)

46



City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Notes lo the Basíc Fínøncial Støtemenls
For the Yeqr Ended December 31, 2008

Note 3 - Detøiled Notes on All Funds (Continued)

Chønges in Long-term Debl - Changes in the City's long-term obligations consisted of the following for the year ended
December 31, 2008:

Outstanding

1/1/2008 Additions Reductions

Outstanding

l2/31/2008
Amounts Due
in One YearGovemmental Activities

2004 Device Tax Revenue

Refunding Bonds

2006 Device Tax Revenue

Refunding Bonds - Series A
2004 General Obligation

Refunding Bonds - BID
2005 Special Assessment

Refunding Bonds - BID
2004 Capital Lease

2005 Capital Lease

2006 Capital Lease

Bond premiums/discounts

Bond refunding

Total Bonds and Capital Leases

Compensated Absences

Total Governmental Activities

Business-Type Activities

1997 General Obligation Water
Refunding Bonds

1998 Device Tax Revenue Bonds
2004 Device Tax Revenue

Refunding Bonds

2006 Device Tax Revenue

Refunding Bonds - Series A
2006 Device Tax Revenue

Refunding Bonds - Series B
2008 Device Tax Revenue

Refunding Bonds - Series A
Bond premiums/discounts

Bond refunding

Total Bonds

Compensated Absences

Total Business-Type Activities

$ 701,250

1,327,000

1,425,000

4,965,ooo
120,126

103,377

179,807
(33,743)
(54,s29)

8,733,288

375,025

s 9,108,313

s 90,000

3,000

210,000

1,960,000

120,t26
50,442

52,308
(12,467)

(7,605)

2,465,804

262,518

s 2,728,322

$ 611,250

1,324,000

1,215,000

3,005,000

s2,935
127,499
(21,276)
(46,924)

6,267,484

423,964

$ 6,691,448

$ 97,500

88,000

220,O00

1,475,000

52,935
54,935

311,457

$ 3l1,457

1,998,370

254,378

s 2,242,748

s 2,170,000

340,000

233,750

11,943,000

300,000

r62,586
(650,628)

14,498,708

25,556

s 14,524,264

2,075,000
19,222

(80,701)

2,013,521

2l,g6g

s 2,035,389

2,170,000
340,000

30,000

27,000

65,000

250,000
14,478

(113,902)

2,782,576

17,889

$ 2,800,465

203,750

I1,916,000

235,000

1,825,000

167,330
(617,427)

t3,729,653

29,535

$ 13,759,188

32,500

792,000

70,000

425,000

1,319,500

17,721

S 1,337,221

47



City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Notes to the Bøsíc Fínancìøl Statements
For lhe Year Ended December 31, 2008

Note 3 - Detaìled Notes on All Funds (Contínued)

All bond obligations of the City's governmental activities will be financed through future debt service fund's expendable
available financial sources as they become due. All capital lease obligations of the City's governnental activities will be
financed through future the general fund's expendable available financial sources as they become due. Principal and interest
payments related to the City's water enterprise fund are financed from income derived from the operation of the water
system. The compensated absences liability will be paid from the fund in which the employees' salaries are paid, generally
the general fund and the water fund.

Defeøsønce of Debt - In 2004, 2006 and 2008 the City defeased certain Device Tax Revenue Bonds and General Obligation
Water Bonds by placing the proceeds of refunding bonds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service
payments on the refunded bonds. Accordingly, the trust account assets and the liability for the defeased bonds are not
included in the City's financial statements. Approximately $ I 5.6 million is considered defeased as of December 3 1, 2008.

3-H. Pensions

The City sponsors two pension plans presented below.

Defined Contríbutíon Plan - The employees of the City (except for paid fuefighters) participate in ICMA Reti¡ement
Corporation Prototype Money Purchase Plan, which is a defined contribution plan, which was established by the City and is
maintained and administered by ICMA Reti¡ement Corporation. At December 31, 2008, there were 7l plan members. In a
defined contribution plan, benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the plan plus investment eamings. Employees
become plan members upon the start of employment. Under this plan, 5.00% of the plan members' compensation is withheld
and remitted to the Plan Administrator along with the matching payment of 10.00% from the City. The City's contributions
plus earnings become fully vested after five years with partial vesting beginning after one year. City contributions for plan
members who leave employment before they are fully vested are used to reduce the City's curent period contribution
requirement. There is no liability for benefits under the plan beyond the City's matching payments. Plan provisions and
contribution requirements are established and may be amended by the City's Board of AldeÍnen.

Contributions actually made by plan members and the City for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006 were

$227,927,9233,284 and$212,276 and the City's contributions were $455,853, $466,583 and$424,559 respectively.

Støte Fire And Políce Pensíon PIan (FPPA Dejïned BeneJìt PIan) - The City contributes to the Statewide Defined Benefit
Plan, a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the Colorado Fire and Police Pension
Association (FPPA). The Statewide Defined Benefit Plan provides retirement benefits for members and beneficiaries. Death
and disability coverage is provided for members hired prior to January l, 1997 through the Statewide Death and Disability
Plan, which is also administered by FPPA. This is a noncontributory plan. All full-time, paid firefighters of the City are
members of the Statewide Defined Benefit Plan and the Statewide Death and Disability P1an. Colorado Statutes assign the
authority to establish benefit provision to the state legislature. FPPA issues a publicly available arurual financial reporl that
includes financial statements and required supplementary information for both the Statewide Defined Benefit Plan and the
Statewide Death and Disability Plan. That report may be obtained by calling FPPA at 303-770-3772 in the Denver metro
area and I-800-332-FPPA(3772) from outside the metro area.

The hnancial statements of the Statewide Defined Benefit Plan are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Plan
member contributions are rccognized in the period in which the contributions are due. Benefits and refunds are recognized
when due and payable in accordance with the terms of the plan. The Statewide Defined Benefit Plan investments are
presented at fair value except for short-term investments, which are recorded at cost, which approximates fair value.

The contribution requirements of plan membe¡s and the City are established by statute. The contribution rate for plan
members is 8.0% of covered salary and for the City is 8.0% of covered salary. The City's contributions to the Statewide
Defined Benefit Plan for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007, and 2006 were $121,019, 5117.362 and $114.339,
respectively, equal to the City's required contributions for each year.
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Notes lo the Basíc Fìnøncìøl Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

3-L fnvested in Cøpital Assets, Net of Reløted Debt

The "invested in capital assets, net of related debt" amounts reported on the government-wide statement of net assets as of
December 3 l, 2008 are as follows:

Invested in capital assets, net ofrelated debt:

Cost of capital assets

Less accumulated depreciation
Book value
Less capital related debt
Plus net bond premiums, (discounts) and (refunding amounts)

Invested in capital assets, net ofrelated debt

Note4-OtherNotes

Business -
Govemmental Type

Activities Activities

$ 71,609,003
14,589,437
57,019,566

6,335,684
(68,200)

$ 50,752,082

s 33,370,322
7,997,316

25,373,006
14,179,750

(4s0,097)

$ I I,643,353

4-4. Risk Mansgement

The City is a member of the Colorado Intergovernmental Risk Sharing Agency (CIRSA), a separate and independent
governmental and legal entity, which was established pursuant to an intergovernmental agreement authorized by Colorado
state statutes. The purposes of CIRSA are to provide property and casualty and workers' compensation insurance coverage
and risk management services to its municipal members at a reasonable cost.

Members can participate actively in policy-making through the Board of Directors, which are nominated and elected by
members; involvement on a number of board committees; and participation at annual general membership meetings.
Operations are funded by individual membership contributions.

It is the intent of the members of CIRSA to create an entity in perpetuity which will administer and use funds contributed by
the members to defend and indemnify, in accordance with the by-laws, any member of CIRSA against stated liability or loss,
to the limit of the financial resources of CIRSA. Also, it is the intent of the members to have CIRSA provide continuing
stability and availability of needed covcrage at reasonable costs. All income and assets of CIRSA shall be at all times
dedicated to the exclusive benefit of its members. The by-laws shall constitute the substance of the intergovernmental
contract among the members. The amount of settlements has not exceeded insurance coverage for any of the three previous
years.

The City carries commercial insurance coverage for the other risks of loss including workers compensation and employee
health and accident insurance. Settled claims have not exceeded this commercial coverage in any of the past three years.

4-8. Contingent Liøbílìtíes

The City has received federal and state grants for specihc purposes that are subject to review and audit by the grantor
agencies or their designee. These audits could result in a request for reimbursement to the grantor agency for costs
disallowed under terms of the grant. Based on prior experience, the City believes such disallowances, if any, will be
minimal.

The City is a defendant in various lawsuits at December 31, 2008. In the opinion of City management, the outcome of these
contingencies will not have a material effect on the financial position of the City.
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City of Black Hawþ Colorado
General Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expendítures and
Changes in Fund Bølønces - Budget and Aclual

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008
(llìth Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2007)

2007

Variance
Original Final With Final
Budget Budget lglfql Budget

$ 10,036,220 $ 9,359,'702 $ 9,666,320 $ 306,618 $ 10,281,177

7,087,799 7,092,320 7,191,206 98,886 7,547,250
23,035 23,875 37,685 13,810 131,528

85,000 183,400 38,804 (144,596) 9s,769
31,330 30,980 32,476 r,496 29,921
150,000 150,000 t59,710 9,7t0 649,758
503,64t 559,206 343,396 (215,810) 2,55',1,025

t7,917,025 17,399,483 17,469,597 70,114 21,292,428

2008

Revenues
Taxes

Intergovemmental
Licenses and permits
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Investment eamings

Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:

General govemment

Planning
Public safety

Public works

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances Beginning of Year

Fund Balances End of Year

t'7,217,998 16,633,609 12,573,466 4,060,t43 11,803,689

699,027 76s,874 4,896,t31 4,130,257 9,488,739

3,521,768
447,300

6,370,635
6,878,295

497,000
(9,908,222)

(9,4rt,222)

$ (8,712,195)

3,073,755 2,879,983 193,772 2,416,344
542,t23 376,483 165,640 446,488

6,2t7,292 6,t99,634 17,658 6,051,813

6,800,439 3,117,366 3,683,073 2,889,044

497,000 735,101 238,101

10,304,974

s 8,027,984

463,t01
(6,394,312)

(5,931,21l)

3,557,528

6,747,446

$ 10,304,974

See accompanying notes to the required supplementary information
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City of Black Hawþ Colorado
Preservation & Restoratíon Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expendìlures and
Changes ín Fund Bahnces - Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended December 31,2008
(l{Íth Compørøtive Actual Amounts for the Yeør Ended December 31, 2007)

2008

Revenues
Intergovemmental

Investment earnings

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:

Grants

Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess @efÌciency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Uses

Transfers out

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances Beginning of Year

Fund Balances End ofYear

s 3,986,239
13,000

4,503,000 4,863,479 4,209,426

6,294,076 5,685,500 4,660,937

(2,294,837) (1,619,075) (s71,702)

(497,000) (497,000) (497,000)

$ (2,791,837) $ (2,116,075) (1,068,702)

3,1 1 8,596

s 2,M9,894

Variance
With Final

Budget Actual

$ - 4,216,831
22,810 81,465

Original
Budget

Final
Budget Actual

s 4,016,42s $ 4,016,425

50,000 72,810

3,999,239 4,066,425 4,089,235 22,810 4,298,296

r,79r,076 822,021 451,511 370,510

654,053

1,024,s63

438,332
924,3t3

t,362,645

1,047,373 2,935,651

(225,000)

$ 1,047,373 2,710,651

407,945

$ 3,1 18,59ó

See accompanying notes to therequired supplementary information
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City of Black Hawþ Colorado
Tra nspo rtalio n Auth o rþ F u nd

Schedule of Revenues, Expendífures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budgel and Actual

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008
(llith Conparatìve Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2007)

2007

Variance
Original Final With Final
Budget Budget .{ctual Budget Actual

$ 7s4,7s4 S 7s4,7s4 $ 75s,856 $ r,102
Revenues

Taxes

Intergovemmental
Charges for services
Investment earnings

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:
Public works

Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances Beginning ofYear

Fund Balances End ofYear

$ - $ (1,917,146)

165,291

$ (1,7s1,8s5)

2,946 2,946 27,207

844,967

$ 165,291

250,721
544,500

250,721

544,500
362,43r
582,326

l 1 l,7l0
37,826

$ 772,097
485,73r
491,792

1,549,975 1,549,975 1,703,559 153,584 1,776,827

7,244,239 1,244,239 1,127,665 116,574 1,177,475

45,000 45,000 2,2s4,939 (2,209,939) 1,060,109

t,289,239 1,289,239 3,382,604 (2,093,365) 2,23'1,584

260,736 260,736 (r,679,04s) (r,939,781) (460,7s7)

$ (1.917,146) (679,676)

See accompanying notes to the required supplementary information
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City of Black Hawþ Colorado
Business Improvement Dßtr¡ct Fund

S ch ed ul e of Reve n ues, Expend Ít ures a nd
Changes ín Fund Balances - Budgel ønd Aclual

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008
(llíth Comparative Actusl Amowús for the Year Ended December 31, 2007)

2008

Revenues

Taxes

Special assessments

Investment earnings

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:

General govemment

Debt Service:
Principal
Interest and fiscal charges

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Balances Beginning of Year

Fund Balances End ofYear

See accompanying notes to the required supplementary information

$ 814,534 $ 814,534 $ 456,851 $ (357,683) S 820,249

1,840,892 1,840,892 1,840,892 - 1,840,892

46,000 46,000 56,544 10,544 ll3,27l

2,70t,426 2,701,426 2,354,287 (347,139) 2,774,412

t,655,256 t,655,256 604,320 1,050,936 310,431

1,775,000 t,775,000 2,170,000 (395,000) 1,715,000

293,330 293,330 285,s30 7,800 3ó2,810

3,723,586 3,723,s86 3,059,8s0 663,736 2,388,241

$ (1,022,160) $ (1,022,160) (705,s63) $ 316,s97 386,17r

Original Final
Budget Budget

Variance
With Final

Budget Actual

l,644,lll

s 2,030,282

Actual

2,030,282

s 1,324,719
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City of Black llawk, Colorado
Notes to the Required Supplementøry Informøtion

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Note 1 - Budgetary Bøsß of Accountíng

The general fund adopts an annual budget on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) except that the inception of capital leases and the related capital outlay are not
budgeted. Also, debt service expenditures related to capital leases are budgeted within the public works
function budget, rather than separately as debt service expenditures.

The preservation and restoration, the transportation authority and the business improvement district funds
adopt annual budget on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles.
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City of Black IIawþ Colorado
Combiníng Bølance Sheet

Nonmajor Governmental Funds - by Fund Type

December 31,2008

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents - restricted

Total Assets

Fund Balances
Reserved for debt service

IJnreserved, undesignated, reported in:
Special revenue funds

Total tr'und Balances

See accompanying independent auditor's report

Nonmajor Nonmajor Total
Special Debt Nonmajor
Revenue Service Governmental
Funds tr'unds Funds

s 132,609 $ 3,698,132 $ 3,830,741

:- 193,525 193,525

$ 132,609 $ 3,891,657 $ 4,024,266

$-$3,891,657$3,891,657

132,609 _ 132,609

$ 132,609 $ 3,891,657 $ 4,024,266
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City of Btack Hawk, Colorado
Combiníng Støtement of Revenues, Expenditures ønd Changes ín Fund Balønces

Nonmøjor Governmental Funds - by Fund Type

For the Yeør Ended December 311 2008

Nonmajor
Special

Revenue
Funds

Nonmajor
Debt

Service
Fund

Total
Nonmajor

Governmental
Funds

Revenues
Intergovernmental
Charges for services

Investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current
Public works
Culture and recreation

Debt Service:
Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges

Total Expenditures

(Deficiency) of Revenues (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances Beginning of Year

Fund Balances End of Year

See accompanying independent auditor's report

1,106

500
3,606

900
33,510

1,106
s00

37,t16
900

6,rr2 33,510 39,622

510
10,940

93,000

510
10,940

93,000
94.788 94.788

11,450

(5,338)

(5,338)

737,947

$ 132,609

(154,278)

3,157,222
(1,252,712)

1,904,510

1,750,232

2,141,425

$ 3,891,657

(159,616)

3,157,222
(1,252,7t2)

1,904,510

1,744,894

2,279,372

s 4,024,266

187,788 199,238
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City of Black Haw\ Colorado
General Fund

Comparative Balance Sheet
December 31,2008 and 2007

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables:
Accounts
Property taxes
Other taxes

Interfund note
Interfund

Inventory
Prepaid items

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities
Accounts payable

Accrued expenditures
Refundable deposits
Deferred revenue

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances
Reserved for:

Emergencies
Prepaid items

Unreserved, undesignated

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

See accompanlng independent auditor's report

$ 5,904,463

43,746
10,000

846,714
1,424,3t7

493,224

72,746
22,000

$ 159,294

t93,686
425,t55

l l,09 l

789,226

$ 9,809,707

27,708
t0,162

979,429

318,102
62,292

$ 8,817,210 $ 11,207,400

s 162,768
158,3s9
563,477

17,822

902,426

377,204
22,000

7,628,780

354,1 1 1

9,950,863

8,027,984 10,304,974

$ 8,817,210 S 11,207,400
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City of Black Hawþ Colorado
General Fund

Comparatíve Statement of Revenues, Expendítures and
Changes ìn Fund Balances

For the Years Ended December 31, 2008 and 2007

Revenues
Taxes
Intergovemmental
Licenses and permits
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Investment eamings
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:
General government

Planning
Public safety
Public works

Debt Service:
Principal
Interest

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances Beginning of Year

Fund Balances End ofYear

See accompanying independent auditor's report

s 9,666,320
7,191,206

37,685
38,804
32,476

159,710

343,396

l7,469,597

$ 10,281,177

7,547 ,2s0
131,528
95,769

29,921
649,758

2,557,025

21,292,428

2,879,983

376,483
6,199,634
2,879,265

222,876
15,225

12,573,466

4,896,13r

735,1 0 1

(7,908,222)

(7,t73,r2t)

(2,276,9e0)

10J04,974

$ 8,027,984

2,4t6,344
446,488

6,051,813

2,650,942

213,02s
25,477

I 1,803,689

9,488,739

463,1 0 1

(6,394,312)

(5,93 1,21 1)

3,557,528

6,747,446

$ 10,304,974
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City of Black Hawþ Colorado
General Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expendilures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended Decenber 31,2008
(Wìth Comparalive Aclual Aøtounls for lhe Year Ended Decenber 31, 2007)

2008 2007

Original Final
Variance
with Final

Budget Budget Actual Budget Actual
Revenues
Taxes
Property
Specific ownership
Road and bridge
Sales and use

Franchise

Device fees

Occupational

Total Taxes

Licenses and Permits
Business licenses and permits

Building permits

Other

Total Licenses and Permits

Intergovernmental
Ganing
Highway users

Cigarette taxes

Total Intergovernmental

Charges for Services
Plan ¡eview fees

Services billed
Shop facilities

Total Charges for Services

Fines and Forfeitures
Municipal court
County court
Parking
Police department services

Victim service surcharge

Total Fines and Forfeitures

Investment Earnings

Miscellaneous

Total Revenue

$ 10,000 $

750
80,000

1,742,000
140,000

r,207,856 1,400,903
140,000 152,460

$ 9,904

691
84,792

I,871,058
145,338

8,1 58,534
10,860

10,28t,t77

18,058

108,664
4,806

13 I,528

7,530,055
9,899

7,296

7,547 ,250

70,63r

25, I 38

95,769

8,0s8,620 7,916,296 8,005,683 89,387
4,850 4,850 6,685 1,835

10,036,220 9,359,702 9,666,320 306,618

10,000 $

700

80,000

9,969 $

565
90,055

(3 l)
( 135)

10,055
t93,047

12.460

3,500

9,145
l 1,035

12,000
t2,575
10,000

16,075

19,t45
1,300 2,465 1,165

23,03s 23,87 s 37 ,685 13,8 l 0

7,075,799 7,075,794 7,t72,188 96,394
9,000 8,s26 9,855 1,329

3,000 8,000 9,163 1,163

7 ,087 ,'t99 7 ,092,320 7 ,191,206 98,88ó

50,000 8,400 11,359 2,959
- 150,000 - (1s0,000)

35,000 25,000 27,445 2,445

85,000 183,400 38,804 (144,596)

r7,000 20,000 20,749 749
( l ,528)2,414

420 (80)
2,109 571

5,000 5,000 6,784 1,784

31,330 30,980 32,476 1,496

1s0,000 150,000 159,710 9,710

so3,64t ss9,206 343,396 (2rs,810)

17,917,025 l7 ,399,483 l7 ,469,597 70,114

2,s00 3,942
1,830 500
5.000 1.538

t4,t52
4,949
1,870

4,t94
4,756

29,921

649,758

2,557,025

2t,292,428

(continued)
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City of Black Hawþ Colorado
General Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Acluøl

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008
(llíth Comparatíve Actual Amountstor lhe Year Ended December 31, 2007)

(continued)

2008 2007

42,585

363,912 377,903
911,000 986,000

2l1,800 214,723

35,550
15,950

Variance
With Final

(7e8)
(48s)
268
830

170

2,402
43,676

(1,777)
(e0s)

(2,934)
t,246

Original

Expenditures
General Government
Mayor and Council

Personal se¡vices

Program services

Total Mayor and Council

Municipal Court
Personal services

Professional services

Purchased services

Program services

Supplies

Total Municipal Court

City Manager
Personal services

P¡ofessional services

General services

Purchased services

Program services

Vehicle operation and maintenance

Supplies

Total City Manager

Cify Clerk
Personal services

Professional services

General services

Purchased services

Program services

Supplies

Total City Clerk

Total carried forward

Budget Budget Actual Budget Actual

$ 651,805 S 211,636 $ t77,s42 $ 34,094 $ 178,650

424,500 281,378 225,071 56,307 369,360

1,076,305 493,014 402,613 90,401 548,010

32,024
8,800

511

1,000

250

50,689

7,730
268

1,000
300

51,487
8,215

170
130

33,144
8,066

383

2,539
316

59,987 60,002 (15) 44,448

375,501
942,324

216,500
1,294

364,820
360,575

t29
214,725

8,338

107,3-45

46,388
11,578

6,500 6,600 5,219 1,381 10,803

1,498,512 1,586,065 1,541,324 44,741 960,872

91,384 95,806 98,740

4,000 389

1,300 450

2,000 4,500 3,254

486 (36) r,482

4,000 3,000 3,735 (735) 2,630
54,554 25,03879,592

8,634 12,215 (3,s81)

3,500 3,373 3,7s2 (379) 4,29s

152,384 194,905 176,250 18,655 172,236

2,',769,786 2,333,971 2,180,189 ts3,7L r,72s,s66

60
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado
General Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expendilures ønd
Changes in Fund Balances - Budgel and Actual

For the Year Ended December 3 I, 2008
(With Comporative Actual AmounßÍor the Year Ended December 31,2007)

2008

Total brought forward
Expenditures
General Government
MIS
Penonal services

Professional services

General services

Purcbased services
Program services
Supplies

Total MIS

Finance
Personal services
Professional services

General services
Pu¡chased services
Program services

Supplies

Total Finance

Total General Government

Planning
Personal services

Professional services

General services

Vehicle operation and maintenance

Purchased services

Program services

Supplies

Total Planning

Public Safety
Police
Personal services

Professional services

General services

Vehicle operation and maintenance

Purchased services

Program services

Supplies

Capital outlay

Total Police

Total carried forward

Original Final

10,000

33,000 33,000
108,000 99,000 97,541

- I,500 1,008

Variance
With Final

6,642 (6,642) 94,224

28,527 4,473 29,357

Budget Budget Actual Budget Actual

s 2,769,786 S 2,313,97r $ 2,180,189 $ 153,782 $ 1,725,566

t26,930 t34,r77 134,509 (332)

40,000 33,580 42,248 (8,668) 39,957

317,930 301,257 310,475 (9,218) 260,508

344,400
65,500

3s0,773
172,200

20623r
174,879

13s

r,26s

357,610
6,402

1,103

1,459
492

(6,837)
165,798

96,970

352,4'7 |
75,604

223,467 224,484
169,000 186,561

18,253 224,280
I1,682 186,2r2

2,635 3,100

(135)
t,835 2,8r4

15,200 15,200 - 1s200 1,7s0

23,7s0 9,182 6,809 2,373 15,214

434,0s2 438,52't 389,319 49,208 430,270

3,52r,768 3,073,755 2,879,983 193,772 2,416,344

1,500 1,000

2,850 1,000

3,195,579 3,262,377
29,4s5 42,t79
15,000 6,667

56.500 44,465
14,600 I 1,3 l3

1,000
(103) 6'ts
r,814 8,s36
1,893 2,s23

(66;t98) 3,248,746
(12,724) 30,s96
8,333 14,889

12,035 s3,660
3,287 r5,ll2

9,550 3,350 1,536

8,000 3,500 t,607
15,500 10,300 8,225 2,075 6,679

447,300 542,123 376,483 165,640 446,488

3,412,275
37,000
27,000
68,500

15,300

30,600

109,800

27,000 24,049
90.200 84;199

2,951 24,7 55

s,401 l0l,3 52

37,980 35,853 2,127 12,785

3,700,475 3,466,314 3,511,'102 (45,388) 3,501,89s

7,669,s43 7,082,192 6,768,168 314,024 6,364,727

(continued)



City of Black Hawþ Colorado
General Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expendìtures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008
(Í/ìth Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended Decenber 31, 2007)

(continued)

Variance
Original Final With Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget

$'7,669,s43 $7,082,192 $6,768,168 $ 314,024Total brought forward
Expenditures
Public Safety
Fire
Penonal services
Professional services

General services
Vehicle operation and maintenance
Purchased services
Program services

Supplies

Tot¿l Fire

Ambulance Division
Professional services

Total Public Safety

Public Works
Personal services
Professional services

General services
Vehicle operation and maintenance

Purchased services
Program services
Supplies

Capital outlay

Total Public Works

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over Expendifures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in
Transfe¡s out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances Beginning ofYear

Fund Balances End ofYear

See accompanying independent auditor's repof

2,34r,r60
3,000

r3,000

2,329,38t 2,288,923 40,458

3,000 1,618 r,382
14,000 9,896

Actual

s 6,364,72't

2,260,850

8,92s
I 9,853

3,17 r

18,444

53,675

2,364,918

185,000

6,05 I,8 l3

t,8l1,456
36,499

437,160
134,826

11,014

97,785
96,s60

263,744

2,889,044

l r,803,689

9,488,739

463,101
(6,394,312)

(s,931,2r1)

3,5s7,528

6,747,446

$ r0,304,974

4,r04
30,000 30,000 20,336 9,664
5,000 3,86s

22,000
3,609

18,762

256
2,7382l,500

59,000 164,232 1s9,788 4,444

2,473,160 2,565,978 2,502,932 63,046

197,000 18s,000 185,000

6,370,635 6,217 ,292 6,199,634 17,658

r,823,689 1,789,639 1,784,417 s,222
I 70,500 49,201 t21,299
728,500 657,785

163,500
12,500

150,200

I 17,500

3,893,101 3,6ó8,100 297,888 3,370,212

6,878,295 6,800,439 3,rt7,366 3,ó83,073

t7,217,998 t6,633,609 r2,s73,466 4,060,143

699,027 765,874 4,896,131 4,130,257

497,000 497,000 735,1 0 1 238,10 I
(9,908,222) (9,908,222) (7,908,222) 2,000,000

(9,411,222) (9,411,222) (7,173,r2t) 2,238,10r

$ (8,712,19s) $ (8,64s,348) (2,276,990) $ 6,368,358

10,304,974

$ 8,027,984

238,000
5 13,000

127,505

12,000
I 59,500

I I 1,500

I 18,1ó2

8,72t
ll8,511
82,681

70,715
45,338
3,779

3 I,689
34,8 l9
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SPECIAL REVENUE
FI'NDS



City of Black Hawþ Colorado
Preservøtíon and. Restoratíon Fund

Comparatíve Balance Sheet
December 31,2008 and 2007

2008 2007

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables:

Accounts
Notes

Escrow deposit

Total Assets

Liabilities and tr'und Balances

Liabilities
Accounts payable

Grant tax payable

Retainage payable

Deferred revenue

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances
Reserved for:

Preservation and restoration

Escrow deposit

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

See accompanying independent auditor's report

s 2,30s,271

9,691
976,108

50,000

$ 3,341,070

g 3,349,3s2

s 3,349,352

$ 91,493

150,718
72,857

976,r08

1,291,176

$ 114,689

l 10,040
6,027

230,756

1,999,894
50,000

2,049,894

$ 3,341,070

3, 1 18,596

3,1 18,596

s 3,349,3s2
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Tr øn sp ortøtìo n Auth oríty Fu n d

Compøratíve Balunce Sheet
December 31,2008 snd 2007

20072008

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Inventory

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities
Accounts payable

Retainage payable

Interfund notes payable

Interfund payable

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances
Unrserved

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

See accompanying independent auditor's report

t,974,228 546,227

(1,751,855) 165,291

I 222,373 $ 7l l,5l8

t79,460
42,9t3

$ 297,859

355,208
58,451

141,797

86,328

I 222,373 $ 711,518

56,687

L,424,317
493,224
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Busíness fmprovement Distríct Fund

Compøratìve Balønce Sheet
December 31, 2008 and 2007

2008 2007

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted
Receivables:

Accounts
Property taxes

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balances

Liabilities
Accounts payable

Deferred revenue

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances

Reserved for:

Emergencies

Debt service

Unrserved

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

See accompanying independent auditor's report

$ 4,883 $ 19,352
441,400 43r,600

446,283 450,952

696,8r2
629,798

444,392

$ 1,771,002

20,000

637,750
672,969

r,324,719

$ 1,771,002

s 2,043,486

2,491,234

18,000

915,028
1,697,254

2,630,282

$ 3,081,234
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City of Black Hawþ Colorado
Combíning Balønce Sheet

Nonmajor Speciøl Revenue Funds
December 31,2008

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Fund Balances
Unreserved, undesignated

See accompanlng independent auditorrs report

Total
Nonmajor

Conservation Dory Hill Special Revenue

Trust Cemetery Funds

$ 17,411 $ 115,198 $ 132,609

$ l7,4ll $ 115,198 $ 132,609
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Combinìng Støtemenl of Revenues, Expenditures ønd Chønges in Fund Bølønces

Nonmajor Specíøl Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

Conservation
Trust

Dory Hill
Cemetery

Total
Nonmajor

Special Revenue
Funds

Revenues
Intergovernmental
Charges fo¡ services
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current
Public works
Culture and recration

Total Expenditures

Excess @eficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Balances Beginning of Year

Fund Balances End of Year

S ee accompanying independent auditor's report

1,106 $

295
500

3,31 I
900

1,106

s00

3,606
900

1,401

10,940

10,940

(e,s3e)

26,950

$ 17,411

4,7tl 6,112

510 510
10,940

I1,450510

4,201 (s,338)

710,997 137,947

$ 115,198 s 132,609
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City of Black Hawþ Colorado
Consewatíon Fund

Comparatíve Bølance Sheet
December 31,2008 and 2007

2008 2007

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 17,411 $ 26,950

Fund Balances
Unreserved, undesignated $ L7,4ll $ 26,950

See accompanying independent auditor's report
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City of Black Hawþ Colorado
ConservatÍon Fund

Schedule of Revenues øndChønges ín Fund Balances - Budget to Acutal
For the Year Ended December 31, 2008

(llith Comparatíve Aclual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2007)

Revenues
Intergovernmental
Investment earnings

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current

Culture and recreation

Excess @eficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Balances Beginning of Year

Fund Balances End ofYear

See accompanying independent auditor's report

2007

Variance
Original Final With Final
Budget Budget Actual Æ!_ Actual

$ 1,124 S 1,124 $ I,106 $ (18) $ 1,124

500 200 295 95 1,635

t,624 1,324 1,401 77 2,759

- 7,550 10,940 (3,390)

$ t,624 $ (6,226) (e,53e) $ (3,313) 2,7se
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City of BlackHawk, Colorado
Dory Híll Cemetery Fund

Compørøtìve BøIunce Sheet
December 31,2008 ønd 2007

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Fund Balances
Unreserved, undesignated

See accompanying independent auditor's report

2008 2007

$ 115,198 $ rr0,99',1

$ 115,198 $ 1L0,997
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City of Black Hawþ Colorado
Dory Hill Cemetery Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expendítures and
Changes ín Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

For the Yeør Ended December 31, 2008
(Ílith Comparative Actual Amounls for the Yeør Ended December 31, 2007)

2008 2007

Original
Budget

Final
Budget

Variance
With Final

Budget Actual
Revenues

Charges for services

Investment eamings

Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current

Public works

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures

Fund Balances Beginning of Year

Fund Balances End ofYear

See accompanying independent auditor's report

4,400 4,711 I,lll 6,005

510

$ 4,400 $ 3.090 4,201 $ l,1ll 6,005

$ 400
5,605

$400$200$4,000 ,,;33
500 $

3,31 l
900

300

8l I

3,600

510

r10,997

$ I ls,l98

104,992

$ I 10,997

7t



DEBT SERVICE
FUND



City of Btack Hawk, Colorado
Debt Sewíce Fund

Comparalive Balance Sheet
December 31,2008 ønd 2007

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents - restricted

Total Assets

Fund Balances
Reserved for debt service

See accompanþg independent auditor's report

2008 2007

$ 3,698,132 $ 1,938,600

193,525 202,825

$ 3,891,657 $ 2,141,425

$ 3,891,657 $ 2,t4t,425
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City of Black Hawþ Colorado
Debf Servìce Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008
(ll/ìth Comparatíve Actual Amounfs for lhe Year Ended December 3I' 2007)

2008 2007

Variance
Original Final With Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget

Revenues

Investment earnings

Expenditures
Debt Service:

Principal reti¡ement
Interest and fiscal charges

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances Beginning of Year

Fund Balances End of Year

See accompanying independent auditor's report

$ 28,000 33,510 $ 5,5 l0 $ 82,035

340,000
18,5 I I

358,51 I

364,021

7,792

7,792

$ 371,813

Actual

370,000
107,256

477,256

(39s,221)

3,244,312
(1,4't8,642)

r,765,670

1,370,449

770,976

s 2,r4t,42s

472,416 433,000 93,000

tr4,299 113,299 94,788

586,715 546,299 187,788

(s86,7r5) (s18,299) (rs4,278)

3,157,222 3,157,222 3,t57,222
(1,2s2,712) (r,260,s04) (1,2s2,712)

1,904,5 10 1 ,896,71 8 1,904,5 1 0

$ 1,317,795 $ 1,378,419 r,750,232
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CAPITAL PROJECTS
FLINDS



City of Black Hawþ Colorado
Impact Fee Fund

Comparatíve Balance Sheet
December 31,2008 and 2007

2008 2007

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,896,786 $ 3,221,414

tr'und Balances
Unreserved, undesignated S 2,896,786 $ 3,221,4L4

See accompanlng independent auditor's report
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City of Black Hawþ Colorado
Impact.Fee Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expendìtures ønd
Changes in Fund Balances - Budgel and Actusl

,For the Year Ended December 31, 2008
(llíth Comparatìve Actuøl Amountsfor the Year Ended December 31,2007)

2008 2007

Original Final
Variance

With Final

Revenues

Impact fees

Investment earnings

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Capital Outlay

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Balances Beginning of Year

Fund Balances End ofYear

See accompanying independent auditor's report

Budget Budget Actual Budget Actual

$-$$$-s14,644
110,000 66,000 92,09t 26,091 166,243

110,000 66,000 92,091 26,091 180,887

255,400 4t6,7t9 416,719 - 113,738

$ (14s,400) $ (350,719) (324,628) $ 26,09t 67,t49
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City of Black Hawþ Colorado
Cøpítal Projecls Fund

C ompørøtív e B alønc e S hee t
December 31,2008 and 2007

2008 2007
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,363,066 $ 1,884,527

Fund Balances
Unreserved, undesignated $ 4,363,066 $ 1,884,527

See accompanyin g independent auditor's report
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City of Black Hawlq Colorado
Cøpítal Projects Fund

Schedule of Revenues, ExpendÍlures and
Chønges ín Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

For the Year Ended December 31,2008
(IlÍth Comparatìve Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2007)

Revenues
Investment earnings

Expenditures
Capital Outlay

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues

Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources

Transfers in:
General fund

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances Beginning of Year

Fund Balances End of Year

See accompanying independent auditor's report

2008 2007

Variance
Original Final with Final
Budget Budget Actual Budget Actual

$ 84,000 $ 71,000 $ 100,822 S 29,822 $ 100,327

3,986,103 237,017 254,386 (17,369) 70,860

(3,902,103) (166,017) (153,s64) t2,4s3 29,467

2,632,103 2,632,103 2,632,103

$ (r,270,000) s 2,466,086 2,478,s39 $ 12.453 29,467

1,884,527

$ 4,363,066

I,855,060

$ 1,884,527
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ENTERPRISE FLIND



City of Black Hawþ Colorado
Íl/ater Fund

Comparative Statement of Net Assets

December 31,2008 and 2007

20072008
Assets

Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable

Prepaid items
Rætricted assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Deferred charges

Capital assets:

Nondepreciable

Depreciable, net

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable

Retainage payable

Accrued expenses

Compensated absences payable

General obligation bonds payable

Total Current Liabilities

Current Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets:

Revenue bonds payable

Accrued interest payable

Total Current Liabilities Payable from Restricted Assets

Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities (net of current portion):
Compensated absences payable

General obligation bonds payable

Revenue bonds payable

Total Long-Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Invested in capital assets, net ofrelated debt
Restricted for revenue bonds

Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

See accompanfng notes to the basic financial statements

$ 2,629,978
I18,341

1,33 1

t,235,475

3,985,125

s03,667

5,607,728
t9,765,278

25,876,673

29,861,798

r,387,909
12,494
18,r23
17,721

1,436,247

1,3 19,500

56,783

1,376,283

2,812,530

l l,8 l4

12,4t0,t53

t2,421,967

15,234,497

tr,643,3s3
1,235,475
1,748,473

s 14,627,301

$ 3,053,829

56,3 l0

1,3 17,800

4,427,939

515,796

3,514,417
19,276,023

23,306,236

27,734,175

I,538,253

l3,981
5,lll

385,000

1,942,345

462,000
63,701

525,70r

2,468,046

20,445
1,624,344

12,027,364

13,672,ts3

16,140,199

8,291,732
1,3 17,800
1,984,444

s 11,593,976
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Wqler Fund

Co mp arative State ment of Reven ues,

Expenses and Chønges in Fund Nel Assets

For the Yesrs Ended December 31, 2008 and 2007

2008 2007

Operating Revenues
Charges for services

Miscellaneous

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses

Personal services

Professional services

General services

Program services

Purchased services

Supplies
Repairs and maintenance

Capital outlay - non-capitalized
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating (Loss)

Non-Operating Revenues @xpenses)
Interest and fiscal charges

Investment eamings
Amortization

Total Non-Operating Revenues @xpenses)

(Loss) Before Capital Contributions and Transfers In

Capital contributions
Transfers in

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets Beginning of Year

Net Assets End of Year

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements

r,427,314
24

729,783

1,427,339

794,635
353,953
296,7t2

3,496
8,917

32,368
19,655

338

833.613

2,343,697

(916,349)

(778,116)
l42,g5g
(62,879)

(698,136)

(1,614,485)

1,276,201
3,37r,609

3,033,325

11,593,976

g 14,627,301

729.783

828,625
253,933
335,336

6,586
8,906

39,810
22,087
27,458

799,878

2,322,619

(t,592,836)

(756,497)
83,822

(t7r,403)

(844,078)

(2,436,914)

r,llo,g4l
4,628,642

3,302,669

8,291,307

$ 11,593,976
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado
'Wster Fund

Comparative Statement of Cash Flows
For the Yeqrs Ended Decetnber 31,2008 and 2007

2008 2007

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received from customers

Cash payments for personal services

Cash payments for goods and services

Net Cash (Used in) Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities
Increase (decrease) in interfund loan payable

Decrease in interfund receivable
Transfers in

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital
Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and
Related Financing Activities
Capital contributions
Principal paid on bonds

Interest paid on bonds

Payments lor capital acquisitions

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Capital and Related
Financing Activities

Cash Flows from lnvesting Activities
Investment earnings

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash
and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents End of Year

Reconciliation to Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Unrestricted
Restricted

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

$ 1,36s,307
(186,s14)
(854,620)

(27s,821)

3,31r,609

3,31t,609

$ 701,683
(822,354)
(674,t6e)

(194,840)

(rt4,274)
541

4,628,642

4,514,909

(712,000)
(785,034)

(2,247,183)

(3,744,817)

142,859

(s06,176)

4,371,629

$ 3,865,453

2,629,9'18

1,110,941

(575,000)
(83e,e41)

e13,240)

(r,217,240)

83,822

2,586,651

r,784,978

$ 4,3'n,629

$ 3,053,82e

1,317,800t,235,415
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City of Black Hawk, Colorado
ÍYaler Fund

Compørøtive Støtement of Cash Flows
For the Yesrs Ended December 31, 2008 ønd 2007

(continued)

20072008

Reconciliation of Operating (Loss) to Net Cash
(Used in) Operating Activities

Operating (Loss)

Adjustments:
Depreciation

(Increase) Decrease in Assets:
Accounts receivable
Prepaid items

Increase @ecrease) in Liabilities:
Accounts payable

Retainage payable

Accrued expenses

Customer deposits
Compensated absences payable

Net Cash (Used in) Operating Activities

Noncash Capital Activities :

Capital asset acquisitions included in accounts payable

and retainage payable at December 3l
C apital as s ets c ontributed
Issuance of refunding debt including premium
Repayment of refunded debt
Bond issuance costs and refunding differences

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements

$ (916,349) $

833,613

(62,03t)
(t,33 l)

(150,344)

12,494
4,142

3,979

(27s.827\ $

1,363,220
1,276,201
2,094,222

(2,170,000)
(131,451)

(1,592,836)

799,878

(26,100)
10,716

9,231

2,105
(2,000)
4.166

L,445,270
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City of Black Hawþ Colorado
|I/aler Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes

in Fund Nel Assels - Budgel and Aclual (Non-GAAP) Budgetary Bøsis

For the Year Ended December 3 I, 2008
(lI/ilh Comparølive Acluol Amounls for the Year Ended December 31, 2007)

2008

Original Final
Budqet Budqet Actual

Variance
With Final

Budget Actual
Operating Revenues

Charges for services

Miscellaneous

Total Operat¡ng Revenues

Operating Expenses

Personal services

Professional services

General sewices

Program services

Purchased services

Supplies
Repairs and maintenance

Capiøl outlay
Debt service - principal

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
lnterest and fiscal charges

Investment earnings

Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)

(Loss) Before Contributions and Transfers In

Capital contributions
Transfers in

Change in Net Assets - Budgetary Basis

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis -
Change in Net Assets

Deduct:
Depreciation
Amo¡tization

Add:
Capitalized capitål outlay
Debt principal

Change ¡n Net Ässets - GAAP Basis

Net Assets Beginning of Year

Net Assets End of Year

See accompanying independent auditor's report

$ 1,680,550 $ 1,380,000

1,680,550 1,380,000

804,704 84s,619
424,000 46s,000
43r,000 418,s00

9,000 9,000
t1,250 8,750
s5,s01 57,000
29,001 35,000

5,s l 1,000 3,495,000
41s,000 415,000

7,690,456 5,748,869

(6,009,906) (4,368,869)

(837,712) (845,504)
s1,000 109,620

(786,7 12) (735,884)

(6,796,618) (s,104,7s3)

65,000 3,138
5,37r,609 s,379,401

$(1,360,009) s 27'7;786

47,338 729,783

s 1,427,314
24

47,314 S

24

729,783

t,427,338

794,635
3s3,9s3
296,712

3,496
8,917

32,368
19,655

3,478,056
712,000

5,699,792

(4,272,4s4)

(778,1 l6)
142,859

(63s,2s7)

(4,907 ,7 tr)

r,276,20r
3,37r,609

(2s9,901)

828,625
458,t26
33s,336

6,586
8,906

39,8 l0

50,984

tlt,047
121,788

5,504
(167)

24,632

15,34s 22,087
16,944 2,181,775

(297,000) 575,000

49,077 4,45625r

96,415 (3,726,468)

67,388 (7s6,497)
33,239 83,822

t00,627 (672,67 s)

197,042 (4,399,143)

1,273,063 I,l10,941
(2,007,792) 4,628,642

$ (537,687) r,J40,440

(799,878)
(17 t,403)

2,358,510
575,000

3,302,669

8,29r,307

$ 11,593,976

(833,6 l3)
(62,879)

3,477 ,718
712,000

3,033,32s

1t,593,976

$ 14,627,301
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STATISTICAL SECTION



City of Black Hawk, Colorado
Introduction to Støtísticøl Sectíon

(Unaudited)

This part of the City of Black Hawk's comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed information
as a context for understanding this year's financial statements, note disclosures, and supplementary

information. This information has not been audited by the independent auditor. In2007, the Black Hawk
Transportation Authority and the Black Hawk Business Improvement District, two City component units,
were reclassified from discretely presçnted to blended pursuant to generally accepted accounting principles.

Unless otherwise indicated, the years prior to 2007 have not been restated to reflect this reclassification.

Contents

Financial Trends
These tables contain trend information that may assist the reader in assessing the City's current
financial performance by placing it in a historical perspective. Since a significant funding source

for the City is state aid relating to the City's share of state gaming taxes, a trend table presenting

this revenue has been added.

Revenue Capacity
These tables contain information that may assist the reader in assessing the viability of the City's
two most significant "own-source" revenue sources, gaming device taxes and sales taxes. Property
taxes are not a major revenue for the City , therefore, the tables relating to the City's properfy taxes

are not presented.

Debt Capacity
These tables present information that may assist the reader tn analyzrng the affordability of the

City's current levels of outstanding debt and the City's ability to issue additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information
These tables ofler economic and demographic indicators that are commonly used for financial

analysis and that can inform one's understanding the City's present and ongoing financial status.

Since the gaming industry is competitive between three authorized gaming cities within the State of
Colorado, selected comparison tables are presented for gaming information.

Operating Information
These tables contain service and infrastructure indicators that can inform one's understanding how

the information in the City's financial statements relates to the services the City provides and the

activities it performs.

Data Source:

Unless otherwise noted, the information in these tables is derived from the annual financial reports for the

relevant year include only six years.

Notes:

The City implemented GASB Statement No. 34 in calendar year 2003, therefore, tables presenting

government-wide financial data include only six years.

Exhibit

I-XII

XM - XVI

XVII - XX

XXI - XXVII

XXVII - XXX
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Exhibit I
City of BIack Hawk, Colorado

Chmges in Net Assers - Governmental Aclivities

Lost Six Calendør Years 
I

(øccntal basis of accou nthtg)

For the Calendar Year Ended December 31,

s 7,912,296 S ó,178,636 $11,031,421 S 3,578,935 $ 4,349,s81

676,589 '722,507 5ó5,561 446,144 368,s09

5,512,15'7 s,538,941 6,319,260 6,245,1'76 6,396,298

2,744,5'70 3,598,032 3,991,812 5,177,834 7,171,5'18

I 0'940

199.5'79 202,633 183,006 618,59ó 524,620

14,106,260 t7 ,045,191 16,240,749 22,091,060 I 6,066,685 18,82t,s26

Expenses:

General govemment ?

Planning
Public safety

Public works
Culture and recreation

Interest and fiscal charges

Total Expenses

Program Revenues:
Charges for services:

Plan review fees

Building permits

Impact fees

Sales ofhouses - historical preservation
Other

Operating grants and contributions 
r

Capital grants and contributions 
/

Total Program Revenues

Net (Expense) Revenue

General Revenues:
Taxes:

Property and specific ownership taxes

Sales and use tâxes

Road and bridge taxes

Device taxes

Franchise taxes

Other
Gaming
Investment eamings

Miscellaneous 
r

Total General Revenues

Transfers

Total General Revenues and Transfers

Special Item 6

Change in Net Assets

Notes:

3,860,525
1,174,887

5,170,503

3,648,385

356,253 258,201
54,563 2't2,616

t94,184 60,746
- 829,163

80,617 63,803

3,705,564 3,856,784

1,109 88,791

8,336 9,979
1,109,786 2,525,684

6,841 73,'719
7 ,911 ,7 43 7 ,637 ,917

93,991 t18,6'76
- 17,297

6,599,843 6.710,104
249,841 239,637

68,464 368,622

16,108,845 17,70t,635

(2,494,424) (1,480,915)

318,357 32,757
169,834 st,3l2
r 25,086 212,216
291,7 60 189,107

143,69s 111,195

3,703,779 3,993,205

5,858 -

70,631
r 08,ó64

14,644

670,442

6,5s4,477

t2,070,480

I 1,359

19,145

661,287

6,230,709

50,000

4,392,290 5,370,104 4,'758,369 4,649,792 19,489,338 6,972,s00

(9,7t3,9'10) (1 1,675,087) (r 1,482,380) (17,441,268) 3,422,6s3 (l 1,849,026)

9,466 9,756 830,844 467,38s

2,4s8,540 4,1ss,906 1,871,058 1,400,903

1t,711 80,428 84;192 90,05s
'1,t08,203 7,s4t,870 8,930,631 8,761,539

128,98ó t32,332 145,338 152,460

13,815 t2,97r 18,156 15,848

6,587,t72 7,110,170 7,530,055 7,172,188

506,585 1,316,836 1,127,219 522,039

2,0s3,t41 621,263 2,557,025 1,320,408

18,937 ,105 20,981 ,532 23,095,1 1 8 19,902,825

(2,683,926) (3,1 04,9e5) (4,628,642) (3,371,609)

13,614,421 16,220,720 t6,2s3,7-19. 17,876,s37 18,466,476 16,531,216

(r,6r4,s58)

/TheCityimplementGASBstatementNo 
34incalendaryear2003,therefore,onlysixyearsofgovernment-wìdefinancialdataispresented.

t 
The2006 amounl íncludes a pa).rnent for land relating to an eminent domain settlement of $5.3 million

t Th. 2006 amount includes infrastructure donated bythe casinos, primarily a road.
r' 

The majority ol lhese revenues are the Cit/s share of State gaming revenue set aside fo¡ historical preservation projects.
t 

The 2007 amount includes a recovery of52,221,034 relatíng to the eminent domain setttlement referenced below

" The 2003 amount was a write-down to fai¡ value ofthe cost ofhistorical presewation houses restored by the City and sold in 2004.

Dato Source:

Applicable years' annual financial report.

s 2,285,893 S 4,545,633 S 4,771,399 . S 43s,269 $ 21,889,129 $ 4,682,190 
.



Exhibit II
City of Black Hawþ Colorado

Changes in Net Assets - Gove¡nmental Activities - Percenlage ofTotal

Last Síx Calendar Years I

(accruøl basís of accountínþ

For the Calendar Year Ended December 31.

Expenses:

General govemment 2

Planning
Public safety
Public works
Inte¡est and fiscal charges

Total Expenses

Program Revenues:
Charges for sewices:

Plan review fees

Building permits
Impact fees

Sales ofhouses - historical preservation
Other

Operating grants and contributions J

Capital grants and contributions r

Total Program Revenues

General Revenues:
Taxes:

Property and specific ownership taxes

Sales and use taxes

Road and bridge taxes

Device taxes

Fr¿nchise taxes

Other
Gaming
lnvestment eamings

Miscellaneous 
r

Total General Revenues

Notes:

2003 2004 2005

27.4% 46.4%

2007 2008

t.8% r.2% 1.2%

100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

8.3%
36.6%
25.9%

8.1%
r.3%
4.4%
0.0%
l.8o/o

84/%
0.0%

4.0%
32.3o/o

l6.lo/o

4.8%
4.0%
I.I%

t5.4%
t ao/t-Llo

71.8%

t.7%

100.0%

0.r%
143%
0.4%

43.r%
0.60/o

0.r%
37.9%

r.4%

38.0%
4,5%

34.1o/o

22.2%

6.7%
3.6%
2.6%
6.r%
3.0%

77.9%

0.t%

100.0%

0.0%
lt.0%
0.4%

37.s%
0.7%
0.1%

34.8%
2.7%

49.9%
2.6%

28.6%
18.1o/o

0.8%

0.7%
t.t%
4.6%
4.1%
3.7%

85.9%

0.0%

223%
2.8%

389%
32.2%

3.8%

0.4%
0.6%
0.r%
0.0%
3.4%

33.6%

619%

23.t%
2.0%

f4.0%
38.1%
2.8%

0.2%
03%
0.0%
0.0%
9.4%

89.4%

0.7%

r00.0%

0.1%
6.9%
0.0%

49.4%
0.6%
0.0%

4t.0%
r.6%

100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

0.4% 2.1"/o 10.8%

0.0%
19.8%
0.4%

3s.9%
0.6%
0.t%

33.9%
63%

3.0%

3.6%
8.r%
0.4%

38.7%
0.6%
0.r%

32.6%
4.9%

tt.0%

2.3%
't.0%

0.5%
44.0%
0.8%
0.1%

36.0%
2.6%

6.'t%

100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

/ 
The City implement GASB Statement No. 34 in calendar y ar 2}}3,therefore, only six

years ofgovemment-wide financial data is presented.
t Tlte 2006 amount includes a payment for land relating to an eminent domain
settlement of $5.3 million.
J Th" 2006 amount includes inf¡astructure donated bv the casinos. primarilv a road.
a The majority ofthese revenues a¡e the City's sha¡e ofstate gaming revenue set aside

for historical preservation projects.
r The 2007 amount includes a recovery of $2,221,034 relating to the eminent domain
setttlement referenced below.

Data Sot¿rce:

Applicable years' annual financial report.



Exhibít III
City of Black Hawþ Colorado

Chønges in Net Assets - Business-type Activítíes

Last Síx Cslendar Years|
(accrual basis of accounting)

For the Calendar Year Ended December 31,

2005 2007
Expenses:

Water

Program Revenues:
Charges for services - water
Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions

Total Program Revenues

Net (Expense) Revenue

General Revenues:
Investment eamings
Miscellaneous

Total General Revenues

Transfers In

Total General Revenues and Transfers

Change in Net Assets

Notes:

523,141 523,369 536,025 699,649 729,783 1,427,3I4

76,175 23,956

3,t45,057 4,712,464 3,514,492

877,722 $ 3,302,669 $ 3,033,325

' The City implemented GASB Statement No. 34 in calendar year 2003, therefore, only six years of
govemment-wide financial data is presented.

Data Source:
Applicable yearsr annual financial report.

$ 3,517,404 g 3,390,240 g 3,501,744 S 2,994,339 $ 3,250,519 $ 3,1g4,6g2

77,180
15,378 632,342 llg,g56 27,356 l,ll},g4t 1,276,20t

615,699 l,l55,7ll 654,991 727,004 1,840,724 2,703,515

(2,901,705) (2,234,529\ $ (2,846,963) S (2,267,335) $ (1,409,795) $ (491,167)

15,736

60,439 23,956

1,480,915 2,693,926

1,557,090 2,707,892

g (677,439) $ (138,981)

83,822 l42,gg3

4,628,642 3,371,609

9,071
30,99r

83,822 142,859
24

40,062

3,104,99s
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Exhíbìt IV
City of Black Hawþ Colorado

Chønges ìn Net Assets - Total

Last Síx Cølendar Years I

(accrual basìs of accountíng)

For the Calendar Year Ended December 3l

200520042003 2006 2007
Expenses:

Govemmental activities 2

Business-type activities r

Total Expenses

Program Revenues:

Govemmental activities 2

Business-type activities 3

Total Program Revenues

Net (Expense) Revenue

General Revenues and Transfers:

Governmental activities 2

Business-type activities 3

Total General Revenues and Transfers

Change in Net Assets

Notes:

' Th. City implemented GASB Statement

govemment-wide data is presented.

Data Source:
2 

See Exxhibit I
j 

See Exhibit III

$ 14,106,260

3,517,404

17,623,664

4,392,290

615,699

5,007,989

(12,615,675)

13,614,421

2,494,424

16,108,845

$ 17,045,191 g t6,240,749 $ 22,091,060 $ 16,066,685 $ 18,821,526

3,250,519 3,184,682

19,317,204 22,006,209

19,489,338 6,972,500

3,390,240 3,50t,744 2,994,339

20,435,431 19,742,493 25,095,399

5,370,104 4,758,369 4,649,792

I,155,71 I 654,ggl 727,004

6,525,815 5,413,250 5,376,796

(13,909,616) (14,329,243) (19,708,603)

16,220,720 16,253,779 17,976,537

1.557.090 2.707.882 3,145,057

17,777,810 18,961,661 21,021,594 23,178,940

1,840,724

21,330,062

2,012,858

18,466,476

4,7t2,464

2,703,515

9,676,015

( r2,330,193)

t6,53t,216

3,514,492

20,045,708

$ 3,493,170 $ 3,8ó8,194 S 4,632,418 $ 1,312,991 $ 25,191,798 $ 7,715,515

No. 34 in calendar year 2003, therefore, only six years of
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Exhìbil V
Cþ of BlackHaìvlq Colorado

Government-wìd.e Net Assets by Category2

Last Six Calendar Yearst
(accrua I basis of ac co u ntì n þ

Gov€rnmental Activities
lnvested in capital assets, net ofrelated debt J' r'' i
Restricted
Un¡esticted

Total Governmental Activit¡es Net Assets

Business-type Activities
lnvested in capital assets, net ofrelated debt
Resticted
Utresticted

Tottl Business-type Activities Net Ass€ts

Primary Government

lnvested in capital assets, net ofrelated debt J

Resticted
Unrestricted

Total Primary Government N€t Assets

Noles:

Restatedd
December 31,2003 December 31,2004 December 31,2005 December 31,2006 December 31. 2007 December 31.2008

$ 6,731,922 $ 13,998,360 $ 30,536,ó21 $ 39,998,733 $ ,14,818,459 $ 50,752,082
t2,208,422
6.1962)4

13,625,t32
5.634.242

8,973,493 9,999,9007,843,324 6.709.556
6.740.199 706,045 14,061,857 I r,784,018

2s.136.s6R 33,257,734 45,120,144 47.414,774 67,853,809 72,536,000

6,s92,829
1,321,969

7,280,187 7,275,369
711,669 544,240

6,845,299
1,295.851

46,844,032 51,460,781

8,005,407 t0,291,293

6,642,322 11.643.353
1,317,800 t.235.475

62,395,435

tt,235,375

s16,015 (238,482) (20s,216\

8,430,813 7,753,374 7.614.197

150,157 3,429,661 1,748,473

8,291,307 1 1,389,783 14,627,30t

13,324,75t
l 3,530,39 I
6.912.279

21,278,547

l 4,336,801
5-39s.760

37,8 I I,990
8,387,564
6,534.983 856,202 t7,491,518 13,532,491

$ 33,767,381 $ 41,011,108 S 52,734,537 $ 55,705,641 S 79,243,592 $ 87,163,301

' The City implement GASB Statement No. 34 in calendar year 2003, therefore only six years of govement-wide financial data is presented.

2 Accounting standards require that net assets be reported in th¡ee components in the financial statements: invested in capital assets, net of related debt;
resficted; and umestricted. Net assets are considered restricted only when (1) an extemal paly, such as the St¿te of Colorâdo or the federal govement. places

a restriction on how the resources may be used, or (2) enabling legislation which is enacted by the City. There are no restrictions curently reported as a result of
enabling legislation.

3 In 2004, includes additional costs for a maintenance facility ($318,000), relocate CDOT ($360,000), drainage at Bobtail ($930,000) and lower main sbeet
($519,000) projects.

/ In 2005, includes additional costs for Clear C¡eek sheet ($251,000), relocate CDOT ($4SS,000), Church street guardmil ($461,000), drairage at Bobtail
($568,000), post ofüce ($1,040,000), Crooks Palace ($1,528,000), BLM acquisition ($1,400,000) and the bank ($1,870,000) projects. Also, includes a $7

million prior period adjustment to increase the estimated cost ofthe City owned land.

'ln2006,includesadditionalcostsforthepostoftice($388,000),CrooksPalace($1,600,000)andthebank($1,127,000)projects. Also,includesa$6.4million
prior period adjustment to report irìñashucture retroactively to construction date.

6 lncludes the Black Hawk Transportation Authority ând the Black Hawk Business hnprovement District

Dala Source:
Applicable yean' amual financial report.
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Exhibit VI
BIackHawk, Colorado

General Governmental Revenues by Source
Ltst Ten Calendar Years

(modified accruøl basís ol accountìnþ

For the Calendar Ye¡r Ended December 31.

Revenue Source 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 200ó 2007 2008

Amounts

Taxes

Special assessments

Intergovemmental
Licenses and permits
Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services

Impact and development fees

Investment earnings

Miscellaneous I

Total revenues

o/o change from prior year

Taxes

Special assessments

Intergovemmental
Licenses and permits

Fines and forfeitures
Charges for services

Impact and development fees

Investment eamings
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Notes:

s 7,439,071 $ 9,70t,3-24

6,792,214 7,428,515
104,441 201,140
40,982 35,138

112,874 ló1,859
362,735 1,374,259
493,369 1,058,926

69t,150 73,038

s 9,506,679 $ 9,s08,694

9,221,040 10,126,569
47,000 s9,703
24,230 22,274
67 ,028 l3l ,738

- 90,552
947,656 474,139

32,240 25,789

$ 9,195,399 $ r0,376,445 $ 9,78s,011

10,296,741
197,029
20,135

414,722

125,086

50ó,5 85
2 2,323,097 3

$23,668,406

$ l 1,926,812

I I,109,826
84,352
16,917

r 53,995

401,323
r,3 1 6,836

621,263

$ 10,879,027

1,840,892

1 l,s7l,l68
37,685
32,476

621,630

522,039

344,296

r0,320,024
80,378
18,377

390,278
194,184
249,841

52.654

10,573,7r5
238,591

17,000

279,029
60,746

239,637

1,197,785

s22,982,948

$ l 1,873,s23

1,840,892

12,250,936
131,528

29,921
688,288

14,644
1,t27,219

2,557,02s

$16,036,83ó $20,034,199 S19,845,873 $ 20,439,458

24.9% -0.90/. 0.30/. tz.lvo 3.0%

s25,631,324 S30,513,976 $25,849,213

83% 19.0% -1s3%

s 20,s01,135

3 0v,36%

Percentâse ofTot¡l

2.3o/o 6.9%
3.1% 5.3o/o

4.3% 0.4o/o

46.4% 48.4%

0.0% 0.0%
42.40/o 37.1%
0.7% t.0%
0.3o/o 0.2%
0.7o/o 0.8%

46j%
0.0%
49.5%

0.3%
0.t%
0.60/o

0.4o/o

2.3o/o

0.1o/o

100.0%

47.9%
0.0%
46.5%

0.2%
0.1o/o

0.3%
0.0%
4.8%
0.20/.

449%
0.0%
50.30/o

0.4%
0.t%
r9%
09%
1.2%

0.3%

4s.1%
0.0%

46.0%
l.0o/o

0.1%
1.2%

0.3%
1.0%

5.2y.

4r.3%
0.0o/o

43.5%

0.8%
0.1%
tß%
0.s%
2.1%
9.\Yo

46.5%
0.0%
43.3%

0.3%
0.lo/o

0.6%
1.6%

5.1%
2.4%

38.9%
6.0%
40.1o/o

0.4o/o

0.1%
2.3o/o

0.0%
3.7%
8.s%

42.r%
7.lo/o

44.8%
0-lo/o

0.to/o

2.4o/o

0.0%
2.0%
8.4%

100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

' In 2003, the Dory Hill Cemetery Fund was reclassified from an expendable trust

fund to a special revenue fund. The data is restated and included in all years

' Th" 2004 ,-ount includes S829, I 63 for the sale ofCity owned restored houses.

' The 2005a-ount includes $297,760 for the sale ofCity owned restored houses, a

$328,061 reimbursement for excavating, and $1,448,175 from the sale ofland.
a The z0O7 amount include a $2.2 million recovery of an emminet domain

settlement paid in 200ó.

Døla Source:

Applicable years' annual fi nancial report.

100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
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Exhìbít WI
City of Black Hawþ Colorado

Tax Revenues by Source - Governmental Funds

Last Sìx Calendar Years I

(modífied accrual basís of accountinþ

Amounts
Calendar

Year

Property and

Ownership

Road and

Bridge
Sales

and Use 
2

Franchise Device Other 3
Total

2003
2004
2005

2006

2oo7 4

2008

Percentage Change
In Dollars Over

5 Years

8,336 $

9,979
9,466
9,756

830,844

467,38s

9866.9%

$ 1,109,786 $

2,525,694
2,459,540
4,r55,906

1,871,059

1,400,903

93,991 $

118,676
128,986

132,332

145,338

152,460

7,971,743 $

7,637,917

7,108,203
7,541,870

8,930,631

8,761,539

$ 9,195,399
10,376,445
9,785,01I

11,926,812

tt,873,523
10,879,027

6,841

73,719
71,771

80,428

84,792

90,0ss

4,702
10,470
8,045

6,520

10,860

6,68s

274.5% 40.8%

Percentage ofTotal

-5.4o/o 29.7%

2003
2004
200s
2006
2007

2008

0.t%
0.t%
0.t%
0.r%
7.0%
43%

0.1%

0.7%
0.7%

0.7%
0.7%

0.8%

t2.t%
243%
25.1%

34.8%
ls.8%
12.9%

t.0%
t.t%
t3%
r.r%
t.2%
1.4%

86.7%

73.60/o

72.6%

63.2%
75.2%
80.s%

0.r%
0.r%
0.t%
0.t%
0.r%
0.lo/o

100.0%
100.0%

100.0%
100.0%
100.0%

100.0%

Notes:

' Only six years of detailed tax data is available.
2 The significant increase in 2006 relates to a substantial increase in casino construction.
3 Includes occupational taxes, liquor taxes and other taxes.
a Beginning in2007, the business improvement district was included as a blended component unit,

which affects the property and device tax amounts

Data Source:

Applicable years' annual financial report.
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Exhibit wII
City of BlackHawþ Colorado

Cíty's Shøre of State Gømìng Taxes I

Last Ten CøIendør Years

(modíjìed øccrual basís of øccounting)

Calendar

Year

Restricted For

Preservation 3

Unrestricted 2 
and Restoration

4,308,662
4,745,777
5,871,402
6,472,838
6,599,843
6,710,174
6,587,r72
7,110,170
7,530,055
7,172,188

66.5%

2,412,851
2,646,328
3,287,985
3,624,789
3,695,913
3,757,658
3,689,1 80

3,981,695
4,216,831
4,016,425

66.sYr

6,721,513
7,392,105
9,159,387

10,097,627

10,295,756
10,467,832

10,276,352
11,091,865
r1,746,886
11,188,613

665%

Total

Percentage

Change

33.49%
9.98%

2391%
10.24%

1.96%

r.67%
-t.83%
7.94%
59r%

-4.75%

Total

t999
2000
200t
2002
2003
2004
200s
2006
2007
2008

Percentage Change in
Dollars Over l0 Years

Notes:
r The State Constitutional amendment that authorized limited gaming in th¡ee Colorado

cities requires limited gaming establishments to pay up to 40%o of their adjusted gross profits
(the total amount of all wagers made by players less all payments to players) to the State of
Colo¡ado. A pofion of these taxes is returned to the gaming cities.

' Th" Stute of Colorado must distribute 10% of their state gaming taxes to the three gaming

cities in Colorado, in proportion to the gaming revenues generated in each respective cþ.

' 2Tyo of th" state gaming taxes are distributed to the State of Colorado's state historical fund

to be used for restoration and preservation of the three gaming cities in Colorado in
proportion to the gaming revenues generated in the respective cities.

Døtø Source:

Applicable years' annual financial report.
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Exhibit IX
City of Black IIawþ Colorado

Ge neral Gove¡nntental Expend¡turcs by Functìon l
Last Ten Calendar Years

(nodífte d accrual basìs of accountíng)

Function

Current:
General govemment 2

Planning
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation

Total Current

7o Change From Prior Year

Capital Outlayi

7o Change From Prior Year

Debt Service
Principal
Interest and fees

Totâl Debt Service

7o Change From Prior Year

Total Expenditures

7o Change From Prior Year

Debt Service as a

Percentage of Noncapital
Expenditures

Notes:

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 ?004 200s 2006 2007 2008

s 1,928,563 S 4,109,233 S s,046,972 S 4,306,624 $ 3,739,799
471,136 664,577 454,512 523,589 1,159,281

2,86s,4s3 3,28s,768 4,040,078 4,703,019 5,034,439
t,422,sr5 l,s83,sl8 1,547,911 2,080,349 2,306,217

24,564 35,221

6,687,667 9,667,660 11,124,694 11,613,581 12,239,736

11.3o/o 44.60/o 15.1o/o 4.4o/o 5.4o/"

3,562,438 2,s97,67s 3,369,370 4,210,590 3,419,92s

15.0% -27.1o/o 29.7o/o 25.0% -18.8%

I,478,439 360,t4s 376,250 39t,2s0 415,000
399 ,332 307 ,346 297 ,255 27 t ,398 253 ,934

1,877,77t 667,491 673,s0s 662,648 668,934

112j% -64.s%

s 12,121,876 $ 12,932,826 S 1s,167,569 $ 16,48ó,819 $ 16,328,59s

21.4o/o 6.60/o 17.3o/o 8.7o/o -1.0o/o

s 4,979,283

668,31 I
5,2s6,946
3,053,6 I 8

1 3,9s8, I 58

6,579,654

92.4%

5 I 8,840

307,t07

82s,947

23.5%

$ 2r,363,7s9

30.8%

$ s,330,439 $ 5,347,801

700,510 566,361
5,366,1 l6 6,018,337
3,631,126 2,850,987

15,028,191 14,?83,486

7.7o/o -1.60/o

10,396,919 4,389,185

58.0% -s7.8%

618,132 543,223
198,356 237,700

816,488 780,923

-l.lo/o 4.4o/o

926,241,s98 $19,9s3,594

22.8o/o -24.0%

s 3,165,107 $ 3,935,814

446,488 376,483
6,0s1,813 6,199,634
3,828,417 4,007,440

- tô q¿n

13,491,825 14.530,311

-8.7% 7.7o/o

2,169,020 7,135,470

-50.6% 229.0%

2,298,025 2,485,876
495,143 395,543

2,793,168 2.881,419

257.7% 3.2Vo

$ 18,454,013 g 24,s47,200

-7.5o/o 33.0o/o

17.2% 15.20/o

-1.6% 0.9%

' In 2003, the Dory Hill Cemetery Fund was reclassified from an expendable trust fund to a special revenue fund. This fund

is restated and included as a special revenue fund for all years presented.

' In 2001, the g"neral govemment function includes a $581,392 sales tax refund paid to taxpayers for over payments.

Datû Source:
Applicable years' annual fìnancial report.

5.6%
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Exhìbit X
City of Black Hawk, Colorado

General Governmental Current Expendítures by Function ((./naudited) I

Last Ten Calendar Years
(modifìed accrual basis of accountinþ

For the Calendar Year

2007

Function Amounts

Current:
General governrnent

Planning

Public safety
Public works
Culfure and recreation

Total Current

$ 1,928,563 $ 4,109,233 $

471,t36 664,577
2,865,453 3,285,768
1,422,515 1,583,518

5,046,972 $

454,s12
4,040,078
r,s47,9tt

4,306,624 $

523,589

4,703,019
2,080,349

3,739,799

1,159,281

5,034,439
2,306,217

$ 4,979,283

668,31 I
5,256,946
3,053,618

$ 5,330,439

700,5 I 0

5,366,116
3,631,126

$ s,347,801

s66,361
6,0r8,337
2,8s0,987

$ 3,16s,107

446,488
6,051,813
3,828,41'1

$ 3,93s,814

376,483
6,199,634
4,007,440

10,94024,564 35,221

$ 6,687,667 S 9,667,660 $ 11,124,694 $ 11,613,581 S t2,239,736 $13,958,158 $1s,028,191 $14,783,486 $13,491,825 $ 14,530,3n

Percentage ofTotal

Current:
General govemment

Planning
Public safety
Public works
Parks and recreation

Total Current

Notes:

' Includes all governmental fund types.

Data Source:
Applicable years' annual financial report.

0.0% 03% 0.3%

100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

28.8%
7.0%

42ß%
21.3%

42s%
6.9%

34.0o/o

16.4%

45.4Vo

4.lYo
36.3%
13.9o/o

37.t%
4s%

40.5o/o

17.9o/o

0.0%

30.6%
9s%

4t.t%
18.8%

0.0%

35.7o/o

4.8o/o

37.7%
21.90/o

0.0%

3s.5%
4.7%

35.7%
24.2Vo

0.0%

36.2%
3.8%

40.1Yo

193%
0.0%

23.5%
3.3%

449%
28.4%

0.0%

100.0%

27.0%
2.6%

42;7%
27.60/o

0.r%

100.0%100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
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Exhib¡t xI
City of Black Hawþ Colorado

Summary ofChanges in Fund Balances - Govetnmental Funds
Last Ten Calendar Yearc

(modìJìed occrual basìs of øccountíng)

Total Revenues

Total Expenditures

Excess (Defìciency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources
Inception of capital lease obligation
lssuance ofbonds
Bond premium

Payment to refunded bond escrow
agent

Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Finrncing Sources

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Other Changes'

Fund Balances, End of Year

Notes:

1,03s,000
524,075

1,031,250

(991,626)

701,973

I 8,857,664

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2007 2008

$ 16,036,836 $ 20,034,199 $ 19,845,873 S 20,439,458 $ 20,501,13s S 22,982,948 $ 23,668,406 g 25,631,324 $ 30,513,97ó 525,84g,2t3

12,127,876 12,932,826 1s,167,569 16,486,819 16,328,s95 21,363,7s9 26,24r,s98 19,953,594 18,454,013 24,s47,200

3,908,960 7,r0r,373 4,678,304 3,952,639 4,172,540 1,619,189 (2,573,192) 5,677,730 t2,Osg,g63 1,302,013

4,273,810 2,834,;oo s.023.340 4,514,625 1,793,094 3,394,872 3,',726,59s 6,524,426
(5,073,810) (7,332,469\ (8,409,440) (8,430,838) (4,287,518) (4,87s,787\ (s,045,6381 (4,766,s74) (8,3ss,237) (9,896,03s)

23s,000 (4,498,469\ (3,386,100) (3,916,2t3\ (2,494,424\ (917,216]' (2,430,061) (2,8|,249) (4,628,642) (3,37r,609)

4,t43,960 2,602,904

232,055

2,383,522

(s,003,2s3)

19,559,637

265,400
1,327,000

31,346

(1,330,000)
1,661,579

2,866,481

r4,5s6,384

36,426 1,678,116

i Consistsprimarilyofrestatementsandspecialitems. The2006specialitemofs5,323,543relatestoaneminentdomainsettlement

Data Source:

Applicable years' annual financial report.

t,292,204

17,46s,476

7,431,321 (2,069,s96)

12,884,8s6 23,004,4s6I 1.837.980 r 5,981,940 1 8,757,680 18,794,106

- (1,1 19,368) (1,614,558) (4,s38,009) 2,688,279

$ 15,981,940 S 17,465,476 $ 18,757,680 $ r8,794,106 S 18,857,664 $ 19,559,637 $ 14,556,384 $ 12,884,856 $ 23,004,456 $20,934,860
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Exhibit XII
City of Black Hawk, Colorado

Fund Balances - Governmental Funds
Last Ten Calendar Years

(modìfied accrual basis of accountinþ

1999

$ 367,043
4,290,418

s 8 r 8,000
2,992,258

s 475,000
2,065.894

s 467,364
4,799,376

s 5 l 1,90ó
6,27s,828

2000 2001 2002 2005 20062003 2008

$ 684,000 $ 581,000
2,429,503 331,718

s 474,780 $ 3s4,t I I
6,073,46s 9,950,863

$ 399,204
't,628,780

4,657,461 3,810,2s 8 912,718 2,540,894 5,266,740 6,787,734 6,s48,245

-70.7o/o 178.4o/o 107.3% 28.9% -3.5V.

10,304,914 8,027,984

-3.2% -18.2% -18.30/o 57.4% -22.1%

Gener¿l Fund
Reserved

Unreserved

Subtotal General Fund

General Fund Percentage

Change From Prior Year

All Other Governmental Funds

Reserved 
/

Unreserved
Special Revenue Funds
Capital Projects Funds

Subtotal All Other

Governmental Funds

Total Governmental Funds
Reserved

Un¡eserved

Total Governmental Funds

All Governmental Funds
Percentage Change

Noles:

9,375,055

r,949,424

10,875,ó10

2,779,608

4,389,565

195,453

1,t78,921

148,365

10,448,832 11,961,081 lt,733,422 10,787,404 5,260,021 6,593,301

2,333,s20 (1,078,886)1,994,944 2,476,242 106,565 143,009
3,200,40t 3,444,065 4,476,783 3,362,484 3,4t6,965 s,009,325 5,105,941 7,392,46t

1t,324,479 13,655,218 15,644,t77 17,881,388 t6,3t6,770 14,292,897 8,001,983 6,336,611 t2,699,482 12.906.876

9,742,098 I1,693,610 11,132,832
6,239,842 556,424 7,624,848

12,542,081 12,208,422 1t,2s4,768
6,252,025 6,649,242 8,304,869

4,901,4'n
9,888,246

I,653,701
1 1,23 1,155

s,614,t32 6,992,50s
t7,390,324 13,942,355

$ r5,981,940 s 12,2s0,034 $ 18,757,680 $ 18,794,106 $ 18,857,664 $ 19,559,637 s 14,789,717 $ 12,884,856 S 23,004,456 $ 20,934,860

27.5% -23.4% 53.1% 0.2% 0.3o/o 3.7o/o -24.4% -12.9% 78.5% -9.0%

' For consistency, the fund balance in the debt service fund was reclassified from unreserved to reserved

for years 2001 - 2004.
2 The 2000 - 2003 fund balance for the preservation restoration fund have been reclassified from

un¡eserved to ¡eserved to be consistent with the 2004 - 2006 reporting.

Data Source:

Applicable years' annual financial report.
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Exhibít XIII
Black Hawk, Colorado

Number of DevÍces - By Casino I'2

Last Fíve Calenda¡ years 3

2006 2008
Major Casino

Isle ofCapri
Arneristar (formerly Mountain High)
Lodge
Riviera
Mardi Gras
Colorado Central
Bullwhackers
Fitzgeralds

Canyon/Grand Plateau

Gilpin

Total Major Casinos I

All Other Casinos

Total All Casinos 
r

Amount Y" of Total Amount 7o ofTotal Amount %o ofTotal Amount 70 ofTotal Arnount 7o ofTotal

1,099
1,030

949
I ,012

'703

662
688

599
s89

448

n.7%
lt.0%
10.1o/o

10.8o/o

75%
7.1%
7.3o/o

6A%
6.3%

4.8o/o

1,408

902
721

960
721

810
687

60s
559

457

t45%
9.3%
7.4%
9.9%
7.4%
83%

6.2%
5.8%

4.7%

1,424
1,662

943
842
743
68s
692
600
433

457

l4.lo/o
16.4%

9.3o/o

8.3%
7.3%
6.8%
6.8o/o

5.9%
4.3o/o

4.50/"

l,403 14.2%
1,664 16.8%
998 l0.lo/o
870 8.8%
679 6.90/o

663 6.7%
687 6.9%
595 6.00/o

448 4.5%

458 4.6%

1,387 14.2%
t,634 t6.8%
976 10.0%
829 8.5%
706 7.2%
ó68 6.9%
664 6.8%
9l l 9.3%
419 43%
446 4.60/o

'7,779

I,609

9,388

7,830

1,872

82.9o/o

17.lo/o

80.7% 8,481

19.3% 1,649

r00.0% I 0,1 30

8,465 8,640

1,439 14.50/o l,ll1

9,904 100.0% 9,7st

83;7o/o

16.3o/o

100.0%

88.ó%

lt.4%

100.0% 9,702 100.0%

Notes:

' Th" City adopted an ordinance imposing an occupational tax (i.e., a device fee) on gaming devices used within the
City. The fee is paid on all gaming devices for which the State ofColorado has issued a device tax stamp.
2 

Based upon the number ofdevices at December 31 ofeach year.

' Detailed data only available from 2004-2006.

Datø Source:
r' City Finance Department
5 

Colorado Department of Revenue, Gaming Division,
http://www.revenue.state.co.us/Gaming/wrap.asp?incl=abstract



Exhíbìt XIV
City of Black Hawþ Colorado

Annual Devíce Fee Rates

Last Ten Culendar Yeørs

Year Regular /

Business

Improvement Transportation
District' Anthority r Total

1999
1999

2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2008

750
750
750
750
750
750
750
750
750
750

154
154

77
77

77
77

77
't7

77
77

$ 993
993
9r6
9r6
916
9r6
916
9t6
916
916

89$
89

89

89

89

89

89

89

89

89

Notes:

' F o- 2OOl - 2006, the City waved the regular device fee for
the first 50 machines within each casino.

' Th" City collects the device fee for the Business Improvement
District, a blended component unit of the City. In addition, the

City maintains the device fees and is able to spend these fees on
public improvements.

' Th" City collects the device fee for the Transportation
Authority, a blended component unit of the City.

Data Source:
City Finance Depafment
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Exhibít XV
City of BlackHawþ Colorado

Princìpal Devíce Fee Payers

For lhe Calendør Years Ended December 31, 2008 ønd 2004 I

2008

Total
¡ees

Percentage

of Total

Rank FeesPrincipal Device Fee Payers - Casino

Ameristar (formerly Mountain High)
Isle of Capri
Lodge
Riviera
Mardi Gras

Colorado Central
Bullwhackers
Fitzgeralds
Canyon/Grand Plateau

Gilpin

Total Principal Fee Payers

All Other Fee Payers

Total

t,236,37s
1,166,196

825,685

718,428
582,224

5s6,703
507,750
665,638
356,522
377,568

6,993,089

1,0t2,594

$ 8,005,683

873s%

12.6s%

100.00%

I
2

J

4
5

6
'7

8

9

l0

15.44%
l4.57Yo
t0.31%
8s7%
7.27%
6ss%
6.34%
8.31%
4.45o/o

4.72%

2004

Principal Device Fee Payers - Casino

Isle of Capri
Riviera
Lodge
Ameristar (formerly Mountain High)
Mardi Gras

Colorado Central
Bullwhackers
Fitzgeralds
Canyon/Grand Plateau

Gilpin

Total Principal Fee Payers

All Other Fee Payers

Total

Notes:

Total
Fees '' 

J
Rank

$ 888,459
797,834
756,443
737,751
554,583
s42,207
473,188
467,044
460,820

332,237

6,010,s66

936,758

$ 6,947,324

I
2

J

4
5

6

7

8

9

l0

' The City began accumulating this level of detailed information in 2004.
2 Total fees based upon the amount of billings for each calendar year for regular and business

improvement district device fees. Ameristar and Bullwhackers casinos are not charged the

Business Improvement District fee.
3 The device fees do not include the Black Hawk Business Transportation Authority fees.

Døta Source:
City Finance Depaftment.

Percentage
ofTotal

Fees

12.79%
ll.48o/o
10.89%
10.62%

7.98%
7.80%
6.81%
6.72%
6.63%
4.78%

8652%

13.48%

100.00%
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Exhìbit XVI
City of BlackHawþ Colorado

Dìrect and Overlappíng Sales ønd Use Tax Rates

Løst Ten Cølendar Years

Direct Overlapping
State of

Colorado

Total
Direct and

Overlapping

2.90%
290%
2.90%
290%
6.90%
690%
690%
6.90%
690%
6.90%

Calendar

Year City ¡

t999
2000
2001

2002

2oo3 I

2004
2005
2006
2007
2008

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

4.00%
4.00%
4.00%
4.00%
4.00%
4.00%

2.90%
290%
2.90%
290%
2.90%

290%
2.90%
290%
2.90%
2.90%

Notes:
t Th" City b"gan levying a sales and use tax in 2003.

Dstu Source: Colorado Department of Revenue, Sales Tax Information Division,
http://www.taxview.state.co.us/
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Exhibit XWI
City of Black Hawk, Colorado

Rat¡os ofTotal Debt Oußtanding by Type

Last Ten Calendor Years

Gov€rnmental Activities Business-type Activities
General Special Ceneral

Total
Debt
Per

Capita r

Totål Debt
Per Caming
Device r', 5

2,779
2,559
2,09r
)')l)

2,116
2,084
t,914
I,834

2,404
2.103

Calendar Device Tax Obligation
Year Revenue Bonds Bonds

Assessment Capital Device Tax Obligation Estimat€d
Bonds Leâses Totâl Revenue Bonds Bonds Total Total' Population 2

1999
2000

200r
2002
2003
2004
2005

2006

2007

2008

ll8
ll8
ll8
117
'l l6
111

lll
lll
lll
lll

s 1,258,895 S -
3,960,000
4,482,500
4,091,250
3,676,250
3,230,000

2,7s2,500
2,398,2s06 z,ozï,zso l,425,ooo
I ,935,250 I,215,000

- $ 84,750

_ 451,485
- 542,908
- 616,335

4,96s,000 403,310

3,005,000 180,434

$ 1,343,645 $ 13,766,105 $ 4,69s,000 S 18,461,105 $ 19,804,750
3,9ó0,000 13,s76,250 4,420,000 17,996,2s0 21,956,250
4,482,500 13,357,500 4,150,000 17,507,500 21,990,000
4,091,250 13,133,750 3,855,000 16,988,750 21,080,000
3,676,250 12,913,750 3,535,000 t6,448,7s0 20,125,000
3,681,48s 12,660,000 3,220,000 15,880,000 19,s61,485
3,295,408 12,387,500 2,890,000 t5,277,500 18,572,908
3,014,585 13,021,750 2,540,000 15,561,750 18,576,335

8,821,5ó0 12,816,750 2,t70,000 14,986,750 23,808,310

ó,335,ó84 14,179,750 - 14,t79,750 20,515,434

167,837
186,070
1 86,356
I 80,1 7l
173,491

176,230
t67,323
t67,354

214,489
184,824

Noles:

' Br.uur" ofthe City's small population, the debt per capita is extremely high. However, because ofgaming, the City's daily population is in the range
of 10,000 - 15,000

¿ 
Using percentage ofpersonal income or percentage ofactual taxable value ofproperty would not be meaningful since the City receives an immaterial

amount ofproperty taxes. A better measure for the City is the debt per gaming device within the City.
ó Begiming in 2007, includes debt related to the Black Hawk Business Improvement District. Years prior to 2007 have not been restâted.

Dotû Source:

' Applicable years' annual financial repof.
2 1999 and 2001 - 2008 are estimated counts by City management and the Colomdo Department of l,ocal Affairs, Division of l¡cal Govemment. The
2000 count is based upon the United States Departnent ofCommerce, Bureau ofCensus.
r Number of gaming devices. Colorado Depañment of Revenue, Gaming Division, htÞ://www.revenue.state.co.us/Gaming/wrap.asp?incl=absbact
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ExhíbìtXVilI
City of BlackHawþ Colorado

Ratìos of General Bonded Debt Outsløndìng 1

Last Ten Cølendsr Years

Calendar

Year

General
Obligation

Bonds 1

Estimated

Population

Total Debt
Per Gaming
Device Per

, 2.3
uasrno

1999
2000

200t
2002
2003

2004
2005

2006
2007
2008

118

118

118

tt7
ll6
1ll
111

lll
lll
111

39,788
37,458
35,769
32,949
30,474
29,009
26,036
22,883
32,381

t0,946

4,695,000
4,420,000
4,150,000
3,855,000

3,535,000
3,220,000
2,890,000
2,540,000
3,595,000
1,215,000

659

515

395
4t0
372
343
298
25r
363
t24

Notes:

' Uritrg percentage of personal income or percentage of actual taxable value of property

would not be meaningful since the City receives an immaterial amount of property taxes. A
better measure for the City is debt per gaming device within the City.

Data Source:
I Applicable years' annual financial report.
J Number of gaming devices. Colorado Department of Revenue, Gaming, Division,

htç ://www.revenue.state.co.us/Gaming/wrap.asp?incl:abstract
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ExhibítXD{

City of Black llawk, Colorado
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Actívìties Debt

December 31,2008

Governmental Unit

Estimated
Estimated Share of

Debt Percentage Overlapping

Outstanding APPlicable' D"bt

City Direct Debt:

City:
Device tax revenue bonds
Capital leases

Black Hawk Business Improvement District:

General obligation refunding bonds

Special assessment refunding bonds

Total direct debt

s 1,932,250

r80,434

1,215,000

3,005,000

$ 6,332,684 100.00% $ 6,332,684

Overlapping Debt2' t' t' 6

General Oblígøtíon Bonds: 4

Gilpin CountyRE-l School District $ 12,035,000 75.38% 9,071,983

Miners Mesa Commercial Metropolitan District 6,291,000 100.00% 6,291,000

Silver Dollar Metropolitan District 24,375,000 100.00% 24,375,000

Total Overlapping Debt 39,737,983

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt S 46,070,667

Notes:
I The Black Hawk Business Improvement District is a blended component unit of the

City.
2 Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic

boundaries of the Cþ.
J For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is

estimated using assessed property values. Applicable percentages were estimated by

determining the portion of another government unit's assessed value that is within the

City's boundaries and dividing it by each unit's total assessed value.

' D"bt as of most current data available.
5 Although overlapping the City's boundaries, both Black Hawk-Central City Sanitation
District and Gilpin County do not have any outstanding governmental activities debt.

Datø Source:
6 Each specific government.
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ExhibÍt XX
City of Black Hawk" Colorado

Legal Debt Margin
Last Ten Calendar Years

Calendar Year

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 200s 2006 2007 200E

Assessedvarue $ 104,e28,3e0 $ r26,342,e00 _$_U0,6s1219_ _ï_tj3,4e1J40_ _ï_r76,s47100__$_U1f_t?l!g__q__1e0,e33,?qq_ _$_ZqéËJ_29_ $ 2l6,s8s,e4l $ 223,438,722

Legal Debt Margin

Debt limir (10% of
assessedvalue) $10,492,839 $12,634,290 $15,065,124 517,349,774 517,654,740 S 17,491,253 $ 19,093,320 $ 20,451,519 $ 21,658,594 $ 22,343,8'72

Debt applicable to limit:
General obligation bonds
Less: Amount reserved for

repayment of general

obligation debt

Total debt applicable to limit

1,42s,000 1,215,000

I,425,000 I,215,000

Legaldebtmargin $ 10,492,839 $ 12,634,290 $ 15,065,124 S 17,349,774 ï 17,654,740 $ l'7,491,253 $ 19,093,320 $ 20,451,519 S 20,233,594 $ 21,128,872

As apercentage ofdebt limit 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 93.42o/o 94.56%
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ExhibitÐ{
City of Black Hawþ Colorado

Demogrøphìc and Economìc Statístícs

Last Ten Calendar Years

Calendar

Year
County

Population 1'2

(thousands

of dollars)
County

Personal

Income 1'2

County
Per

Capita
lncome t'2

Counfy
Per Capita
Personal
Income

7o of U.S.2

County
Median
Ag"'

Gilpin
County a

Unemployment Rate

State of United
Colorado I Statest

1999

2000

2001
2002
2003
2004
2005

2006
2007

2008

4,658 $ 149,155
4,816 764,233
4,831 171,232
4,859 l'14,415
4,865 172,825

4,859 168,901

4,938 186,622

5,060 200,003
5,186 214,203
5,315 229,411

32,021
34,222

35,607

35,873

36,31r
38,259
37,793
39,526
4t,304
43,163

tts%
tt4%
tt6%
tr6%
tt3%
l05Yo
t09%
108%
109%
t09%

N/A
38.3
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

a ao/L,L /O

25%
3.s%
5.t%
5.90/o

5.5o/o

4.9%
4.1%
3.6%
4.8%

29%
2.7%
3.8%
5.1Yo

6.1%
5.6%

5.0%
43%
3ß%
4.9%

4.2%
4.0%
4.7%
s.8%
6.0%

55%
s.t%
4.6%
4.6%
s.8%

Notes:
I Information available for Gilpin County, not for the City.

Data Source:

' Gilpin County - lggg - 2OO7 - U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis - htþ://www.bea.gov/bea/regionaVreis/drill.cfm, 2008

estimated by management.

3 Gilpin County - U.S. Census Bureau - http://factfinder.census.gov/servlelGCTTable?_bm:y&-geo id:04000US08&-
ds_name:DEc 2000_SF I _U&-_lang:en&-redolog:false&-formacsT-2&-
mt_name:DEc 2000_SFI_U_GCTP5_ST2&-CONTEXT:got
/ Colorado Department of Labor and Employment, http://MÃ/w.coworkforce.com/lmi/alillþage.asp
t Utrit"d States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, http://www.bls.gov/cps/cpsaatl.pdf
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Exhibit XXII
City of Btack llawk, Colorado/

Principal Employers

Forrhe Cølendar Yeurs 2007 and 2005 
2

2007

Employer

Product
or

Service
Number of
Employees

579
508

500
340
322
261

261
224

t94
186

Percentage
of TotalRank

Isle of Capri
The Lodge
Ameristar
Fortune Valley Hotel and Casino
Mardi Gras
Rivera
Fitzgerald's
Colorado Central Station
Bullwhackers
Gilpin County

Total Principal Employers

Employer

CasinoÆIotel
CasinolHotel
Casino/Hotel
Casino/Hotel
Casino

CasinoÆIotel
Casino

Casino
Casino
Government

I
2
J

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

17.t6%
15.0s%

t4.81%
t0.07%
9.54%
7.73%

7.73%
6.64%

5.75%
5.5r%

100.00%

2005
Product

or
Service

Number of
Employees

650

520
357

350
319
315
240
160

160

140

Percentage
of TotalRank

Isle of Capri
The Lodge
Rivera
Mardi Gras
Fitzgerald's
Colorado Central Station
Bullwhackers
The Canyon

Gilpin County
The Gilpin

Total Principal Employers

CasinoÆIotel

CasinoÆIotel
CasinoÆIotel

Casino
Casino

Casino

Casino
Casino

Government
Casino

20.24%

16.r9%
rt.t2%
1090%
993%
9.81%
7.47%
4.98Y.

4.98%
4.36V"

I
2
J

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

3,211

Notes:
r Total number of employees within the City not available, therefore

County information is presented.
2 

ZOOT and 2005 is the only inforrnation available for the City.

Døtø Source:

Individual employers

100.00%
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ExhibitÆIII
City of Black Hawk, Colorador

Average Number of Employees - By Industry 2

Cølendar Yeørs 1999 - 2007 3

Calendar Year

Industry

Construction
Manufacturing
Transportation, Communications

and Public Utilities
Wholesale Trade
Retail Trade
Finance, Insurance and Real Estate
Services (includes casinos)

Government

Total

Noles:

1999 2000 200420032001 2002 2005 20072006

162
l6

r6
N/A
t22

2

4,251
340

t2t
l6

35
N/A
t23

J

4,843
304

96
N/A

l3
N/A

27

8

4,991
324

100

N/A

l6
N/A

26
10

5,244

362

88

N/A

l7
4

27

l0
4,781

374

93

N/A

2

26

9

4,691
392

ll8
l0

N/A
2t
t2

4,794
417

124
ll

I
23

t4
4,651

412

76
13

4
t7
ll

4,338
406

Information

4,909 5,445 5,459 5,758 5,301 5,213 5,372 5,236 4,965

' Information is only available for Gilpin County
3 Information for 2008 not available.

Data Source:

' Stut" of Colorado, Department of Labor and Employment, Labor Market
Section, Colorado Labor Force Review
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Exhìbít þilV
City of Black Hawþ Colorado

Comparíson of the Average Number of Gaming Devices by Gaming Cíty
Løst Ten Calendqr Years

Black Hawk, Colorado Cripple Creek, Colorado Central City, Colorado Total

t999
2000

2001

2002
2003
2004
2005

2006
2007

2008

Percentage Change

In Dollars Over
10 Years

Notes:

Calendar
Year

Number
of Devices

Percentage
of Total

Number
of Devices

Percentage
of Total

29.4%

283%
28.8%
27.1%
27.5%
29.7%
29.2%
28.ÙYr

27.3Y.

28.6%

Number
of Devices

2,750
1,962

1,683

1,606

1,610

1,565

2,105
2,134
2,210
2,146

-22%

Percentage
of Total

19.7o/o

13.5%

ll.5o/o
103%
10.4%

10.0o/o

12.8%
t2.s%
t3.t%
12.8o/o

Number
of Devices

Percentage
of Total

7,127

8,430

8,707
9,721

9,602
9,462
9,543

10,160

10,036

9,816

5r.0%
57.8%
s9.6%

62.s%
62.t%
60.3%
s8.0%
s9.5%

59.6%
58.6%

4,1l0
4,195
4,208
4,218
4,247

4,654
4,795
4,785
4,591
4,799

13,987 100.0%
t4,587 100.0%
14,598 100.0%
15,545 100.0%
15,459 100.0%
15,681 100.0%
16,443 100.0%
17,079 100.0%
16,837 100.0%
16,761 100.0%

38%

Døta Source:

Colorado Department of Revenue, www.revenue.state.co.us/Gaming/wrap.asp?publications.
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ExhíbìtÐ(V
City of Black Hawþ Colorado

Comparison of the Average Number of Casínos by Gamíng City
Last Ten Cølendar Yeørs

Black Hawþ Colorado Cripple Creeþ Colorado Central City, Colorado Total
Calendar

Year
Number

of Casinos
Percentage

of Total
Number

of Casinos
Percentage

of Total
Number

of Casinos
Percentage

of Total
Number Percentage

of Casinos of Total

t999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005

2006
2007

2008

t9
t9
20
20
22

2l
2l
l9
20

l9

l8
l9
l8
t7
t7
t9
19

19

T7

t6

ll
8

5

5

5

5

6

6

6

6

48
46
43
42
44
45

46
44

43

4l

39.6%
41.3%
46.5o/o

47.6%
s0.0%
46.7%
45.7%

43.2%

46.s%
46.3%

37.s%
4t.3%
419%
40.s%o

38.6%
42.20/o

4l.3Yo

43.2Yo

39.5%

39.0%

229%
17.4%
tt.6%
tt.9%
tt.4%
tr.t%
t3.0%
13.6%

t4.0%
14.6%

100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%

100.0%
100.0%
r00.0%
r00.0%
100.0%

Data Soarce:

Colorado Department of Revenue, www.revenue.state.co.us/Gaming/wrap.asp?publications.
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ExhibìtÐ{VI
City of Black Hawþ Colorado

Compøríson of the Average Number of Cøsíno Employees by Gamíng Cíty I

Last Ten Calendar Yeørs

Black Hawk, Colorado Cripple Creek, Colorado Central City, Colorado TotaI
Calendar

Year
Number Percentage Number Percentage Number Percentage Number Percentage

of Employees of Totalof Employees of Total of Employees of Total of Employees of Total

1999
2000
2001

2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007

2008

Percentage Change
In Dollars Over
l0 Years

3,358
4,105

4,259
4,863
4,541
4,368
4,449
4,379
4,453
5,309

580Á

5t.t%
535%
s9.7%

63.4%

61.7%

56.7%

55.4%

55.9%

55.4%

58.5%

2,369
2,766
) )1)
2,230
2,274

2,812
2,787

2,702

2,699
2,953

25y,

36.r%
36.1y"
3r.9%
29.t%
309%
365%
34.7%

34.5%
33.6%

32.5%

840
798
601

s82
s49
523

793
748
886

811

t2.8%
10.4%

8.4%
7.6%

7.5%

6.8%

99%
9.6%
tt.0%
8.9Y"

6,567
7,669
7,132
7,675

7,364

7,703
8,029
7,829
8,038

9,073

100.0%
100.0%
100.0%
100.0%

100.0%

t00.0%
100.0%

100.0%

100.0%
100.0%

_3%

Notes:
1 Includes licensed and not licensed employees.

Data Source:

Colorado Department of Revenue, www.revenue.state.co.us/Gaming/wrap.asp?publications.
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Exhibìt XXVI
City of Black Hawþ Colorado

Comparîson olAdjusted Gross Proceeds (AGP) by Gaming Cìty I

Last Ten Colendar Yeors

BlackHawh Colorado . gripple, Creeh Colorad_o Central City. Colorado _ TotalCalendarAnnualPercentagePercentag-@""nt"geAnnualPercentagePercentage
Year AGP of rotal change AGP of rotal Change AGP of Totai cÞ¡gg_ AGp of rotal change

1999

2000
2001

20Q2

2003

2004
2005

2006
2007
2008

64.4%
68.7%
70.7o/o

72.9%
72.4o/o

70.4o/o

70.90/o

7l.2o/o

71.10/.

30.5o/o

10.3%

9.6%
-3.s%

3.6%
1.s%
4.3%
4.9%

-12.5o/o

213%
205%
19.8o/o

20.4o/o

20.5%
20.0%
19.6%

19.0o/o

19.60/o

8.3%
9.8%
3.0%
2ß%
0.1%
4.3%
l.60/o

1.4%

1.2%

-9.6%

13.4%

10.0%

8.8%
73%
7.1%
7 .3o/o

9.60/o

9.5o/o

9.8o/o

9.4o/o

s 3s4,913,835
433,768,947
478,326,427
524,464,856
505,8s r,055
s24,03s,343
531,878,276
5s4,484,627
58 1,3 85,1 60

508,68s,6 l 8

s t22,611,399
134,630,2s6
1 38,6 l 7,688
142,436,212
142,525,101
148,ó89,335

15 1,01 1,042

153,075,257
154,962,066
140,081,962

s "t3,793,9t7

63,4s2,946
59,730,077

s2,800,335
49,908,926
53,1 78,879
72,610,402
74,s38,934
79,782,553
67,112,13r

_9%

-21s% S55l,3l9,l5l
-t4.0% 631,8s2,149
-5.9% 676,674,t92
-11.60/o 719,701,403
-5.50/o 698,285,082
6.6% 725,903,557
36.5% 75s,499,720
2.7% 782,098,818
7.0% 816,129,779
-r5.9% 715,879,711

100.0% t5.0vo
100.0% 14.6%
100.0% 7.7o/o

100.0% 6.40/o

100.0% -3.0%
100.0% 4.0%
100.0% 4.1o/o

100.0% 3.50/o

100.0% 4.40/o

100.0% -r2.3%

Percentage Change
In Dollars Over
l0 Years 43% 30%

Noîes:

' AGP is the amount ofmoney wagered minus the amount paid out in prizes. It is the tax base used by the State ofColorado for taxing gaming casinos.

Data Source:

Colorado Department of Revenue, www.revenue.state.co.us/Gaming/wrap.asp?publications.



Exhibìt )üVilI
City of Black Hawþ Colorado

City Employees by Functíon/Program
Last Ten Calendar Years

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2005 2006 2007 2008

2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 3.00 2.75 3.00 3.00
2.00 2.00 2.50 2.75 3.00 3.00 2.75 1.75 t.75 1.00
6.00 s.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 3.00 3.00
2.s0 2.50 2.50 2.75 2.75 2.75 2.s0 2.00 2.so 2.50
0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.50 0.00 0.00 2.so
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00
0.s0 0.50 0.2s 0.2s 0.2s 0.25 0.25 0.2s 0.2s o.2s

32.00 32.00 32.00 38.00 38.00 38.00 38.00 38.00 40.00 39.7s
2.00 2.00 2.00 1.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00

14.00 17.00 21.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 24.00 23.00 23.00
3.00 3.50 4.00 4.00 4.00 5.00 5.00 s.00 5.00 s.00
0.00 0.00 2.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4.30 3.00 3.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00 4.00
5.00 5.00 s.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 8.00 7.00
5.70 10.00 10.00 8.00 9.00 9.00 9.00 9.00 9.00 9.00

J e n0__8 5 59_ _e2 2s_ r02 3 s__1 04.99_ _l 0rgg_ _l 06.99_ r02 3 s_l!?lg_ _l 04.99.

4.3% 8.2% 79% tt.4% 1.2% 1.0% 1.0% -3.1% -0.2% 1.5%

2004
Function/program

City Manager's Offrce
City Clerk's Office
Community Planning & Development
Finance
Human Resources
Information Technology
Municipal Court Fund
Police
Facilities Maintenance
Fire Department
Fleet
Parks

Public Works Administration
Streets

Water

Total

Percentage Change Over Prior Year

Datø Source:
City Employees Services Division
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Exhíbít ÆIX
City of Black Haw\ Colorado

Operatíng Støtìstícs by Functíon/Program
2000 - 2008

For The Year Dnded December 31
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

Function/proqram
Fire

Building inspectionsz

Number of sprinkler inspections
Number of plan reviews

Noles:

62 49 47 31 55 45 50 50 s5

J

6

'Th" City has not been collecting operating statistics but will begin to expand this table in 2009.
t 2006 and2007 are estimated amounts.

Datø Soarce:

Fire Department
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Exhibít W(
City of Black Hawþ Colorado

Capítal Asset and Infrastructure Støtistìcs by Functíon/program

Last Ten Calendør Yeørs I

December 3l
Capital Assets 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 20062005 2007 2008

Buildings and related structures

Number of vehicles

Works of art

Street lights

Streets:

Asphalt
Aggregate

Concrete
Gravel
Dirt

Bridges

Traffic signals

Notes:
t If the number is blank, this information is not available.

Data Source :

City capiøl asset records.

35

97

t2

434

38

101

t2

434

38

104

l4

434

40

106

l6

449

t6
I
4

I
I

6

30

16

1

4

I
1

6

30

t4
I
J

I
I

6

22

t4
1

J

I
I

6

22

434

t4
I
5

I
I

6

22

434

t4
I
J

I
I

6

22

t4
I
J

I
I

6

22

t2
I
J

I
I

6

22

t2
I
3

I
I

6

22

t2
I
J

1

I

6

22
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SPECIAL REPORTS
SECTION



burden for this information collection is estimated to 380 hours

Financial Planning 02l0 I

Fom # 350-050-3ó

(Next Page)

Blank536-CY08

LOCAL HIGHWAY FINANCE REPORT
of Black Hawk

(example - City of _ or County of
Phone: 303-582-2294

I. DISPOSITION OF HIGHWAY-USER REVENUES AVAILABLE FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT EXPENDITURE

State Highway-
User Taxes

1. Total receiots available

nus amount used for mass tra

II. RECEIPTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES III. DISBURSEMENTS FOR ROAD
AND STREET PURPOSES

law enforcement and sa

IV. LOCAL HIGHWAY DEBT STATUS
Show all entries at

V. LOCAL ROAD AND STREET FUND BALANCE

FORM FHW S OBSOLETE



LOCAL HIGHWAY FINANCE REPORT

II. RECEIPTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES - DETAIL

c. Total la. +b.

III. DISBURSEMENTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES - DETAIL

HIGHWAY
SYSTEM

HIGHWAY
SYSTEM
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